From: Rotstein, David </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0A3B17EBFCF14A6CB8E94F 322906BADD-

DROTSTEI>
To: Jones, Jennifer L; Palmer, Lee Anne; Queen, Jackie L; Carey, Lauren
CC: Ceric, Olgica; Nemser, Sarah; Reimschuessel, Renate
Sent: 2/22/2018 3:37:42 PM
Subject: RE: 800.218-Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-

EON-323515-323519

Jen,

d

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

240-506-6763 (BB)

ead U.S, FOOD & DRUG

ADMINISTRATION
@meg -

This e-mail message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain
information that is protected, privileged, or confidential, and it should not be disseminated, distributed, or copied
to persons not authorized to receive such information. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination,
distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think you received this e-mail message in error, please e-malil
the sender immediately at david.rotstein@fda.hhs.gov.

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 10:33 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>;
Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.218-Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-EON-323515-323519

B5
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Dr. Adin at NCSU emailed additional theories. She continues to see more cases. The Vet Cardiology Community
1s discussing this quite a bit.

B5 i JJ-About Erucic acid- http://onlinelibrary. wilev.com
/doi/10.2903/j.efsa.2016.4593/full; Based on this-looks like low likelihood of risk in dogs but poultrv can show
DCM lesions

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

2% u.s. FOOD & DRUG .-, ,I.ﬂ

ATMIKISTRATION

From: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 2:00 PM
To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.qgov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.qov>;

Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: Ceric, Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel,

Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016810



Subject: RE: 800.218-Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-EON-323515-323519

FYI: B5 Stay tuned for our test
results.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

it U.S. FOOD & DRUG

TR e
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From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 9:36 AM

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

FYI-

............
............

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

% u.s. FOOD & ORUG - ..t

ADMIKIRTEATION

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 2:32 PM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>;
Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Ceric, Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>;
'Reimschuessel, Renate (Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov)' <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: 800.218-Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-EON-323515-323519

Going to test the leftover food for Selenium based on our discussion during the PFO meeting today. | asked the
vet if any dogs tested (blood/tissue) for Se.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

T u.s. FOOD & DRUG . --,,,,L,;--
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From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 8:39 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>;
Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen, Jackie L

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016811



<Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: Ceric, Olgica <QOlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: 800.218-Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-EON-323515-323519

Agreed. Thanks Jen

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-L.IRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

240-506-6763 (BB)

U.S. FOOD & DRUG

ADMINISTRATION
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This e-mail message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. [t may contain
information that is protected, privileged, or confidential, and it should not be disseminated, distributed, or copied
to persons not authorized to receive such information. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination,
distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think you received this e-mail message in error, please e-mail
the sender immediately at david.rotstein@fda.hhs.gov.

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 8:37 AM

To: Rotstein, David; Palmer, Lee Anne; Reimschuessel, Renate; Queen, Jackie L; Carey, Lauren

Cc: Ceric, Olgica

Subject: RE: 800.218-Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-EON-323515-323519

BLUF: Final Conclusion: The cause of the two dogs’ DCM is unclear. The bloodwork for these dogs
showed normal taurine and carnitine levels. Based on the dogs’ blood taurine/carnitine levels and the
dry dog food test results, it is unlikely thaf B5 taurine, or carnitine caused the dogs’ iliness.

Recommend NFA.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016812



Final Conclusion: The cause of the two dogs’ DCM is unclear. The bloodwork for these dogs showed
normal taurine and carnitine levels, Based on the dogs’ blood taurine/carnitine levels and the dry dog
food test results, it is unlikely that B5 taurine, or carnitine caused the dogs’ iliness.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

S U.S. FOOD & DRUG .L

ADMINISTRATION /

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 7:02 AM

To: Rotstein, David; Palmer, Lee Anne; Reimschuessel, Renate; Queen, Jackie L; Carey, Lauren

Cc: Ceric, Olgica

Subject: RE: 800.218-Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-EON-323515-323519

FYI-Taurine/camitine still pending, but; B& iegative.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

ot U.S. FOOD & DRUG /ﬁw@,&ﬁ

ADMINISTRATION W/ \

From: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 7:25 AM
To: Rotstein, David; Palmer, Lee Anne; Reimschuessel, Renate; Queen, Jackie L; Carey, Lauren
Cc: Ceric, Olgica
Subject: RE: Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-EON-323515-323519
We received the food and plan to test fori____B5__ iThe vet also mentioned two items of interest:
1. She's treated 2 other dogs in last 2 weeks with DCM/CHF and being fed California Natural food. That
brings us to 4 DCM dogs recently eating this food.
a. We can consider taurine and other types of testing?
2. She forwarded me an article abou: B5 '
a. | don't believe our labs or Covance can test for this. Eurofins can test for this.

Thoughts from the group?

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016813
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From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 8:18 AM

To: Rotstein, David; Palmer, Lee Anne; Reimschuessel, Renate; Queen, Jackie L; Carey, Lauren
Cc: Ceric, Olgica

Subject: RE: Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-EON-323515-323519

Ok, thanks, Dave. I'll check B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

i U.S. FOOD & DRUG - &%

ADMINISTRATION -~ f T

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 2:54 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L; Palmer, Lee Anne; Reimschuessel, Renate; Queen, Jackie L; Carey, Lauren
Cc: Ceric, Olgica

Subject: RE: Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-EON-323515-323519

| think testing is worth pursuing. Oddball question,§ B5

B5

This would highly unlikely, but wanted to put it out there.

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
information that is protected, privileged, or confidential, and it should not be disseminated, distributed,
or copied to persons not authorized to receive such information. If you are not the intended recipient,
any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think you received this e-mail
message in error, please e-mail the sender immediately at david.rotstein@fda.hhs.gov.

From: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Date: July 13, 2017 at 2:44:24 PM EDT

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>, Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>,
Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-EON-323515-323519

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016814
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We could test for: _B5 in_food, what does the group think? Any additional testing? Is it worth
testing the B5

Medical Record Review:

e ———— -

Presenting complainti ,,,,,,,,,, B6_____: dyspnea, cough of 3 week duration-wheezing type more frequent at

..........

..............................

..........
........

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016815



right ventricles, severely dilated left and right atria)

Necropsy: Lung-severe diffuse alveolar injury with marked fibrin deposition (hyaline) and marked
alveolar histiocytosis and multifocal type Il pneumocyte hyperplasia; mod to marked diffuse pulmonary
edema; mild cardiomegaly with mild mitral valve endocardiosis and mild left ventricular hypertrophy
and left atrial dilation; thorax with mild pleural effusion; Suspect primary non-cardiogenic etiology but if
clinical cardiac dysfunction then functional cardiac abnormalities cannot be ruled out

Prior MHx: coffee brown urine including clumping after strenuous activity when it is hot outside and
resolves with 24-36 hours; also Crystalluria

i B6 !

Lmvmrmrmimems .

Presented! B6  iepisodes of collapse, first occurred mid February, fall 6 seconds without losing
consciousnessa immediately return to normal a2 weeks later again collapse, then on a 6/3 post 2 hour
hike collapsed again; panting more than usual; good appetite for treats but reluctant to eat food since
February;a recheck 7/10, doing better, no collapsing episodes except a stumbling moment when

excited, respiratory rate normal, diet changed to Hill's

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016816
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BG -7110: moderate left sided cardiomegaly without heart failure, moderate hepatomegaly

Echo: mitral valve endocardiosis with left atrial enlargement and heart failure, decreased left

ventricular systolic function, suspected DCM

Thoughts:: B5

BS

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 12:44 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L; Reimschuessel, Renate; Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey, Lauren; Queen, Jackie L
Cc: Ceric, Olgica

Subject: RE: Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers

Jen,

Bs so | don't think that could be ruled out.

| do like the exploration of other causes.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016817



d.

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place, RM 120
240-402-5613 (Office) (NEW NUMBER)
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

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 12:41 PM

To: Reimschuessel, Renate; Rotstein, David; Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey, Lauren; Queen, Jackie L
Cc: Ceric, Olgica

Subject: RE: Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers

Yes, and also, vet talked to i B4 iwho said there was;:h B4 i in this food...but that doesn't rule out
treats.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

From: Reimschuessel, Renate

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 11:51 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L; Rotstein, David; Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey, Lauren; Queen, Jackie L
Cc: Ceric, Olgica

Subject: RE: Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers

Davis may be able to screen for B5

Renate Reimschuessel V.M.D. Ph.D. Vet-LIRN
Phone 1- 240-402-5404
Fax 301-210-4685

http:/ e fda .gov/ Animalveterinary/Science Research/uc m247334 htm

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016818



From: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 11:38 AM

To: Rotstein, David; Palmer, Lee Anne: Carey, Lauren; Queen, Jackie L

Cc: Ceric, Olgica; Reimschuessel, Renate

Subject: Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers

Vet will submit PFR online a
2 dogs-unrelated miniature schnauzers

Dog 1: 2 yr a presented 2/2017 with fulminant CHFa severe DCM on echo, taurine/carnitine normal,
infectious disease testing negative, died on the ventilator, necropsy done-myocardial changes were
subtle but could be similar to moldy corn toxicity in pigsa plasma, urine, serum, and myocardial tissue

available

Dog 2: 7 yr, had a syncopal episode ~2/2017 but presented to vet for progressive frequency of
syncopal episodesa 6/2017 for CHF, diagnosed with DCM similar to housemate, nearly same image on
Echo, taurine/carnitine normal, infectious disease testing negative, they have changed the diet (Hill's)

and dog is responding to treatment; plasma, urine, and serum available

Dogs were eating California Naturals (different bag than from 2/2017) and treats (Milo's Kitchen); Vet

has samples of food and treats

Jennifer L. A. Jones, DVM

Veterinary Medical Officer

U.S. Food & Drug Administration

Center for Veterinary Medicine

Office of Research

Veterinary Laboratory Investigation and Response Network (Vet-LIRN)
8401 Muirkirk Road, G704

Laurel, Maryland 20708

new tel: 240-402-5421

fax: 301-210-4685

e-mail: fenniferjones@fda.hhs.gov

Web: http://www. fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247 334 htm

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016819



From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959%a4chb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>

To: Rotstein, David; Palmer, Lee Anne; Queen, Jackie L; Carey, Lauren

CcC: Ceric, Olgica; Nemser, Sarah; Reimschuessel, Renate

Sent: 2/22/2018 3:42:50 PM

Subject: RE: 800.218-Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-

EON-323515-323519

Agreed-| think this is going to be a' B5 s
i B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

9 U.s. FOOD & DRUG - xI-K

ADMINISTRATION

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 10:38 AM

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

The dogs were not anemic, but | do wonder if a full iron panel could be done (TIBC, etc.).

As for the genetic defects in Goldens—hopefully, this will continued to be pursued as it may be that this is not a
good diet for animals with a pre-existing genetic issue.

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016820



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

is discussing this quite a bit.

B5

B5

B5

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016821



B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

U.S. FOOD & DRUG - bl ..

AOMIRESTRAT IO N

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

FYI B5 Stay tuned for our test
resuts:

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

vl U.S. FOOD & DRUG ,'/;»-&

B
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
Veterinary Medical Cfficer
Tel: 240-402-5421

-.?.

0 U.S. FOOD & DRUG - imr
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016822



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

kY 1.5, FOOD & DRUG ,,;.L

ADMINESTRATION

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

Cc: Ceric, Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>

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

g U.S5. FOOD & DRUG

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
showed normal taurine and carnitine levels. Based. on the dogs’ blood taurine/carnitine levels and the
dry dog food test results, it is unlikely that; B5 taurine, or carnitine caused the dogs’ iliness.

.............................

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016823
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Final Conclusion: The cause of the two dogs’ DCM is unclear. The bloodwork for these dogs showed
normal taurine and carnitine levels. Based on the dogs’ blood taurine/carnitine levels and the dry dog
food test results, it is unlikely that B5 taurine, or carnitine caused the dogs’ illness.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

o U.S. FOOD & DRUG \ﬁ g,
ADMINISTRATION - -

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

FYI-Taurine/carnitine still pending, bu B5 negative.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

ot U.S. FOOD & DRUG - \i

ADMINISTRATION e \/ ~
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
a. We can consider taurine and other tvpes of testing? _
2. She forwarded me an article about: B3
a. | don't believe our labs or Covance can test for this. Eurofins can test for this.

Thoughts from the group?

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

it U5, FOOD & DRUG \\i .....
ADMINISTRATION ”RM’& \k“

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

it U.S. FOOD & DRUG 1 —

ADMINISTRATION (f@ ‘%

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

| think testing is worth pursuing. Oddball question, but ry B5

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016825



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

.....................

...................

...........

: B6_iput on mechanical ventilatora {B6é: euthanized

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016826



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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016827



...........................

.........................

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

Rads: left sided congestive heart failure

B6 -7/10: moderate left sided cardiomegaly without heart failure, moderate hepatomegaly

Echo: mitral valve endocardiosis with left atrial enlargement and heart failure, decreased left

ventricular systolic function, suspected DCM

_Thoughts BS

B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016828



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

Bs o | don't think that could be ruled out.

| do like the exploration of other causes.
d.

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place, RM 120
240-402-5613 (Office) (NEW NUMBER)
240-506-6763 (BB)

EEI e

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

Yes, and also, vet talked toi._B4__lwho said there wasi B4 iin this food...but that doesn't rule out

treats.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016829



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

Davis may be able to screen fo B5

Renate Reimschuessel V.M.D. Ph.D. Vet-LIRN
Phone 1- 240-402-5404
Fax 301-210-4685

hittp:/fvevow fda .gov/ Animalveterinary/Science Research/ucm247334 him

From: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 11:38 AM

To: Rotstein, David; Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey, Lauren; Queen, Jackie L

Cc: Ceric, Olgica; Reimschuessel, Renate

Subject: Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers

Vet will submit PFR online &
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

e-mail: jenniferjones@fda.hhs.gov

Web: http://www. fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247334.htm
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
Sent: 2/22/2018 3:44:16 PM
Subject: RE: 800.218-Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-

EON-323515-323519

That sounds like a plan. B5

e 1

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
to persons not authorized to receive such infoarmation. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination,
distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think you received this e-mail message in error, please e-mail
the sender immediately at david.rotstein@fda.hhs.gov.

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 10:43 AM

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

Agreed-| think this is going to be B6

B6

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

-*

it U.S, FOOD & DRUG - i
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
Renate <Renate. Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.218-Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-EON-323515-323519

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016832



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

it U.5. FOOD & DRUG

ADMINISTRATION

AoE- o

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

Cc: Ceric, Olgica <QOlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>: Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.218-Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-EON-323515-323519

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016833



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

U.S. FOOD & DRUS .- -;-m

ARMIMIETEAT IO

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

FYI B5  Stay tuned for our test
results;

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016834
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

U.S. FOOD & DRUS &,;— §
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

U.5. FOOD & DRUG /.;.
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016835



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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016836



Final Conclusion' The cause of the two dogs’ DCM is unclear. The bloodwork for these dogs showed

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

it U.S. FOOD & DRUG j-x
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From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 7.02 AM

To: Rotstein, David; Palmer, Lee Anne; Reimschuessel, Renate; Queen, Jackie L; Carey, Lauren

Cc: Ceric, Olgica

Subject: RE: 800.218-Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-EON-323515-323519

FYI|-Taurine/carnitine still pending, bu B5 negative.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

B U.S. FOOD & DRUG ﬂwng-m‘\
ADMINISTRATION NS N

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 7:25 AM

To: Rotstein, David; Palmer, Lee Anne; Reimschuessel, Renate; Queen, Jackie L; Carey, Lauren
Cc: Ceric, Qlgica

Subject: RE: Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-EON-323515-323519

We received the food and plan to test fo B5 The vet also mentioned two items of interest:
1. She’s treated 2 other dogs in last 2 weeks with DCM/CHF and being fed California Natural food. That
brings us to 4 DCM dogs recently eating this food.
a. We can consider taurine and other types of testing?
2. She forwarded me an article about B5 ‘
a. | don't believe our labs or Covance can test for this. Eurofins can test for this.

Thoughts from the group?

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

i U.S. FOOD & DRUG 3- ~

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016837



Ok, thanks, Dave. I'll check Bs

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

T U.S. FOOD & DRUG .-
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

I think testing is worth pursuing. Oddball questi B5

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

| B6 |

mimm

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

Presente¢ B6 :' episodes of collapse, first occurred mid February, fall 6 seconds without losing
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016840



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

Thoughts B5

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

B 5 so | don't think that could be ruled out.

| do like the exploration of other causes.
d.

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place, RM 120
240-402-5613 (Office) (NEW NUMBER)

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016841



240-506-6763 (BB)

[ e I

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

Yes, and also, vet talked tol _Ba _iwho said there wai B4 in this food... but that doesn't rule out

foats

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

http: v fda .gov/ Animalveterinary/Science Research/uc m247334 him

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

e-mail: jennifer jones@fda.hhs.gov

Web: hitp:/'www fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247 334 htm

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016843



From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959%a4chb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>

To: 'Darcy Adin'

Sent: 2/23/2018 6:29:27 PM

Subject: RE: Kangaroo & Lentil-Associated DCM
Attachments: 800.218-Results-sent to NCSU-2.23.2018.xlIsx

Good afternoon Darcy, . :
| attached the food testing results. These include the 2 samples you recently sent and; B6 ifood
sample. All products contained inadequate iron content, below the AAFCO claim. In people, low iron has been

in 12 to 55% of patients in heart failure, and the anemia’s severity correlated to the degree of heart failure.: B5 |

B5

Have you looked at an Iron Blood panel in any of the dogs? | didn’t have the full CBC results from your cases,
but did you see any hemogram parameter changes (MCHC etc)?

We'd like to request a total iron panel on one of the dogs that ate the food you submitted, either the dog that ate
the California Naturals Chicken Meal or Fromm Heartland food. We would reimburse NCSU directly for the
testing. Please send me an estimate for the charges. and | can make a purchase request. | must make a
request prior to any testing. After you comple the testing, please send me a copy of the results and an invoice.
We can then call back with our VISA information.

Please respond if you're interested in the testing.
Thank you and take care,
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

Lt LS, FOOD & DRUG )&T&‘;L‘;_'&;h
ADMINISTRATION -~ RV

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 9:23 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Kangaroo & Lentil-Associated DCM

Hi Jennifer,

I hope you are doing well! Just thought I would forward this email chain to you as the growing concern about
grain-free diets in the veterinary cardiology community contmues to expand. Also, I wasn't sure if you were

aware of the 5 DCM cases eating kangaroo and lentil diets that B6 i had reported to the FDA last year

so just wanted to be sure these were somehow linked with ours From NCSTT as part of the same concern.
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Thank you for your help as always!
Take care
Darcy

---------- Forwarded messagge ----------

From: B6
Date: Wed, Feb 21, 2018 at 5:42 PM

Subject: Fwd: Kangaroo & Lentil-Associated DCM

To: dbadin(@ncsu.edu

Hi Darcy,

Tried to copy you on this, and the email that I have for you bounced. | B6 igave me this one. Shall I change

o

your email in the Secretary records to this? I had thi B@ fone listed below.

----——-—- Forwarded message ---------—-

From:! B6
Date: Wed, Feb 21, 2018 at 5:34 PM

Subject: Re: Kangaroo & Lentil-Associated DCM

To: B6
Cc: "Fries, Ryan C" <rfries(@illinois.edu™>, "Adin, Darcy"é B6

Before I put this out on the listserve, I did want to give you a little more information. Please feel free to contact
me on my cell phone B6 if you want to talk in person. We are definitely interested in pursuing this
and would love to work together to make this a multicenter effort.

We have done further investigation on our cases here and have identified two more (total of 6 so far) going back
in records from 2016 to the present on Kangaroo and Lentil diets. We do not have complete diet histories on all
our cases, sadly, and still have some work here to pull hard copy charts from 2016. While we have on our intake
history form a question regarding diet, this form has not been consistently scanned into the computer medical
record and the diet is not always mentioned in the reports that are. Also, our ER service does not routinely ask
diet history so cases that presented on ER and later transferred may not have a reported diet. I think it is possible
that we will find more when we get the rest of the charts from 2016 reviewed, we have completed the reported
diet histories for 2017. We have also found an interesting diet pattern, especially concerning some of Josh
Stern's concerns about goldens on grain free diets. About 75% of our DCM cases with reported diet histories in
2017 were on grain free diets. We are going back through other records of cardiac patients that had other
diseases to see what proportion of these other cases were on grain free diets (may be our clients just like to feed
grain free?), bu B6 my resident, found a publication that reported about 19% prevalence of pets being
fed grain free diets in 2016. It seems like our DCM population has a much higher exposure to grain free diets
than we would expect.
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B6 did contact Darcy Adin at NC State, and she has already done a fair amount of work on Kangaroo and

Lentil diets and DCM. They have about 10 cases out of a total of 47 cases with diet histories. (Not counting the
one we found in 2016 thus far, we had 5/23 in 2017-18). We did complete FDA reports on our cases, but Darcy
is way ahead of us and has been working with the FDA on looking for the culprit deficiency/toxicity. They

B5

This may be a moot point for future patients to some degree as California Natural has discontinued their
Kangaroo and Lentil diet. Four of our cases were on this, one on a non-specified Kangaroo and Lentil, and one
was on Zignature brand Kangaroo and Lentil. The dog on the Zignature diet was a taurine deficient Cocker.
Interestingly, another one of may patients on a Zignature diet (pork-based) was also taurine deficient. All ten of
Darcy's cases were on California Natural. However, the fact that it 1s being discontinued does not negate the
importance of identifying a nutritional role in the disease.

May be we can all get together so that we do not wind up with parallel studies (like Fox and Kittleson with
taurine in dogs from way back). Our combined efforts as you mention will be much more meaningful that
anything done separately. My resident (and me too!) is very interested in working with you, Darcy, and others to
get this information out there. I am also forwarding this to Darcy to get her input.

B6

On Wed, Feb 21, 2018 at 2:24 PM, | B6 f wrote:

We would like to explore if there is interest in the cardiology community in studying the reported cases of kangaroo and
lentil-associated DCM. It seems that many services have seen at least a handful of cases. Would you be willing to distribute
the message below to the cardiology list-serves (both diplomates and residents)?

Thank you in advance!

B6

To All Cardiologists and Cardiology Residents,

We are contacting you out of a growing concern about an apparent connection between kangaroo and lentil (K&L) diets and acquired
DCM. As has been reported by others. we have had several cases of DCM in aty pical breeds on K&L diets. The ongoing discuss on the
VIN cardiology list-serve reflects that this may be widespread issue and raises concerns that there are many more cases which are
unreported or possibly unrecognized.

Like many of you. we feel this is an issue that warrants immediate attention, as it may represent a preventable condition. If there is a
link. we would like to establish that as soon as possible in order to raise awareness for general practitioners and the public. At the
University of Illinois. we have not seen enough cases on our own to evaluate the issue, but it seems that there are many more out there.
To our knowledge, there is not currently an organized effort to compile information about these cases, although we know there is some
discussion and effort regarding analysis of the diets in question.

To further evaluate the clinical picture of K&L diets and DCM. we are reaching out to all of you and hope to generate a discussion
about reviewing cases of DCM and determining if there is a relationship with K&L diets. Even if your service has only seen a single
case, in aggregate, there may be enough cases to develop a better clinical picture and elevate the discussion beyond anecdotal evidence.
We realize that asking for a review of records can be a labor-intensive process and the capabilities of records systems varies widely. A
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good place to start may be simply reviewing resident case logs of DCM in the last 12 months to quickly identify cases of DCM and pull

specific records.

If there is already an ongoing effort (o gather case data, we are unaware and apologize for proposing a redundant study. If such an effort
is already underway. we would like to volunteer our case data, and if not. we volunteer our service or assistance in compiling case data.

Our initial thoughts on approaching this would be starting with an initial survey to gauge how many cardiology services have seen
K&L-associated DCM cases. and whether there is interest in sharing case information. We hope to eventually gather basic case
information and would try to design the survey to require minimal time and effort. We welcome any thoughts, suggestions or any level
of interest or participation in this. We also want to make sure that we are not duplicating or impinging on any other service’s work, and

will defer to any ongoing efforts regarding this issue.

We look forward to hearing all of your thoughts and working with anyone who is interested. Pending the response. we hope to follow up

with an initial survey.

Please feel free to direct any questions to}

Sincerely,

The Clinical Cardiology Service

University of Illinois

Department of Veterinary Clinical Medicine
1008 W Hazelwood Dr.

Urbana. IL 61801

B6

B6

Darcy B. Adin, DVM, DACVIM (Cardiology)
Clinical Assistant Professor of Cardiology
North Carolina State University

NC State Veterinary Hospital

1060 William Moore Drive

Raleigh, NC 27607

919-513-6032

{or Ryan Fries (rfries@illinois.edu)
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From: Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu>

To: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: 2/23/2018 8:08:16 PM

Subject: Re: Kangaroo & Lentil-Associated DCM
Attachments: iron def dem with or wo anemia kids.pdf
Hi Jennifer,

Wow! That is interesting and awesome to have a lead! We have not looked at iron panels in any of the dogs. 1
just went through their CBCs (most but not all had them done). Only 2 of 23 were anemic and these were
normocytic normochromic (although for one the MCH and MCHC were at the low end of the normal range).
One anemia was mild (37) and the other was more severe and unexplained (5 yr Lab, 27%, this dog died after a
week just recently). Thank you for the paper. I attached another one in kids.

We are definitely interested in looking this. My tech is currently looking at options. One issue is that we had a
freezer failure about a month ago - devastating.... I refroze the samples but I am uncertain if these are still OK to
test. She is calling the company because the dog that ate the California natural chicken food you sampled was

one of them ( BS The dog that ate Fromm is no longer with us and his samples were not only thawed
but older (company states they should be less than 28 days). And| B6 :isamples fall in that

category as well.

If the company tells us that testing serum that has been thawed will not give us accurate results. we have saved
serum from a few recent cases that were eating:

1. California Natural Salmon and peas (I also bought a bag of this off amazon when I heard they had
discontinued the CN line) - this dog is clinically doing well but only 2 weeks out

2. Blue Buftalo grain free bison (this is the dog with the unexplained HCT of 27% and died after a week)

3. Zignature grain free lamb and peas (had been eating California natural kangaroo and lentil the year before) -
this dog did not make it out of the hospital

I know this latter scenario; B5

BS5

for] B6 i - the owners brought in the food but from a different bag).

B5

We will be proactive about getting the actual food and doing some iron testing on our end if new cases come it.

Thank you for your thoughts!

On Fri, Feb 23, 2018 at 1:29 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones{@tda.hhs gov> wrote:

Good afternoon Darcy.,

I attached the food testing results. These include the 2 samples you recently sent and | B6 food
sample. All products contained inadequate iron content, below the AAFCO claim. In people, low iron has been
associated with idiopathic DCM (Marinescu and McCullough 2011). According to the article, anemia was found
in 12 to 55% of patients in heart failure, and the anemia’s severity correlated to the degree of heart failure. It’s
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
testing. Please send me an estimate for the charges, and I can make a purchase request. I must make a request
prior to any testing. After you comple the testing, please send me a copy of the results and an invoice. We can
then call back with our VISA information.

Please respond if you’re interested in the testing.
Thank you and take care,

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421

Lrerdl LS, FOOD & DRUG : IH —
ADMINISTRATION ’ij .S-\:‘;_"“

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadiniaincsu.edu]
Sent: Thursday, February 22. 2018 9:23 AM
To: Jones. Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jonesia fda hhs.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Kangaroo & Lentil-Associated DCM

Hi Jennifer,

I hope you are doing well! Just thought I would forward this email chain to you as the growing concern about
grain-free diets in the veterinary cardiology community continues to expand. Also, I wasn't sure if you were

e ————————y

aware of the 5 DCM cases eating kangaroo and lentil diets that; B6 ihad reported to the FDA last year

so just wanted to be sure these were somehow linked with ours from NCSU as part of the same concern.
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2003, Maybe I will hear back but wondering if you have any leads there?

Thank you for your help as always!
Take care

Darcy

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From:} B6
Date: Wed, Feb 21, 2018 at 5:42 PM

Subject: Fwd: Kangaroo & Lentil-Associated DCM

To: dbadin@ncsu.edu

Hi Darcy,

,,,,,,,,,,,,,

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From! B6
Date: Wed, Feb 21, 2018 at 5:34 PM

Subject; Re; Kangaroo & Lentil-Associated DCM

To:L. B6
Cc: "Fries, Ryan C" <rfries@@illinois.edu>, "Adin, Darcy"; B6

Hi {__B6__iand Ryan,
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

grain free?), bu{ ____________ B6 _imy resident, found a publication that reported about 19% prevalence of pets being

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
investigated selenium and have ruled out selenium deficiency as playing a role. Darcy is presenting an abstract
on her cases at ACVIM from what she has toldi_Be__ with description of increased sphericity of the LV relative

to other forms of DCM in these cases.

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
Darcy's cases were on California Natural. However, the fact that it is being discontinued does not negate the
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
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On Wed, Feb 21, 2018 at 2:24 PM. | B6 | wrote:

Hif.
We would like to explore if there is interest in the cardiology community in studying the reported cases of kangaroo and lentil-
associated DCM. It seems that many services have seen at least a handful of cases. Would you be willing to distribute the message

below to the cardiology list-serves (both diplomates and residents)?

Thank you in advance!

To All Cardiologists and Cardiology Residents,

We are contacting vou out of a growing concern about an apparent connection between kangaroo and lentil (K&L) diets and acquired
DCM. As has been reported by others. we have had several cases of DCM in atypical breeds on K&L diets. The ongoing discuss on the
VIN cardiology list-serve reflects that this may be widespread issue and raises concerns that there are many more cases which are
unreported or possibly unrecognized.

Like many of you, we feel this is an issue that warrants immediate aftention, as it may represent a preventable condition. If there is a
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

To further evaluate the clinical picture of K&L diets and DCM. we are reaching out to all of vou and hope to generate a discussion
about reviewing cases of DCM and determining if there is a relationship with K&L diets. Even if your service has only seen a single
case, in aggregate, there may be enough cases to develop a better clinical picture and elevate the discussion bevond anecdotal evidence.
We realize that asking for a review of records can be a labor-intensive process and the capabilities of records systems varies widely. A
good place to start may be simply reviewing resident case logs of DCM in the last 12 months to quickly identify cases of DCM and pull
specific records.

If there is already an ongoing effort to gather case data. we are unaware and apologize for proposing a redundant study. If such an effort
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
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Please feel free (o direct any questions (g B6

y or Ryan Fries (rfries@ illinois.edu)

Sincerely.,

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
Sent: 2/26/2018 3:37:09 PM
Subject: Re: Kangaroo & Lentil-Associated DCM

Hi Jennifer,
We can send serum to. B4 ito assess iron and TIBC for $66. I think it would be best to send off serum that

i m———

was not inadvertently thawed. Since it is not too expensive I was thinking I'd send off 2 samples { B6 Eour
anemic dog that ate Blue buffalo and__B6_an{_ B6 & dog that ate CN salmon) - I can cover the cost of the 2nd
one.

Thanks!

Darcy

On Fri, Feb 23, 2018 at 1:29 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon Darcy,

I attached the food testing results. These include the 2 samples you recently sent and! B6  food
sample. All products contained inadequate iron content, below the AAFCO claim. In people, low iron has been
associated with idiopathic DCM (Marinescu and McCullough 2011). According to the article, anemia was found
in 12 to 55% of patients in heart failure, and the anemia’s severity correlated to the degree of heart failure. It's

We'd like to request a total iron panel on one of the dogs that ate the food you submitted, either the dog that ate
the California Naturals Chicken Meal or Fromm Heartland tfood. We would reimburse NCSU directly for the
testing. Please send me an estimate for the charges. and I can make a purchase request. I must make a request
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

Jennifer Jones. DVM

Veterinary Medical Officer
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin‘ancsu.edu)
Sent: Thursday. February 22, 2018 9:23 AM
To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jonesi fda.hhs.gov>

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

2003, Maybe I will hear back but wondering if you have any leads there?”

Thank you for your help as always!
Take care

Darcy

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From:; B6 i
Date: Wed, Feb 21, 2018 at 5:42 PM

Subject: Fwd: Kangaroo & Lentil-Associated DCM

To: dbadin{@ncsu.edu
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Hi Darcy,

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

--------—- Forwarded message ----------

From! B6
Date: Wed, Feb 21, 2018 at 5:34 PM

Subject: Re: Kangaroo & Lentil-Associated DCM
To: | B6
Cc: "Fries, Ryan C" <rfries@illinois.edu>, "Adin, Darcy" B6

, 1 did want to give you a little more information. Please feel free to contact
if you want to talk in person. We are definitely interested in pursuing this
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

i B6 idid contact Darcy Adin at NC State, and she has already done a fair amount of work on Kangaroo and
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

H
i
i
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on her cases at ACVIM from what she has told;_B6_}, with description of increased sphericity of the LV relative
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

B6 :
On Wed, Feb 21, 2018 at 2:24 PM B6 wrote:
TR

We would like to explore if there is interest in the cardiology community in studying the reported cases of kangaroo and lentil-
associated DCM. It seems that many services have seen at least a handful of cases. Would vou be willing to distribute the message
below to the cardiology list-serves (both diplomates and residents)?

Thank you in advance!

To All Cardiologists and Cardiology Residents.

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

Like many of you. we feel this is an issue that warrants immediate attention. as it may represent a preventable condition. If there is a
link. we would like to establish that as soon as possible in order to raise awareness for general practitioners and the public. At the
University of Illinois. we have not seen enough cases on our own to evaluate the issue. but it seems that there are many more out there.
To our knowledge. there is not currently an organized effort to compile information about these cases. although we know there is some
discussion and effort regarding analysis of the diets in question.
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To further evaluate the clinical picture of K&L diets and DCM, we are reaching out to all of you and hope to generate a discussion
about reviewing cases of DCM and determining if there is a relationship with K&L diets. Even if your service has only seen a single
case. in aggregate. there may be enough cases to develop a better clinical picture and elevate the discussion bevond anecdotal evidence.
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
information and would try to design the survey to require minimal time and effort. We welcome any thoughts. suggestions or any level
of interest or participation in this. We also want to make sure that we are not duplicating or impinging on any other service’s work, and
will defer to any ongoing efforts regarding this issue.

We look forward to hearing all of vour thoughts and working with anyone who is interested. Pending the response. we hope to follow up
with an initial survey.

Please feel free to direct any questions tc B6 ior Ryan Fries (rfries¢ illinois.edu)

Sincerely.

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
Sent: 2/26/2018 4:02:40 PM
Subject: RE: Kangaroo & Lentil-Associated DCM

Thank you, Darcy, for the additional paper.

I'll make a purchase request for one of the dogs. After you ship, please send me an invoice for the testing and a
copy of the results.

Take care,

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

[m/d U.S. FOOD & DRUG /,;-_,H
From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 10:37 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: Kangaroo & Lentil-Associated DCM

Hi Jennifer,

was not inadvertently thawed. Since it is.not too expensive I was thinking I'd send off 2 samples; B6 iour

anemic dog that ate Blue butfalo and B6 1 dog that ate CN salmon) - [ can cover the cost of the 2nd
one.

Thanks!

Darcy

On Fri, Feb 23, 2018 at 1:29 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones{@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:
Good afternoon Darcy,

I attached the food testing results. These include the 2 samples you recently sent and : B6 i food
sample. All products contained inadequate iron content, below the AAFCO claim. In people, low iron has been
associated with idiopathic DCM (Marinescu and McCullough 2011). According to the article, anemia was found
in 12 to 55% of patients in heart failure, and the anemia’s severity correlated to the degree of heart failure. It’s

We’d like to request a total iron panel on one of the dogs that ate the food you submitted, either the dog that ate
the California Naturals Chicken Meal or Fromm Heartland tfood. We would reimburse NCSU directly for the
testing. Please send me an estimate for the charges, and I can make a purchase request. | must make a request
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

[N U.s. FOOD & DRUG .. :aﬂ
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

aware of the S DCM cases eating kangaroo and lentil diets that B6 thad reported to the FDA last year

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘

s0 just wanted to be sure these were somehow linked with ours from NCSU as part of the same concern.

2003. Maybe I will hear back but wondering if you have any leads there?

Thank you for your help as always!
Take care
Darcy

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From B6
Date: Wed, Feb 21, 2018 at 5:42 PM

Subject: Fwd: Kangaroo & Lentil-Associated DCM

To: dbadin{ncsu.edu

Hi Darcy,

Tried to copy you on this, and the email that I have for you bounced. |

fimamrmim e
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From:| B6
Date: Wed, Feb 21, 2018 at 5:34 PM

Subject: Re: Kangaroo & Lentil-Associated DCM

To: B6

Cc: "Fries, Ryan C" <rfries(@illinois.edu>, "Adin, Darcy" 1 B6

Hi{.._B6___land Ryan,

Before I put this out on the listserve, I did want to give you a little more information. Please feel free to contact
me on my cell phonei B6 _iif you want to talk in person. We are definitely interested in pursuing this

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

mm——————
i

i B6_:did contact Darcy Adin at NC State, and she has already done a fair amount of work on Kangaroo and
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

01} Wed, Feb 21, 2018 at 2:24 PM,; B6 wrote:

Hit B6 i

besm s s s s s s s '

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
unteported or possibly unrecognized.

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

Please feel free to direct any questions to | B6 i or Ryan Fries (rfries@illinois.edu)

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

Sent: 2/26/2018 4:34:28 PM

Subject: RE: 800.218-Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-
EON-323515-323519

Attachments: Higgins et al-Fe CHF w DCM-2017 .pdf

NCSU is going to test one dog that ate a grain free diet. I'm waiting to hear from the other vet about Fe testing.
Dr. Adin also sent this paper.

BLUF: In this study involving children w/ DCM and Heart Failure-96.4% of patients had Fe deficiency, only
39.3% had anemia, and only 2/11 with anemia had a microcytic anemia

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

U.S. FOOD & DRUG ,-_.@,;,,\z-‘-&
T
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From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 10:44 AM

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

That sounds like a plan: B5
B5 =

O — -]

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

240-506-6763 (BB)

U.S. FOOD & DRUG

ADMINISTRATION

leg-

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

Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.qgov>
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Cc: Ceric, Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: 800.218-Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-EON-323515-323519

Agreed-| think this is going to be! B5
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

Cc: Ceric, Olgica <QOlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel,
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
Cc: Ceric, Olgica <QOlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>: Reimschuessel,
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

LBrs U.S, FOOD & DRUG

AGMINIBIRATON

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

FYI- B5 Stay tuned for our test
resurns:

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

US.FOOD & DRUS . ajm—._
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

,,,,,,,,

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

L2 UL S, FOOD & DRUG ‘,/w;{,% "
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From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 2:32 PM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.qov>;
Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Ceric, Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>;
'Reimschuessel, Renate (Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.qgov)' <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.qov>
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

o*\
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

i U5, FOOD & DRUG
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
showed normal taurine and carnitine levels, Based on the dogs’ blood taurine/carnitine levels and the
dry dog food test results, it is unlikely that B5 taurine, or carnitine caused the dogs’ iliness.

B5

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016871



Final Conclusion: The cause of the two dogs’ DCM is unclear. The bloodwork for these dogs showed
normal taurine and carnitine levels, Based_ on the dogs’ blood taurine/carnitine levels and the dry dog
food test results, it is unlikely tha B5 taurine, or carnitine caused the dogs’ iliness.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

"4 U.S. FOOD & DRUG .&W
| AomiNisTRATION LS

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

FY|-Taurine/carnitine still pending, bu B5 negative.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

IR
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From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Thursday, July 27,2017 7:25 AM

To: Rotstein, David; Palmer, Lee Anne; Reimschuessel, Renate; Queen, Jackie L; Carey, Lauren
Cc: Ceric, Olgica

Subject: RE: Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-EON-323515-323519
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We received the food and plan to test for B5 The vet also mentioned two items of interest:
1. She’s treated 2 other dogs in last Z weeks with DCM/CHF and being fed California Natural food. That
brings us to 4 DCM dogs recently eating this food.
a. We can consider taurine and other types of testing?
2. She forwarded me an article abot BS 5
a. | don't believe our labs or Covance can test for this. Eurofins can test for this.

Thoughts from the group?

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

R U.S. FOOD & DRUG -,
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From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 8:18 AM

To: Rotstein, David; Palmer, Lee Anne; Reimschuessel, Renate; Queen, Jackie L; Carey, Lauren
Cc: Ceric, Clgica

Subject: RE: Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-EON-323515-323519

Ok, thanks, Dave. I'll checki B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

el U5, FOOD & DRUG L s
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

I think testing is worth pursuing. Oddball question, B5

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

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

........

,,,,,,,

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

...............

consciousnessa immediately return to normal a2 weeks later again collapse, then on a 6/3 post 2 hour
hike collapsed again; panting more than usual; good appetite for treats but reluctant to eat food since
February;a recheck 7/10, doing better, no collapsing episodes except a stumbling moment when

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016875



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

Thoughts: B3

B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016876



From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 12:44 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L; Reimschuessel, Renate; Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey, Lauren; Queen, Jackie L
Cc: Ceric, Olgica

Subject: RE: Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr, Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers

Jen,

B5 <o | don't think that could be ruled out.

| do like the exploration of other causes.
d.

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place, RM 120
240-402-5613 (Office) (NEW NUMBER)
240-506-6763 (BB)

[ e

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

Yes, and also, vet talked toi_B4 | who said there was B4 lin this food._ but that doesn't rule out

treats.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016877



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

http /i fda.gov/Animalveterinary/ScienceResearch/uem247334.him

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

Dogs were eating California Naturals (different bag than from 2/2017) and treats (Milo’'s Kitchen); Vet

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016878



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
Sent: 2/26/2018 4:38:39 PM
Subject: RE: 800.218-Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-

EON-323515-323519

Thanks Jen

Looking forward to what they find and glad that they are running it. Will they be doing a full iron profile?

BS

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

240-506-6763 (BB)

ipid U.S. FOOD & DRUG

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

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 11:35 AM

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

U.S. FOOD & DRUG - ,,»fnﬁ;-\_w
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
. B5 7

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

Agreed-| think this is going to bei BS B5

B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

U.S. FOOD & DRUG /,-;-‘
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016880
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016881



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

P2 u.s. FOOD & DRUG 'I;-
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

FYI BS5 : Stay tuned for our test
results.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

LS U.S. FOOD & DRUG P
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

JJ-Vet emailed-“ As additional information, one of our cardiologist colleagues B6 posted a question about
this association today on our list serve. She has seen 4 cases of DCM in dogs eating kangaroo and lentil (I

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

-+
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

U.S. FOOD & DRUG w__m.;-_%.%___l
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

dry dog food test results, it is unlikely that, B&  itaurine, or carnitine caused the dogs' illness.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016884



Final Conclusion: The cause of the two dogs’ DCM is unclear. The bloodwork for these dogs showed
normal taurine and carnitine levels. Based on.the dogs’ blood taurine/carnitine levels and the dry dog
food test results, it is unlikely tha B5 taurine, or carnitine caused the dogs’ illness.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

U.S. FOOD & DRUG /,WMQY-
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

FYI-Taurine/camitine still pending, but B5 negative.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

U.S. FOOD & DRUG ,,M,-;i\m
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

bnngs us to 4 DCM dogs recently eating this food.
a. We can consider taurine and other types of testing?
2. She forwarded me an article about: B5 i
a. | don't believe our labs or Covance can test for this. Eurofins can test for this.

Thoughts from the group?

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

ey U.S. FOOD & DRUG K_W&‘%
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

Ok, thanks, Dave. I'll check ¥ BS

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016885



Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

il U.S. FOOD & DRUG i-
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

| think testing is worth pursuing. Oddball question B5

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

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, -

L..B6
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.............

outpatienti_Bs_as syring feeding, dog regurgitated and had marked dyspneaa ER a refer to NCSU a

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016887



..........
.........

Echo iBé: dcm vs. myocarditis vs pacing induce vs. other (severely dilated & hypocontractile left &

| SO— i

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
resolves with 24-36 hours:; also Crystalluria

..............

..........................

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016888



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

BS so | don't think that could be ruled out.

| do like the exploration of other causes.
d.

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place, RM 120
240-402-5613 (Office) (NEW NUMBER)
240-506-6763 (BB)

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016889
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

freats.

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

Davis may be able to screen for ’B5 _____________
Renate Reimschuessel V.M.D. Ph.D. Vet-LIRN
Phone 1- 240-402-5404

Fax 301-210-4685

http:/fvevew fola .gov/ Animalveterinary/Science Research/ucm247 334 .htm

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016890



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

Dogs were eating California Naturals (different bag than from 2/2017) and treats (Milo’s Kitchen); Vet

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

Web: hitp:/‘www. fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247 334 htm

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016891



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

Sent: 2/26/2018 4:43:36 PM

Subject: RE: 800.218-Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-
EON-323515-323519

Attachments: L..Bs _Autopsy.PDF

| requested a full iron panel.

There was one necropsy done. | believe there is heart left that we could test if we see abnormalities in the iron
panels.

From the necropsy:

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

i LS, FOOD & DRUG \z-

o WA
ADMINISTRATION T

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 11:39 AM

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016892
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

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.qgov>;
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

U.S. FOOD & DRUG ,,%-\
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From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 10:44 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>;
Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov=>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Ceric, Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.218-Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-EON-323515-323519

_.That sounds like a plan. B5

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

240-506-6763 (BB)

it U.S. FOOD & DRUG

ADMINISTRATION

BEE - B

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016893



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

Agreed-| think this is going to be | BS
i B5 i

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

Lty U5, FOOD & DRUG
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016895



Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

R U.S. FOOD & DRUG _.,/"JI!

LR R AL AL

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

FY B5 | Stay tuned for our test
resulfs:

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

PR U.s. FOOD & DRUS fﬁ,,-;-x
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From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 9:36 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.qov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>;
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
assume CN but not sure) in the last year - 2 were housemates but related.”

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

WS, FOOD & DRUG -Iow
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From: Jones, Jennifer L

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016896



Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 2:32 PM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>:
Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Ceric, Olgica <QOlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>;
'Reimschuessel, Renate (Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov) <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>
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

P2 u.s. FOOD & DRUG @.!;.
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From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 8:39 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>;
Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>: Queen, Jackie L
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

i U.S. FOOD & DRUG
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
showed normal taurine and carnitine levels..Based.an the dogs’ blood taurine/carnitine levels and the
dry dog food test results, it is unlikely tha B 5 taurine, or carnitine caused the dogs’ illness.

B5

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016897



Final Conclusion: The cause of the two dogs’ DCM is unclear. The bloodwork for these dogs showed
normal taurine and carnitine levels. Based on the dogs’ blood taurine/carnitine levels and the dry dog
food test results, it is unlikely tha Bs taurine, or carnitine caused the dogs' illness.

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

........................... -

FYI-Taurine/camitine still pending, but B 5 Jegative.

i
............................ -

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016898
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

We received the food and plan to test fd B5 The vet also mentioned two items of interest:
1. She's treated 2 other dogs in last 2 weeks with DCM/CHF and being fed California Natural food. That
brings us to 4 DCM dogs recently eating this food.
a. We can consider taurine and other types of testing?
2. She forwarded me an article about B5
a. | don't believe our labs or Covance can test for this. Eurofins can test for this.

Thoughts from the group?

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

o .S, FOOD & DRUG mx
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

Ok, thanks, Dave. I'll check v B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

Y U.S. FOOD & DRUG ,J-m

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

| think testing is worth pursuing. Oddball question, B5

B5

This would highly unlikely, but wanted to put it out there.

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016899



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

‘We could test: _ Bs
i B5 !

Medical Record Review:

................. -

...................

Presenting complaint | B6 dyspnea, cough of 3 week duration-wheezing type more frequent at

nighta rDVM, treated w/ prednisone and doxycycline for kennel cougha._Bé tinappetance, vomiting a

............

...................

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016900



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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016901



Prior MHx: coffee brown urine including clumping after strenuous activity when it is hot outside and
resolves with 24-36 hours; also Crystalluria

B6

Presented: ____! B6é ___iepisodes of collapse, first occurred mid February, fall 8 seconds without losing
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
Bﬁ -7110: moderate left sided cardiomegaly without heart failure, moderate hepatomegaly

Echo: mitral valve endocardiosis with left atrial enlargement and heart failure, decreased left

ventricular systolic function, suspected DCM

BS5

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016902



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

B5 so | don't think that could be ruled out.

| do like the exploration of other causes.
d.

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place, RM 120
240-402-5613 (Office) (NEW NUMBER)
240-506-6763 (BB)

BRI

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

U ——— -

B4 who said there was B4 1 this food...but that doesn't rule out

Yes, and also, vet talked to
treats.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016903



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
hitp:/iwww.fda.goviAnimalveterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247334.htm

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
Sent: 2/27/2018 12:28:17 PM
Subject: Re: Question-Grain Free-DCM cases

I'd suggest individual cases.

Thanks

From: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Date: February 27, 2018 at 7:10:39 AM EST
To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Question-Grain Free-DCM cases

Dave,

The vet asked how folks should submit the reports. Your thoughts? I'd say individual reports for each, but

wanted to confirm.

The talk of grain free related DCM is exploding on our list serve. One question people have is related to data

collection and | thought | would get your input. Should we as a group:

B5

Thanks, Jen

Jennifer L. A. Jones, DVM

Veterinary Medical Officer

U.3. Food & Drug Administration

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

Web: hitp://www. fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247 334 htm

U.5. FOOD & DRUG . wim__.
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959%a4chb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>

To: 'Darcy Adin'
Sent: 2/27/2018 12:42:32 PM
Subject: RE: blr0004.1.pdf

Thank you, Darcy.
| recommend veterinarians submit individual reports about each patient and the pet food he or she consumed.

Then can submit the reports one of two ways:

Electronic/Online: https://www.safetyreporting.hhs.gov

Telephone: https://www.fda.gov/Safety/ReportaProblem/ConsumerComplaintCoordinators/default.htm

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

LS. FOOD & DRUG ;;VQP{.%

ADMINISTRATION

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 10:37 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: blr0004.1.pdf

Hi Jennifer,
Here is an invoice for iron testing for one of the dogs. This dog was eating California Natural Salmon and peas.

The talk of grain free related DCM is exploding on our list serve. One question people have is related to data collection
and I thought I would get vour input. Should we as a group:

B5

Thanks for vour thoughts!
Darcy

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016907



From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959%a4chb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>

To: 'Darcy Adin'
Sent: 3/5/2018 6:58:31 PM
Subject: RE: blr0004.1.pdf

Thank you for the update, Darcy. We can write a check and mail it. I'll just need NCSU’s TaxID number.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

it U.S. FOOD & DRUG el

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2018 7:37 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: blr0004.1.pdf

Hi Jennifer,

We received iran_and TIBC results from the 2 dogs we analyzed and they are relatively normal.
1.7 7B6I- Irot B6 {(ref range 73-245 ug/dl), TIBC could not be determined because her total iron was a bit high

so unsaturated binding was low - I talked to the clinical pathologist at the lab who felt this was not clinically
significant and just a result of her slightly high iron)

They are going to run ferritin levels on the blood too as an indication of total body scores - may or may not be
helpful.

I will keep vou posted on the ferritin levels. Please let me know if there is anything else you think we could do?

I talked to our financial office and the easiest way for reimbursement would be if you could write a check out to
NC State University - is this possible?

Thank you again and hope you have a great weekend!
Darcy

On Mon, Feb 26, 2018 at 10:36 PM, Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu> wrote:
Hi Jennifer,

Here is an invoice for iron testing for one of the dogs. This dog was eating California Natural Salmon and peas.

The talk of grain free related DCM is exploding on our list serve. One question people have is related to data
collection and I thought I would get your input. Should we as a group:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016908
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Thanks for your thoughts!
Darcy

Darcy B. Adin, DVM, DACVIM (Cardiology)
Clinical Assistant Professor of Cardiology
North Carolina State University

NC State Veterinary Hospital

1060 William Moore Drive

Raleigh, NC 27607

919-513-6032

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016909



From: Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu>

To: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: 3/7/2018 4:11:00 AM
Subject: Re: blr0004.1.pdf

Hi Jennifer,

Our Tax id#isi____B6 |
Thank you!

Darcy

On Mar 5, 2018, at 1:58 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jenniter.Jones{@tda.hhs.cov> wrote:

Thank vou for the update. Darcy. We can write a check and mail it. Il just need NCSU’s TaxID number.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

[ U.S. FOOD & DRUG ,_f,,,»z:m,;_u,.x_

ADMINISTRATION

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin‘@'ncsu.edu]

Sent: Saturday., March 03, 2018 7:37 AM

To: Jones. Jennifer L <Jennifer Jonesia'fda hhs gov>
Subject: Re: blr0004.1.pdf

Hi Jennifer,

We received iron and TIBC results from the 2 dogs we analyzed and they are relatively normal.

so unsaturated binding was low - I talked to the clinical pathologist at the lab who felt this was not clinically
significant and_just a result of her slightly high iron)

2,786 ¢ Iron iB6(73-245), TIBCiB6. (270-530)

They are going to run ferritin levels on the blood too as an indication of total body scores - may or may not be
helpful.

I will keep you posted on the ferritin levels. Please let me know if there is anything else you think we could do?

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016910



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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016911



From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959%a4chb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>

To: 'Darcy Adin'
Sent: 3/13/2018 11:32:43 AM
Subject: RE: Kangaroo & Lentil-Associated DCM

Thank you, Darcy. Will you please send a copy of the lab report? | put the invoice through and our business
team should be mailing the check.

The Phosphorous we tested for is elemental phosphorous. It would encompass the total phosphorous content
(despite the source) in the food.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421 %
Lt LLS, FOOD & DRUG \XI g

For A
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Friday, March 09, 2018 9:28 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: Kangaroo & Lentil-Associated DCM

Hi Jennifer,

We received the ferritin results back and they are approximately 3x the upper normal. I am meeting with one of

our clinical pathologists next week to discuss what this might mear BS
Also, is the phosphorous that you tested for the same a B5

Thank you!

Darcy

On Fri, Feb 23, 2018 at 1:29 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <JenniferJones{@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:
Good afternoon Darcy,

I attached the food testing results. These include the 2 samples you recently sent and; B6 ifood
sample. All products contained inadequate iron content, below the AAFCO claim. In people, low iron has been
associated with idiopathic DCM (Marinescu and McCullough 2011). According to the article, anemia was found
in 12 to 55% of patients in heart failure, and the anemia’s severity correlated to the decree of heart failure. It's

We'd like to request a total iron panel on one of the dogs that ate the food you submitted, either the dog that ate

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016912



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

o LS. FOOD & DRUG “X"‘

AOMENISTRATION

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

Fromj B6
Date: Wed. Feb 21,2018 at 5:42 PM

Subject: Fwd: Kangaroo & Lentil-Associated DCM
To: dbadin{@ncsu.edu

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016913



Hi Darcy,

Tried to copy you on this, and the email that I have for you bounced. | B6_! gave me this one. Shall I change

your email in the Secretary records to this? I had the Bs ne llsted below.

B6

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: B6
Date: Wed, Feb 21, 2018 at 5:34 PM

SubJ ect: Re: Kangaroo & Lentil-Associated DCM

To: B6 i
Cc: "Fries, Ryan C" <rfries@illinois.edu>, "Adin, Darcy" < Bé

.....................

Hii __B6 _ and Ryan,

Before I put this out on the listserve, I did want to give you a little more information. Please feel free to contact

me on my cell phone! B6 {if you want to talk in person. We are definitely interested in pursuing this
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

Lentll diets and DCM. They have about 10 cases out of a total of 47 cases with diet histories. (Not counting the
one we found in 2016 thus far, we had 5/23 in 2017-18). We did complete FDA reports on our cases, but Darcy
is way ahead of us and has been working with the FDA on lookin& for the culprit deﬁciencyftoxicity They

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016914



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

B6 i
On Wed. Feb 21, 2018 at 2:24 PM; B6 | wrote:
Be ]

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
link, we would like to establish that as soon as possible in order to raise awareness for general practitioners and the public. At the
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
case, in aggregate. there may be enough cases to develop a better clinical picture and elevate the discussion bevond anecdotal evidence.
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
with an initial survey,

Please feel free to direct any questions ict B6 i or Ryan Fries (rfries@illinois.cdu)

Sincerely.,

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016915



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

L]
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

Sent: 3/13/2018 11:45:44 AM

Subject: RE: 800.218-Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-
EON-323515-323519

Attachments: 800.218-Iron Panel Results.pdf

The full iron panels for 2/3 dogs showed elevated Ferritin (3x the upper reference range per the vet). This is an
acute phase protein.

B6

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

M s, FOOD & DRUG ,:;é,vx;-;“._
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From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 11:44 AM

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

Leere LS, FOQD & DRUG e ﬁ' -
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

ot U.S. FOOD & DRUG

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

8 u.s. FOOD & DRUG ,_,,_;,,.1.
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

_That sounds like a plan. B5

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘

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

Agreed-I think this is going to be BS
B

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

U.S. FOOD & DRUG ,,.;.N .
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

U.S. FOOD & DRUG ,-R
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
reSture:
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

™ U.s. FOOD & DRUG - .;.
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

.S, FOOD & DRUG »,-Iag .
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
dry dog food test results, it is unlikely that B5 aurine, or carnitine caused the dogs’ iliness.
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

U.S. FOOD & DRUG ¥
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

FY|-Taurine/camitine still pending, b B5 negative.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

B8 U.S. FOOD & DRUG nf-

,;g""
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

We received the food and plan to test fc B5 The vet also mentioned two items of interest:
1. She's treated 2 other dogs in last 2 weéks with DCM/CHF and being fed California Natural food. That
brings us to 4 DCM dogs recently eating this food.
a. We can consider taurine and other types of testing?
2. She forwarded me an article abou B5 i
a. | don't believe our labs or Covance can test for this. Eurofins can test for this.

Thoughts from the group?

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

us FOOD & DRUG ,wri
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

s oo e

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

| think testing is worth pursuing. Oddball question, | BS 1

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

r—————r—

....................

.................
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........

Echoi_B5: dem vs. myocarditis vs pacing induce vs. other (severely dilated & hypocontractile left &
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

. treats.

0
O

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

Davis may be able to screen f B5

Renate Reimschuessel V.M.D. Ph.D. Vet-LIRN
Phone 1- 240-402-5404
Fax 301-210-4685

hitp:/iwww.fda.goviAnimalveterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247334 . htm

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

Laurel. Maryland 20708

new tel: 240-402-5421

fax: 301-210-4685

e-mail: jennifer jones@fda.hhs.gov

Web: http://www.fda .gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247 334.htm
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
Sent: 3/13/2018 11:53:14 AM
Subject: RE: 800.218-Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-

EON-323515-323519

Thanks Jen.

| agree and wonder if | B5

dave

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

240-506-6763 (BB)

g U.S, FOOD & DRUG

ADMINISTRATION
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This e-mail message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain
information that is protected, privileged, or confidential, and it should not be disseminated, distributed, or copied
to persons not authorized to receive such infarmation. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination,
distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think you received this e-mail message in error, please e-mail
the sender immediately at david.rotstein@fda.hhs.gov.

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 7:46 AM

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

29 u.s. FOOD & DRUG - »I-\
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

=™ u.s. FOOD & ORUG
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

il U.S. FOOD & DRUG
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

U.S. FOOD & DRUG Mn,-;q -
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

_That sounds like a plan. B5 ;

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

Agreed-| think this is going to be | B5
B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

s
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From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 10:38 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>;
Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda hhs.gov>

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

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>:
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
resures:

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

RIS u.s. FOOD & DRUS ,,,-}h

EEL LT A P AL

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

JJ-Vet emailed-* As additional information, one of our cardiologist colleagues iri B6 {posted a question about
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

(B us. 000 & DRUG -{pm a

At bW ATl

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

US. FOOD & DRUS - .Lw___

ADERIRTR RGN

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 8:39 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>:
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

ent U.S. FOOD & DRUG

ADMINISTRATION

alg- 0o

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

dry dog food test results, it is unlikely that{ B5 taurine, or carnitine caused the dogs’ illness.

Final Conclusion: The cause of the two dogs’ DCM is unclear. The bloodwork for these dogs showed

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

iy U.S. FOOD & DRUG

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

FYI-Taurine/camitine still pending, butt  B§ hegatwe

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

it U.S. FOOD & DRUG

ADMINRISTRAYION

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

We received the food and plan to test fc _________ BS The vet also mentioned two items of interest:
1. She's treated 2 other dogs in last 2 weeks with DCM/CHF and being fed California Natural food. That
brings us to 4 DCM dogs recently eating this food.
a. We can consider taurine and other types of testing?
2. She forwarded me an article aboul B5 i

a. | don't believe our labs or COVARcE can te5t for this. FUrofins can et Tor thls

Thoughts from the group?

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

ipat U.S. FOOD & DRUG e

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

S—

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

it U.S. FOOD & DRUG -

ADMINISTRATION PR

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

L -
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
‘‘‘‘‘‘

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

he

BG

zing type more frequent at

g regurgitated and had marked dyspneea ER a refer to NCSU a
i euthanized

B6

Labwork:

B6
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Echg B6!: dcm vs. myocarditis vs pacing induce vs. other (severely dilated & hypocontractile left &

right ventricles, severely dilated left and right atria)

Necropsy: Lung-severe diffuse alveolar injury with marked fibrin deposition (hyaline) and marked

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016941



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

Presented B6 : episodes of collapse, first occurred mid February, fall 6 seconds without losing
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

B6 Rads: left sided congestive heart failure

-7/10: moderate left sided cardiomegaly without heart failure, moderate hepatomegaly

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

Yes, and also, vet talked t¢_ B4 who said there wa;, B4 i this food... but that doesn't rule out

treats. i

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

Davis may be able to screen f0|‘§ ,,,,,,,,, BS |
Renate Reimschuessel V.M.D. Ph.D. VVet-LIRN
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

Sent: 3/14/2018 10:01:02 PM

Subject: Re: Kangaroo & Lentil-Associated DCM

Attachments: VH Send Out Labs - LABRADOR RETRIEVER - 2_26_2018 4

AND IRON BINDING CAPACITY.pdf

Hi Jennifer,

Thanks!
Darcy

B6__:i B6 i- IRON

................

On Tue, Mar 13, 2018 at 7:32 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Thank vou. Darcy. Will vou please send a copy of the lab report? I put the invoice through and our business team should be

mailing the check.

The Phosphorous we tested for is elemental phosphorous. It would encompass the total phosphorous content (despite the

source) in the food.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421

s LS. FOOD & DRUG Ill -

ADMINISTRATION AR T

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin‘@ncsu.edul]
Sent: Friday. March 09, 2018 9:28 PM
To: Jones. Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones«w fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: Re: Kangaroo & Lentil-Associated DCM

Hi Jennifer,

We received the ferritin results back and they are approximately 3x the upper normal. I am meeting with one of

our clinical pathologists next week to discuss what this might mean.

B5 i
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Also, is the phosphorous that you tested for the same as B5 i

Thank you!

Darcy

On Fri, Feb 23, 2018 at 1:29 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@tda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon Darcy.,

I attached the food testing results. These include the 2 samples you recently sent and§ B6 Efood
sample. All products contained inadequate iron content, below the AAFCO claim. In people, low iron has been
associated with idiopathic DCM (Marinescu and McCullough 2011). According to the article, anemia was found

BS

B5 °

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

it U.S. FOOD & DRUG - deis .,

ADPMINISTRATION
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin‘@ncsu.edu]|
Sent: Thursday, Februarv 22, 2018 9:23 AM
To: Jones. Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jonesi« fda.hhs gov>

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

aware of the S DCM cases eating kangaroo and lentil diets that:

B6

t had reported to the FDA last year

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

-------—-- Forwarded message ------—----

From: B6 < Bé

Date: Wed, Feb 21, 2018 at 5:42 PM

Subject: Fwd: Kangaroo & Lentil-Associated DCM
To: dbadin(@ncsu.edu

-1~

Hi Darcy,

Tried to copy you on this, and the email that I have for you bounced.i B6 izave me this one. Shall I change

your email in the Secretary records to this? I had th¢ B@ ©ne listed below.

|
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: B6 i< B6 >
Date: Wed, Feb 21, 2018 at 5:34 PM

Subj ect: Re: Kangaroo & Lentil-Associated DCM

To: i B6 4 B6 =
Cc: "Frles Ryan C" <1f11es@1111n01s edu>, "Adin, Darcy" BG

Hii__B6 iand Ryan,

and would love to Work together to make this a multicenter effort.

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

grain free?), but ____B6 ' my resident, found a publication that reported about 19% prevalence of pets being

fed grain free dlets in 2016. It seems like our DCM population has a much higher exposure to grain free diets
than we would expect.

Lentll diets and DCM_ They have about lO cases out of a total of 47 cases with diet histories. (Not counting the
one we found in 2016 thus far, we had 5/23 in 2017-18). We did complete FDA reports on our cases, but Darcy
is way ahead of us and has been working with the FDA on looking for the culprit deﬁciencyx’toxicity They

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

__.B6 |
On Wed, Feb 21, 2018 at 2:24 PM. B6 B6 &> wrote:
Hii _B6__|

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

We are contacting yvou out of a growing concern about an apparent connection between kangaroo and lentil (K&L) diets and acquired
DCM. As has been reported by others. we have had several cases of DCM in atypical breeds on K&L diets. The ongoing discuss on the
VIN cardiology list-serve reflects that this may be widespread issue and raises concerns that there are many more cases which are
unreported or possibly unrecognized.

Like many of vou, we feel this is an issue that warrants immediate attention. as it may represent a preventable condition. If there is a
link. we would like to establish that as soon as possible in order to raise awareness for general practitioners and the public. At the
University of Illinois. we have not seen enough cases on our own to evaluate the issue. but it seems that there are many more out there.
To our knowledge. there is not currently an organized effort to compile information about these cases, although we know there is some
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
of interest or participation in this. We also want to make sure that we are not duplicating or impinging on any other service’s wotk, and
will defer to any ongoing efforts regarding this issue.

We look forward to hearing all of vour thoughts and working with anyone who is interested. Pending the response. we hope to follow up
with an initial survey.,

Please feel free to direct any questions to§ B6 a or Ryan Fries (rfries@illinois.edu)

Sincerely,

The Clinical Cardiology Service
University of Illinois
Department of Veterinary Clinical Medicine

1008 W Hazelwood Dr.

Urbana, IL 61801
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016952






Feb 16,2018 0433 PM Tol _ B6 | Page1/4 Fromi B6 ;

Analytical Sciences Laboratory

University of idaho

Holm Research Center
875 Perimeter Dr.  MS 2203
Moscow, ldaho 83844-2203

Phone: (208} 885-7081  FAX: (208) 885-8937
email: asl@uidaho.edu http:/fwww.agls.uidaho.edu/asl/

Certificate of Analysis

Prepared For: Jennnifer Jones Case ID: VFEB18-028
Vet-LIRN Report Date: 16-Feb-18
8401 Muirkirk Road Date Received: 07-Feb-18
Client Reference: 2018-2078
Laurel, MD 20708 Owner: Jennifer Jones
Species: Dog
Report Status: [! Final 1 Preliminary 7] Addendum ] Corrected

Interpretation of Results:

The faboratory does not provide reference ranges for elements in feed/food samples. {rterpretation of values is dependent on the type of malerial
submitted, percent this material will comprise in the total diet, and species/age of animal receiving the material, Comparison to the product label
or consuitation with a nulritionist might be warranted.

B6 i
Veterinary Toxicologist

QC Review/Appraval: ! B6 ;

Page 1 of 4
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Feb 16,2018 04:33 PM 1

B6

16-Feb-18

Ul Analytical Sciences Laboratory
Certificate of Analysis

Case ID: VFEB18-028

Client Sample ID: 800.218-Sub 1-dog food

UIASL Sample 1D: V1800390

Species; Dog

Sample Type: Feed - Ory
Weight

Preservation: Dried & Ground

Macro Element Screen

Method: ICP -- Nitric Digest

{ Results (pg/g) RL Appmx,A:;!tRange
Calcium 13000 4.0 _
Magnesium 1300 2.0 —
Phosphorus 7400 20 —
Comment:
Trace Mineral Screen by ICP/MS Method: 1CP-MS - Nitric Acid Digest
............................... S Adul
Results (pg/g) RL Approx. H;.‘Range
iron 30 1.0 .
Cobali 0.12 0.010 —
Copper 21 010 —
Zing 240 010
Selenium 0.7¢ (e —
Comment:
Client Sample 1D: 800.218-Sub 2-dog food Sample Type: Feed - Dry
Weight
UIASL Sample 1D: V1800391 Species: Dog Preservation: Dried & Ground

Macro Element Screen

Method: {CP -- Nitric Digest

[ Results {pg/g) | RL Appmx.A;;f!Hange
Calcium 10000 4.0 —
Magnesium 1400 2.0 e
Phosphorus 6700 20 —
Comment:
Trace Mineral Screen by ICP/IS Method: ICP-MS —~ Nitric Acid Digest
I—-- Results (ug/g} | RL ApprDX,ARd:fFRange
fron 30 1.0 —_
Cobalt 0.14 0010 —
Copper 19 0.10 -
Zinc 280 010 o
Selenium 0.65 0.010 —
Comment:

ND = Not Detected NA = Not Applicable  BL = Reporting Limit

QNS = Quantity Not Sufficient

% = Qutside Hefarence Range

Page 2 of 4
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Feb 16, 2018 04:33 PM B6 i

16-Fehtd Ul Analytical Sciences Laboratory Case ID: VFEB18-028
Certificate of Analysis

Client Sample 1D: 800.218-Sub 4-dog food Sample Type: Feed - Dry
Weight
UIASL Sample ID: V1800382 Species: Dog Preservation: Dried & Ground
Macro Element Screen Method: ICP - Nitric Digest
- Adult
|' Results {ugig) | RL Approx. Ref. Range
Caleium 12000 4.0 —
Magnesium 1460 2.0 e
Phosphorus 10000 20 —
Comment:
Trace Mineral Screen by ICP/MS Method: ICP-MS - Nitric Acld Digest
' Results (ug/g) ] RE Approx. Ref. Range
fron 30 1.0 e
Cobalt 0.37 0.010 —
Copper 25 0.10 —
Zinc 170 0.10 s
Selenium 0.85 0.010 -
Comment;
Client Sample 1D: 800.218-Sub 5-dog food Sample Type: Feed - Dry
Weight
UIASL Sampte iD: V1800393 Species: Dog Preservation: Dried & Ground
Macro Element Screen Method: ICP -- Nitric Digest

RL Aduit

Results (ug'g) | Approx. Ret. Range

Calcium 18000 40
Magnesium 1400 2.0 o
Phosphorus 13000 20 i
Comment:
Trace Mineral Screen by [CP/MS Method: 1CP-MS - Nitric Acld Digest
r ; . Adult
l Resuits (ug/g) _\ RL Approx. Ref. Range
fron 3g 1.0 —
Cobait 0.14 0010 —
Copper 19 0.10 .
Zinc 330 0.10 e
Selenium 0.66 0.010 —
Comment:
NI = Not Detected  NA = Not Applicable  RL = Reporting Limit  ONS = Quantity Not Sufficient * = Quiside Reference Range

Page 3of4
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959%a4chb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>

To: 'Darcy Adin'
Sent: 4/27/2018 12:56:49 PM
Subject: RE: Kangaroo & Lentil-Associated DCM

Good morning Darcy,

We conducted iodine screening for the California Naturals Chicken product and Fromm products you sent us.
The products contained 3.19 ppm and 1.58 ppm lodine, respectively. Both product lodine levels are within the
AAFCQO minimum and maximum range (1 ppm to 11 ppm). Based on this, it is unlikely an exogenous thyroid
hormone in the food could be causing the DCM.

Take care and enjoy your weekend,

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Cfficer
Tel: 240-402-5421

[ U.S. FOOD & DRUG . win .

ADMIHISTRATION P
5

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: Kangaroo & Lentil-Associated DCM

Thavk xonl, A nutritionist that I spoke to brought up the question of whether typical iron analysisE BS
B5 thank you for checking!

Take care

Darcy

On Wed, Mar 28, 2018 at 2:45 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@tda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon Darcy,

| believe the screen measured total iron content. | will check with the lab, but it should include all iron species.
I'll let you know if | hear anything different.

Thank you and take care,

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

B S FOOD & DRUG . E,

ADMINISTRATION

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 11:53 AM
To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: Re: Kangaroo & Lentil-Associated DCM

Hi Jennifer,

Do you you if the analysis of iron in the diet tested for; Bs

Thank you!
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Darcy

On Fri, Feb 23, 2018 at 1:29 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@{da.hhs.cov> wrote:
Good afternoon Darcy,

I attached the food testing results. These include the 2 samples you recently sent and: B6 ifood
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

it U.S, FOOD & DRUG .-

ADMINISTRATION -

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 9:23 AM
To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

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

.................................

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

From:: B6
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

Subject: Re; Kangaroo & Lentil-Associated DCM

To: ¥ B6
Cc: "Fries, Ryan C" <rfries(@illinois.edu>, "Adin, Darcy"? B6

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016960



grain free?), buti______ B6 _: my resident, found a publication that reported about 19% prevalence of pets being
ted grain free diets in 2016. It seems like our DCM population has a much higher exposure to grain free diets
than we would expect.

i_B6__idid contact Darcy Adin at NC State, and she has already done a fair amount of work on Kangaroo and
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

on her cases at ACVIM from what she has told lBs; with description of increased sphericity of the LV relative
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
On Wed, Feb 21, 2018 at 2:24 PM, § B6 F wrote:
Hii____B6 |

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

Like many of you, we feel this is an issuc that warrants immediate attention, as it may represent a preventable condition. If there is a
link, we would like to establish that as soon as possible in order to raise awareness for general practitioners and the public. At the
University of Illinois. we have not seen enough cases on our own to evaluate the issue. but it seems that there are many more out there.
To our knowledge, there is not currently an organized effort to compile information about these cases. although we know there is some
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
is already underway. we would like to volunteer our case data. and if not. we volunteer our service or assistance in compiling case data.

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

Please feel free to direct any questions to! B6 for Ryan Fries (rfriesillinois.edu)

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
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959%a4chb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>

To: 'Darcy Adin'
Sent: 4/27/2018 1:02:30 PM
Subject: RE: Kangaroo & Lentil-Associated DCM

You're welcome. Thank you again for inviting so many different experts.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

| o
P{:Emﬁgl?a?iosrf DRUG /";_“.-'-.3.“‘\-“'-

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 8:59 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: Kangaroo & Lentil-Assaociated DCM

Thank you Jennifer! Great to know.

I thought last week’s discussion was great - thank you for initiating that.
Take care

Darcy

On Apr 27, 2018, at 8:56 AM, Jones, Jenniter L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Goaod morning Darcy,

We conducted iodine screening for the California Naturals Chicken product and Fromm products you sent us.
The products contained 3.19 ppm and 1.58 ppm lodine, respectively. Both product lodine levels are within the
AAFCO minimum and maximum range (1 ppm to 11 ppm). Based on this, it is unlikely an exogenous thyroid
hormone in the food could be causing the DCM.

Take care and enjoy your weekend,

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM

Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421

<image001.png> <image004.png>

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: Kangaroo & Lentil-Associated DCM

.. Ihank you! A nutritionist that I spoke to brought up the questior: BS
i BB - thank you for checking!
"UTERE Care

Darcy

On Wed, Mar 28, 2018 at 2:45 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:
Good afternoon Darcy,
| believe the screen measurec B5
I'll let you know if | hear anything different.
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Thank you and take care,
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM

Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421

<image001.png> <image005.png>

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 11:53 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: Kangaroo & Lentil-Associated DCM

Hi Jennifer,

Do you you if the B 5

Thank you!
Darcy

On Fri, Feb 23, 2018 at 1:29 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.gcov> wrote:
Good afternoon Darcy,

I attached the food testing results. These include the 2 samples you recently sent and | B6 ifood
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
<image001.png> <image006.png>

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

aware of the 5 DCM cases eating kangaroo and lentil diets that |_____B6___ had reported to the FDA last vear
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

From: | B6
Date: Wed, Feb 21, 2018 at 5:42 PM

Subject: Fwd: Kangaroo & Lentil-Associated DCM

To: dbadin(@ncsu.edu

Hi Darcy,

---------—- Forwarded message ----------

From:| B6
Date: Wed, Feb 21, 2018 at 5:34 PM

Subject: Re: Kangaroo & Lentil-Associated DCM

To: B6
Cc: "Fries, Ryan C" <rfries@illinois.edu>, "Adin, Darcy! B6

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016966



‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ -

Hi: B6 iand Ryan,

Before I put this out on the listserve, I did want to give you a little more information. Please feel free to contact

me on my cell phonei B6 1if you want to talk in person. We are definitely interested in pursuing this

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

fed grain free diets in 2016, It seems like our DCM population has a much higher exposure to grain free diets
than we would expect.

..Bé _idid contact Darcy Adin at NC State, and she has already done a fair amount of work on Kangaroo and
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

On Wed, Feb 21, 2018 at 2:24 PM. B6 b wrote:
Hif B6

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

Like many of you, we feel this is an issue that warrants immediate attention, as it may represent a preventable condition. If there is a
link. we would like to establish that as soon as possible in order to raise awareness for general practitioners and the public. At the
University of [llinois. we have not seen enough cases on our own to evaluate the issue, but it seems that there are many mote out there.
To our knowledge, there is not currently an organized effort to compile information about these cases. although we know there is some
discussion and effort regarding analysis of the diets in question.

To further evaluate the clinical picture of K&L diets and DCM. we are reaching out to all of you and hope to generate a discussion
about reviewing cases of DCM and determining if there is a relationship with K&L diets. Even if vour service has only seen a single
case, in aggregate. there may be enough cases to develop a better clinical picture and elevate the discussion beyond anecdotal evidence.
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
K&L-associated DCM cases. and whether there is interest in sharing case inforination. We hope to eventually gather basic case
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

Please feel free to direct any questions to B6 ior Ryan Fries (rfries'@illinois.edu)

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
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From: Rotstein, David </O=FDA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DAVID.ROTSTEIN>

To: Queen, Jackie L; Jones, Jennifer L; Reimschuessel, Renate; Ceric, Olgica;
Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey, Lauren

Sent: 7/11/2017 9:17:05 PM

Subject: Fwd: Alternated between: --California Natural Adult Limited Ingredient Grain
Free Venison & Green Lentils and Kangaroo & Red Lentils Recipe: Darcy Adin
- EON-323515

Attachments: 2023228-report.pdf

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

From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

Date: July 11, 2017 at 5:16:15 PM EDT

To: Cleary, Mlchael * <Michael.Cleary@fda.hhs.gov>, HQ Pet Food Report Not|f|cat|0n
<HQPetFoodReportNotlflcatlon@fda hhs.gov>, ! B6

B6

.Subject Alternated between: —-Cahfornla Natural Adult Limited Ingredient Grain Free Venison & Green
Lentils and Kangaroo & Red Lentils Recipe: Darcy Adin - EON-323515

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-323515] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2023228-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-323515

ICSR #: 2023228

EON Title: PFR Event created for Alternated between: -California Natural Adult Limited Ingredient Grain Free
Venison & Green Lentils and Kangaroo & Red Lentils Recipe; 2023228
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AE Date BG Number Fed/Exposed | 2

Best By Date Number Reacted 2

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Died Euthanized
Breed Schnauzer - Miniature

Age 2.5 Years

District Involved | PFR-New York DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2023228

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Alternated between: -California Natural Adult Limited Ingredient Grain Free Venison & Green
Lentils and Kangaroo & Red Lentils Recipe

Description: Please note: Dr. Jennifer Jones was consulted prior to submission of this report. She would like to
be involved in the case review 3 week history of cough treated unsuccessfully with B6

3 day history of inappetence and vomiting prior to presentation to] B6 emergency service for dyspnea.
Radiographs showed severe pulmonary edema and echocardiogran'lmé-ﬁa&ed severe Dilated Cardiomyopathy.
There was an initial response to diuretic therapy however, he declined and was placed on the ventilator for
respiratory support and continued CHF treatment. Attempts to wean off the ventilator were unsuccessful and
aquaphoresis was performed. He continued to decline despite aggressive therapy and was euthanized. Infectious

disease testing was negative and taurine and carnitine analysis showed adequate levels. Necropsy initially did not

reveal a cause for DCM and supported alveolar injury (possibly ventilator related) B6
B6
B6 i B6 had been

ted Caifornia Naturals Adult - both kangaroo with lentils and venison with lentils along with MllO s kitchen
treats. We have samples of these foods from 6/17 but not the oricrinal bags from when he was presented 2/17.

presented with severe DCM and CHF. I will enter this dog asa separate affected patient. Both dogs had extensive
infectious disease testing which was negative and nutritional amino acid deficiencies were ruled out. Because of
this their unrelatecl lineaﬂes (althouﬂh the same breed they were from difterent lines) clifferent ages but similar

several months), we are consldermg common e11v1r011mental factors Wthh could precipitate DCM, including
food contamination or toxin exposure.

Submission Type: Initial

Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Died Euthanized

Number of Animals Treated With Product: 2

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 2

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016971



Lot Number | Best By

Product Name or ID Date

Alternated between: -California Natural Adult Limited Ingredient Grain Free
Venison & Green Lentils and Kangaroo & Red Lentils Recipe

Sender information
Darcy Adin

1060 William Moore Dr
Raleigh, NY 27607
USA

Owner information

B6

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.tda.gov/eon//browse/EON-323515

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.cov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&issueType=12&
issueld=338847

This email and attached document are being provided to you in your capacity as a Commissioned Official with
the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services as authorized by law. You are being provided with this
information pursuant to your signed Acceptance of Commission.

This email message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain information
that is protected, privileged, or confidential. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited.

The information is provided as part of the Federal-State Integration initiative. As a Commissioned Official and
state government official, you are reminded of your obligation to protect non-public information, including trade
secret and confidential commercial information that you receive from the U.S. Food and Drug Administration
from further disclosure. The information in the report is intended for situational awareness and should not be
shared or acted upon independently. Any and all actions regarding this information should be coordinated
through your local district FDA office.

Failure to adhere to the above provisions could result in removal from the approved distribution list. If you think
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods@fda.hhs.gov immediately.
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=FDA/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Jennifer.Jonesaa8>

To: 'Darcy Adin'

CcC: Ceric, Olgica

Sent: 7M12/2017 11:02:55 AM
Subject: RE: Pet food concern

Thank you, Darcy.

We received the complaints on our end, and will be in touch about next steps.
Kind regards,

Jennifer

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

U.S. FOOD & DRUG /Mxm

ADMINISTRATION

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 5:44 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L

Subject: Re: Pet food concern

Hi Jennifer,

I've submitted the reports through the portal - one for each dog. The numbers are:

2023230 (I) for
2023228 (I) for B6

I've also attached the visit summaries foi B6 (2) and B6 (l) as well asi B@ inecropsy report. I have the

biological samples stored at -80 and also have food samples‘

Thank you so much for your help and I'll look forward to hearing from you or someone on your team!
Take care
Darcy

On Tue, Jul 11, 2017 at 7:33 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@}fda.hhs.cov> wrote:
Hi Darcy,

| can chat today from 11-1pm or or 2-3pm.

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

us FOOD & DRUG _— wim .

ADMINISTRATION \/ \

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 6:47 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L
Cc: Reimschuessel, Renate;! B6 ;

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016973



Subject: Re: Pet food concern

Thank you Dr. Jones! I'm sorry I am just reading email now so I have missed you! I'd love to chat with you
about the cases. I am on clinics_this week but can try to call you if you have another block of time tomorrow (or
later this week). My number is! B6 r I can be paged frony B6

Thank you!
Darcy

On Jul 10, 2017, at 1:05 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Hello Dr. Adin,

Please let me know if you'd like to chat about the case this afternoon. I'll be in the office from 1-3pm (tel:
240-402-5421).

If you suspect an animal’s illness may be due to the food, you can submit a report at
www.safetyreporting.hhs.gov

Please mention Vet-LIRN encouraged you to submit a report. Please email me the ICSR number (similar to a
confirmation number), so | can find the report on my end.

Thank you,

Jennifer

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
<imageO001.png> <image004.png>

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 11:31 AM

To: B6
Cc: Jones, Jenniter L; Reimschuessel, Renate
Subject: Re: Pet food concern

Thank you! T will work on this submission later today. Iappreciate your help!

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 10:49 AM, B6 - wrote:
Hi Dr. Adin, ‘

As we discussed this morning, one avenue to explore your concern about pet food contamination (toxin or
infectious disease) 1s the FDA program. Here is a website that highlights how you can report a complaint.

https://www.fda.gov/Animal Veterinary/SafetyHealth/ReportaProblem/ucm 182403 htm

We work with the FDA Vet-LIRN program on diagnostics from the pet side, but they agree to include the case in
the program and would coordinate with us (or another laboratory). 1 have copied Dr. Jones and Dr.
Reimschuessel here - they can help let us know the process to see if these cases are eligible.

Regards,

B6

B6

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016974






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

Sent: 7/18/2017 12:17:39 PM

Subject: RE: Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-EON-323515-323519

Ok, thanks, Dave. I'll check with the vet if seafood fed and will plan to test | B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

it U.S. FOOD & DRUG wm'-wa

ADMINISTRATION - LR

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

| was thinking of the! B5 B5

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

We could test fori___B5 |n food, what does the group think? Any additional testing? Is it worth

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016976



testing the; B5 ?

Medical Record Review:

rmm————— -

. B6 |
Presenting complamt . B6 i dyspnea cough of 3 week duration-wheezing type more frequent at
nlghta rDVM treated wr BG ifor kennel cougha 1/30 mappetance vomiting a

..................................

.........................

Ieft apical systolic murmur, femoral pulse

.............

hypoklnetlc but synchronous jugular Venous dlstentlon

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016977



tFAST!B6: severe cardiomegaly with ventricular hypocontractility

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016978




B6 Rads: left sided congestive heart failure

-7110: moderate left sided cardiomegaly without heart failure, moderate hepatomegaly

'B6 i Echo: mitral valve endocardiosis with left atrial enlargement and heart failure, decreased left

“Véntricular systolic function, suspected DCM

Thoughts: possible! BS

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

B5 t50 I don’t think that could be ruled out.

I do like the exploration of other causes.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016979



d.

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place, RM 120
240-402-5613 (Office) (NEW NUMBER)
240-506-6763 (BB)

FEEEE

This e-mail message 1s intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain information
that is protected, privileged, or confidential, and it should not be disseminated, distributed, or copied to persons
not authorized to receive such information. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution,
or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think you received this e-mail message in error, please e-mail the sender
immediately at david.rotstein(@fda.hhs.gov.

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

o e - i
E B5

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

Renate Reimschuessel V.M.D. Ph.D. Vet-LIEN

Phone 1-240-402-5404
Fax 301-210-4685

http: www fda. gov AnimalVeterinary ScienceResearch uem247334 htm
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

Dog 1: 2 yr a presented 2/2017 with fulminant CHFa severe DCM on echo, taurine/carnitine normal, infectious
disease testing negative, died on the ventilator, necropsy done-myocardial changes were subtle but could be
similar to moldy corn toxicity in pigsa plasma, urine, serum, and myocardial tissue available

Dog 2: 7 yr, had a syncopal episode ~2/2017 but presented to vet for progressive frequency of syncopal
episodesa 6/2017 for CHF, diagnosed with DCM similar to housemate, nearly same image on Echo,
taurine/carnitine normal, infectious disease testing negative, they have changed the diet (Hill’s) and dog is

responding to treatment; plasma, urine, and serum available

Dogs were eating California Naturals (different bag than from 2/2017) and treats (Milo’s Kitchen); Vet has

samples of food and treats

Jennifer L. A, Jones, DVM

Veterinary Medical Officer

LS. Food & Drug Admimstration

Center for Veterinary Medicine

Ofliee of Research

Veterinary Laboratory Investigation and Response Network { Vet-LIRN}
8401 Muirkirk Road. G704

Laurel. Marvland 20708

new tel: 240-402-5421

fax: 301-210-4683

e-mail: jesniferjonesiafda hhs. gov

Web: http:wwwtda sov AnimalVeterinary ScienceResemch uem247334 it
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=FDA/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Jennifer.Jonesaa8>

To: B6 i

CcC: Ceric, Olgica

Sent: 7/18/2017 12:39:11 PM

Subject: Vet-LIRN request for open product! __B5 ftesting (800.218)

Attachments: 800.218-Medical Record Review.doc; EON-323518  Bé __iCalif Naturals-dog 1.pdf;

[ "
H

Good morning: ____B6 ___

Vet-LIRN received a report about two genetically unrelated Miniature Schnauzer dogs in the same household
that may have developed Dilated cardiomyopathy after eating a dog food. The complaints and a medical record
summary are attached.

Please let me know if you're able to do the testing.
Please also plan to bill the Vet-LIRN infrastructure grant for the testing.

Thank you kindly,
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

e-mail: jennifer.fones@fda.hhs.qov

Web: hitp:/www. fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247 334 htm

i .S, FOOD & DRUG /g“;fz;;w“w\
ADMINISTRATION AV
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ICSR:
Report Version:
Type Of Report'

Reporting Type:

Reported Problem:

Type:Of Subrnission:

Report Details - EON-323515

2023228
In|t|aI

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Adverse Euent (a Syrnptom',
-Voluntary . .
Report Submission Date: 2017- 07—11 17:06: 59 EDT

Problem Descrlptlon

i Please'note Dr Jennifer Jones'was consulted priorto smeission of this report

reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

She would like to be involved in _ttle_case review 3 week history of cough treated
unsucoessfully with i3 day hlstory of inappetence and

Radiographs showed severe pulmonary edema and echocard|ogram sno_lwed
severe Dilated Cardiomyopathy. There was an initial response t¢  B6 itherapy

however, he declined and was placed on the ventilator for respiratory support and

continued CHF treatment. Attempts to wean off the ventilator were unsuccessful
and aquaphoresis was performed. He continued to decline despite aggressive
therapy and was euthanized Infectious disease testing was negative and taurine

cause for DCM and supported aIveoIar injury posmbly vent|Iator related) Are

BG

L 'N'aturaie:awrt LB RENGAITE Wt SRS #rd Véiidon with lentils along with

- patient Both dogs had exiensive infectious disease testing which was negative

B6 B6 had been fed Caifornia

the time his housematel B6 {unrelated, older mlnlature schnauzer) also
presented with severe LCwEhd CHE. | will enter this dog as a separate affected

and nutritional amino acid deficiencies were ruled out. Because of this, their

unrelated lineages (although the same breed they were from dlfferent I|nes)

,,,,,,,,,,,

Produot Information:

' erSTdenng common environmental factors which could precrprtate Dok

Date Problem Started;

Concu rrent Medlcal
Problem:

Outcome to Datet

Died Euthanized

|nclud|ng food contam|nat|on or toxm exposure.

B6 !

feimmimsmem e i

No

Date of Death

B6

Product Name

: Produot Type::

Lot Number:'

UPC:

: Package Typet.

~ Package Size:
Purchase Date:

_ Alternated between: -Califomia Natural Adult Lirnited Ingredient Grain Fre:e

Venison & Green Lent|ls and Kangaroo & Red Lent|ls Rempe
Pet Food

not available
BAG

26 Pound
06/01/2017

Possess Unopened
Prod uct:_

Possess Opened
Product:

Storage Condltlonsﬁ

Product Use
Information:

‘Yes

No

Ina oabmet in the or|g|naI bag

Descnptmn twice daily feedlng The sample we have is from 6:‘17
however, we do not have food samples from 2/17 when

both dogs started with clinical signs.

Time Interval 2 Years
between Product

FOUO- For Official Use Only

1
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Anin'lal Inforl‘nation:

Use and Adverse
E\_rent:

Product Use

Stopped After the
Onset of the

Adverse Event: :

Perceived

Relatedness to

Ad\_ferse E\_rent:
Other Foods or

Products Given -

No

Pdssibly related

Yés

United States

to the Animal
During This Time
Period:
Manufacturer
l‘_Distri bu_tor Info_rmalion:_ _
Purchase Location Addiess:
Information: :
Name: . B6 |

Type Of Species: Dog

_Type O_fBreed'

Gender:
Reproductwe Status:

Schnal.lzer - Mihiature .
Male
Neutered

Welght 8.2 K|Iogram

Assessrnent of Prlor Excellent
Health:

Number of Anlmals 2
Given the Product:

Number of Animals. 2
Reacted:

Owher Infofmationf Ovlrner

Yes

Information

provided:
Contact:

Add less:

1 I-lealthca're Profe'ssional. ”Practi:‘.:e Name:

.Name. ..................................................................................

Phone
Emall

B6

B6

Un|ted States

'North Carolma Stale UnNersr(y College of Vetennary

Information: Medicine
Contact: Name:  Darcy Adin. : : :
Phone (919) 513-6694
_ Other Phone! B6
Emanl dbadln@ncsu edu
Address: 1060 William Moore Dr '
Raleigh
New York
27607
United States
Practice Name: l\lnrth Carollna Stale Unlversrcy College of Veterlnary Medlm
Contact: Name: ............ : BB ; .................................
Phone: 9195136694
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Addﬁional D‘:::cumen:ts:

Ofher Fhane B6 - _ _ _
Practice Name:  North Carolina state University, College of Veterinary Medic
Contact: Name: ' ' '
Other Phone
Sender Information: | N:ame: . f.Darcy Relin | : : | :
Address: 1060 William Moore Dr
Raleigh
 New York
27607
United States
Contact: Phone: 9195136694
Other Phone:é B6 :
El_'nail: 'db_adin@nc_:su.edu _
Permission To Contact Yes
_ Sender: _
Preferred Method Of Email
: . _ _
Reported to Other Manufacturer

Parties:

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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From: Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu>

To: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: 7/18/2017 1:10:06 PM
Subject: Re: Pet food concern (800.218)
Attachments: '_ """ B5 | toxicity dem.pdf

Dear Dr. Jones,

Thank you for your follow up! I will contact the owner about potential seafood ingestion. We have a sample of

the food in a plastic container in the refrigerator. It weighs 340 gand is 6.5" X

be ST'II

Also, I don't know if it would be possible to test the food (or our biological samples) fori___B5 - I've attached a

paper showing its association with DCM in mice through oral ingestion. |

BS

Thank you!
Darcy

On Tue, Jul 18,2017 at 8:33 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Good morning Dr. Adin,

After reviewing the complaint and medical records. we’d like to request the following:

Please check with the owner/confirm that no anchovies/sardines/seafood were fed (either in February 2017 or

consistently)

Collect open bag of California Naturals food to test fof

o Please email me the size/weight of the food.

o We will send vou an empty box with a prepaid shipping label to send the product back to our lab.

o Afterwe test the product. we’ll send vou the results to share with the owner.

After I get the size/weight of the food. I'll send the box.
Thank vou for helping with the case.

Jennifer

Jennifer Jones. DVM

Veterinary Medical Officer

inid U.S. FOOD & DRUG --.;wvm'w»

ADMINISTRATION gl \4‘;‘/ W

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadinancsu.cdu]
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Sent: Tuesday. July 11, 2017 5:44 PM
To: Jones, Jennifer L
Subject: Re: Pet food concern

Hi Jennifer,

I've submitted the reports through the portal - one for each dog. The numbers are:

2023230 (I} for

B6

2023228 (I} for

biological samples stored at -80 and also have food samples.

Thank you so much for your help and I'll look forward to hearing from you or someone on your team!

Take care

Darcy

On Tue, Jul 11,2017 at 7:33 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@tda hhs.cov> wrote:

Hi Darcy.,
I can chat today from 11-Ipm or or 2-3pm.

Jen

Jennifer Jones. DVM

Veterinary Medical Officer

¥ U.S. FOOD & DRUG .@T-x%\

— i
ADMINISTRATION o ‘S’{ Ty

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin‘d ncsu.edu]
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 6:47 PM
To: Jones. Jennifer L

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016987



Cc: Reimschuessel, Renatg B 6

Subject: Re: Pet food concern

Thank you Dr. Jones! I'm sorry I am just reading email now so I have missed you! I'd love to chat with you
about the cases. I am on clinics this week but can try to call you if you have another block of time tomorrow (or

later this week). My number 19, B6 br I can be paged fromé B6

Thank you!

Darcy

On Jul 10, 2017, at 1:05 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.cov> wrote:

Hello Dr. Adin,
Please let me know if vou’d like to chat about the case this afternoon. I'll be in the office from 1-3pm (tel: 240-402-5421).

If you suspect an animal’s illness may be due to the food. you can submit a report at www.safetvreporting.hhs.gov

Please mention Vet-LIRN encouraged vou to submit a report. Please email me the ICSR number (similar to a confirmation
number). so I can find the report on my end.

Thank vou,

Jennifer

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

<image001.png> <image004. png>

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin ncsu.edu]
10. 2017 11:31 AM

Cc: Jones. Jennifer L: Reimschuessel. Renate
Subject: Re: Pet food concern

Thank you! T will work on this submission later today. Iappreciate your help!

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 10:49 AM, BB wrote:

Hi Dr. Adin,

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016988



As we discussed this morning, one avenue to explore your concern about pet food contamination (toxin or
infectious disease) 1s the FDA program. Here is a website that highlights how you can report a complaint.

https://www.fda.gov/Animal Veterinary/SafetyHealth/ReportaProblem/ucm [ 82403 .htm

We work with the FDA Vet-LIRN program on diagnostics from the pet side, but they agree to include the case in
the program and would coordinate with us (or another laboratory). I have copied Dr. Jones and Dr.
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-016989






From: Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu>

To: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: 8/18/2017 2:37:43 PM
Subject: Re: Pet food concern (800.218)
Hi Dr. Jones,

I'm not sure what timeline to expect so forgive me if this premature, but I wanted to check in to see if you have
any information about the cases yet?

Thanks!
Darcy Adin

On Jul 28, 2017, at 9:18 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:

This is great information to add to the case. Thank yvou. Darcy.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

it .S, FOOD & DRUG w:ﬁw
ADMINISTRATION //Mﬁwf“‘

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin‘@ ncsu.edu]
Sent: Wednesday. July 26. 2017 9:39 PM

To: Jones. Jennifer L

Subject: Re: Pet food concern (800.218)

Hi Jennifer,

I don't know if there is anything to this but I have treated 2 other dogs in the last 2 weeks with DCM and CHF
that are being fed California natural food (one kangaroo and lentil, and we are trying to find out about the other
one which is in our ER now). One is mixed breed and we'll recommend testing for taurine deficiency. The other
was a golden and taurine was a bit low but not super low so although we supplemented, I wasn't totally
convinced it was the cause. Unfortunately she died a week later.

I don't have a sense for how widely fed this diet is but I don't see it on the top selling lists I can find by google, so
seeing 4 DCM dogs recently eating this particular food is interesting to say the least. I thought this might be of

Thank you!
Darcy

On Jul 26, 2017, at 8:08 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@tda.hhs.gcov> wrote:

Thank vou, Darcy. One way I've seen veterinarians handle the reimbursement for other cases is posting the amount to the
patient’s chart, leaving a balance of the shipping charges. In those cases. our accountant then called and paid the shipping
charge balance on the account.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadingncsu.edu]
Sent: Wednesday. July 26,2017 7:42 AM
To: Jones. Jennifer L

Cec: Ceric. Olgica

Subject: Re: Pet food concern (800.218)

Hi Dr. Jones

We included the invoice in the package. There was a fair bit of discussion here because I don't think there will be
an easy way to reimburse - so probably don't worry about it!

Thank you!

Darcy

On Jul 26, 2017, at 6:32 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Excellent. Thank vou, Darcy. Please email or fax an invoice so we can reimburse vou for the shipping.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
<image(01.png> <image(O03 png>

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadinégncsu.edu]
Sent: Tuesday. July 25. 2017 10:36 PM

To: Jones. Jennifer L

Ce: Ceric. Olgica

Subject: Re: Pet food concern (800.218)

Thank you Dr. Jones!

It went out tonight by FedEx tonight. I'll look forward to hearing from you soon.
Take care

Darcy

On Tue, Jul 25, 2017 at 10:48 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.cov> wrote:

Hi Darcy,

I spoke with my colleague. If you can. please return ship the box using FedEx or your preferred carrier. You'll ship the box
for overnight delivery on a Monday-Wednesday. Please ship to:

Attention: Jennifer Jones
8401 Muirkirk Rd
Laurel, MD 20708

After vou return ship the box. please email or fax (301-210-4685) an invoice for the shipping charges. We can then call
NCSU and reimburse with our VISA information.

Please let me know if vou have questions.

Thank vou again for vour patience,

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
<image00L.png>  <image003 . png>

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ nesu.edul
Sent: Tuesday. July 25, 2017 10:30 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L
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Cec: Ceric, Olgica
Subject: Re: Pet food concern (800.218)

thanks!

On Tue, Jul 25,2017 at 8:45 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(fda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Hi Darcy,

I'm sorry for the trouble getting the label. I'm going to reach out to my colleague to get one made for vou. I'll send it via
email. If that doesn’t work. then we can go with FedEx.

Thank you for the update, and sorry for the trouble with the label,

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin‘@ ncsu.edul
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 3:31 PM

To: Jones. Jennifer L

Subject: Re: Pet food concern (800.218)

Hi Jen,

The shipping box arrived this afternoon, however, we don't see a return shipping label. Our shipping and
receiving staff suggested that FedEx might be better since with UPS pick up, we can't control how much time the
package may be sitting in the heat. I'm happy to send however you would recommend though!

Thank you!

Darcy

On Fri, Jul 21, 2017 at 12:47 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <JenniferJones(@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon Darcy.

The package will ship today and arrive Monday. UPS said they will give you a return shipping label. For some reason, we
were unable to put it in the shipping box we sent to vou. UPS, however, has assured us they will give vou the label Monday.
Please let me know if vou do not get that label. because I'll need to get vou one.

Thank vou.

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
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From: Jones. Jennifer L

Sent: Wednesday. July 19,2017 1:04 PM
To: 'Darcy Adin'

Cec: Ceric. Olgica

Subject: RE: Pet food concern (800.218)

Excellent. Thank vou. Darcy. We'll ship the kit to your office to collect the food. It will contain the return shipping label for
use with the box.
The box should arrive for vou by close of business Tuesday (7/25).

Jen
Jennifer Jones, DVM

Veterinary Medical Officer
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbading ncsu.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, July 18. 2017 9:59 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L

Ce: Ceric. Olgica

Subject: Re: Pet food concern (800.218)

Hi Dr. Jones,

The owner confirmed that neither dog has received anchovies, sardines or seafood in February or chronically.
Thank you!

Darcy

On Jul 18, 2017, at 8:33 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Good morning Dr. Adin,
After reviewing the complaint and medical records, we’d like to request the following:

consistently) B5

Collect open bag of California Naturals food to test fori  B5 |

0 Please email me the size/weight of the food

0 We will send vou an empty box with a prepaid shipping label to send the product back to our lab.
0 After we test the product, we’ll send vou the results to share with the owner.

After T get the size/weight of the food. T'll send the box.
Thank vou for helping with the case,
Jennifer

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadinéncsu.edu]
Sent: Tuesday. July 11, 2017 5:44 PM

To: Jones. Jennifer L

Subject: Re: Pet food concern

Hi Jennifer,

I've submitted the reports through the portal - one for each dog. The numbers are:
2023230 (I} for
2023228 (1) forh, DO

............................................

biological samples stored at -80 and also have food samples.

Thank vou so much for your help and I'll look forward to hearing from you or someone on your team!
Take care
Darcy

On Tue, Jul 11, 2017 at 7:33 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones{@dtfda.hhs.gov> wrote:
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Hi Darcy,
I can chat today from 11-Ipm or or 2-3pm.
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin‘@ncsu.edu]
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 6:47 PM

To: Jones. Jennifer L

Ce: Reimschuessel, Renate] B6 K

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘

Subject: Re: Pet food concern

Thank you Dr. Jones! I'm sorry [ am just reading email now so I have missed you! I'd love to chat with you
about the cases. I am on clinics this week but can try to call you if you have another block of time tomorrow (or
later this week). My number isi_____| B6 _____iorIcan be paged from B6
Thank you!

Darcy

On Jul 10, 2017, at 1:05 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Hello Dr. Adin,

Please let me know if vou’d like to chat about the case this afternoon. I'll be in the office from 1-3pm (tel: 240-402-5421).
If you suspect an animal’s illness may be due to the food. you can submit a report at www.safetyreporting.hhs.gov

Please mention Vet-LIRN encouraged vou to submit a report. Please email me the ICSR number (similar to a confirmation
number), so I can find the report on my end.

Thank vou,

Jennifer

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edul
Sent; Monday, July 10, 2017 11:31 AM
To:i.. .. B6_ .

Cc: Jones, Jennifer L: Reimschuessel. Renate
Subject: Re: Pet food concern

Thank you! I will work on this submission later today. Iappreciate your help!

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 10:49 AM B6 wrote:
Hi Dr. Adin,

As we discussed this morning, one avenue to explore your concern about pet food contamination (toxin or
infectious disease) is the FDA program. Here is a website that highlights how you can report a complaint.

https://www.fda.gov/Animal Veterinary/SatetyHealth/ReportaProblem/ucm 182403 .htm
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

Sent: 8/22/2017 11:37:29 AM

Subject: RE: Pet food concern (800.218)
Attachments: 800.218-TAM[E B5 §neg.pdf

Good morning Dr. Adin, .
We received results of the product testing for|___ B5___ithose were negative. Please see the attached. The

results for thel  B5 ‘and taurine are in progress. I'll forward along as soon as possible.

Thank you for your patience,
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

il .S, FOOD & DRUG - jﬂwu«
ADMINISTRATION ﬂ&\iw\x

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 10:38 AM
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

This is great information to add to the case. Thank you, Darcy.

Veterinary Medical Officer

I U.S. FOOD & DRUG _—weim .

ADMINISTRATION s \/ .

Jennifer Jones, DVM

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 9:39 PM
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

I don't have a sense for how widely fed this diet 1s but I don't see it on the top selling lists I can find by google, so
seeing 4 DCM dogs recently eating this particular food is interesting to say the least. I thought this might be of

interest to you as you start to look at the California natural food sample from thel_____B6____ idogs.
Thank you!
Darcy

On Jul 26, 2017, at 8:08 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@dtda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Thank you, Darcy. One way I've seen veterinarians handle the reimbursement for other cases is posting the
amount to the patient’s chart, leaving a balance of the shipping charges. In those cases, our accountant then
called and paid the shipping charge balance on the account.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 7:42 AM
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

On Jul 26, 2017, at 6:32 AM., Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jonesf@tda.hhs.gcov> wrote:

Excellent. Thank you, Darcy. Please email or fax an invoice so we can reimburse you for the shipping.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 10:36 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L

Cc: Ceric, Olgica

Subject: Re: Pet food concern (800.218)

Thank you Dr. Jones!

It went out tonight by FedEx tonight. I'll look forward to hearing from you soon.
Take care

Darcy
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On Tue, Jul 25, 2017 at 10:48 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones{ifda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Hi Darcy,

| spoke with my colleague. If you can, please return ship the box using FedEx or your preferred carrier. You'll
ship the box for overnight delivery on a Monday-Wednesday. Please ship to:

Attention: Jennifer Jones
8401 Muirkirk Rd
Laurel, MD 20708

After you return ship the box, please email or fax (301-210-4685) an invoice for the shipping charges. We can
then call NCSU and reimburse with our VISA information.

Please let me know if you have questions.

Thank you again for your patience,

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 10:30 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L
Cc: Ceric, Olgica
Subject: Re: Pet food concern (800.218)

thanks!

On Tue, Jul 25, 2017 at 8:45 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@ofda.hhs.cov> wrote:

Hi Darcy,

I'm sorry for the trouble getting the label. I'm going to reach out to my colleague to get one made for you. Ill
send it via email. If that doesn’t work, then we can go with FedEx.

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

Thank vou!

Darcy

On Fri, Jul 21, 2017 at 12:47 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon Darcy,

The package will ship today and arrive Monday. UPS said they will give you a return shipping label. For some
reason, we were unable to putitin the shipping box we sent to you. UPS, however, has assured us they will
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give you the label Monday. Please let me know if you do not get that label, because I'll need to get you one.
Thank you,
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
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From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 1:04 PM
To: 'Darcy Adin'

Cc: Ceric, Olgica

Subject: RE: Pet food concern (800.218)

Excellent. Thank you, Darcy. We'll ship the kit to your office to collect the food. It will contain the return shipping
label for use with the box.
The box should arrive for you by close of business Tuesday (7/25).

Jen
Jennifer Jones, DVM

Veterinary Medical Officer
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 9:59 PM

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

On Jul 18, 2017, at 8:33 AM., Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones@fda.hhs.gcov> wrote:

Good morning Dr. Adin,
After reviewing the complaint and medical records, we’d like to request the following:

Please check with the owner/confirm that no anchovies/sardines/seafood were fed (either in February 201

or consistently). | BS
injury.
Collect open bag of California Naturals food to test for: B5

o Please email me the size/weight of the food.

o We will send you an empty box with a prepaid shipping label to send the product back to our
lab.

o After we test the product, we'll send you the results to share with the owner.
After | get the size/weight of the food, I'll send the box.

Thank you for helping with the case,
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
2023228 (I) for BG

biological samples stored at -80 and also have food samples.

Thank you so much for your help and I'll look forward to hearing from you or someone on your team!
Take care
Darcy

On Tue, Jul 11,2017 at 7:33 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@tda.hhs.gcov> wrote:
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
later this week). My numberis{____B6____lorIcan be paged from{_____B6_ |
Thank you!

Darcy

On Jul 10, 2017, at 1:05 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.gcov> wrote:

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
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confirmation number}, so | can find the report on my end.
Thank you,
Jennifer

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 11:31 AM

Cc: Jones, Jennifer L; Reimschuessel, Renate
Subject: Re: Pet food concern

Thank you! I will work on this submission later today. Iappreciate your help!

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 10:49 AM,E B6 ?wrote:
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

..................... -

Darcy B. Adin, DVM, DACVIM (Cardiology)
Clinical Assistant Professor of Cardiology
North Carolina State University

NC State Veterinary Hospital

1060 William Moore Drive

Raleigh, NC 27607

919-513-6032
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Tnms A&M Texas A&M Veterinary Medical Diagnostic Laboratory
483 Agronomy Road
T College Station TX 77840
Phone: (979) 845-3414 Fax: (979) 845-1794

VET LI\lNa\E{Y IW.LL}I(_,’\L
DIAGNOSTIC LABORATORY

Report Date: 8/4/2017

Final Report
Date Received: 8/4/2017 Case Coordinator; B6 Accession No: | B6
JENNIFER JONES, DVM Phone:  (240) 402-5421
8401 MUIRKIRK RD. Fax: (301) 210-4685
LAUREL MD 20708 Email: jennifer. jones@fda.hhs.gov
Associated Parties
Vet Practice | TAMU Veterinary Pathobiology |Account#:{ B6 | Attni B6 i
TAMU, TX Brazos 77843-4467
(979) 845-5941
Jennifer Jones, DVM 8401 Muirkirk Rd.

Laurel, MD 20708
(240) 402-5421

Customer Requests

Specimens Submitted: 1 bag,
Customer Test Request: Please test dog food product for BS i

History

Please see previous email.

Lab Findings

Toxicology

Specimen Test Name Method  Basis Toxicology Result Units
Dog food -800.218 -1 |i B6 i | ELISA | Asreceived basis | None Detected, <5 [ ppm

i B6 iwas not detected.in thls sample at the detection limit of 5 ppm. -] Bs
DABT, Veterinary Toxicologist : B6 |

Client Report History

Report Type | Delivery Method | Sent To Date Sent
Final Email jennifer.jones@fda.hhs.gov | 8/4/2017 3:59 PM
Accession Number;,  B6 | Final (8/4/2017) Page 1 of 1
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From: Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu>

To: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: 8/22/2017 12:16:50 PM

Subject: Re: Pet food concern (800.218)

Hi Jennifer

It was kangaroo That s great about th B5 Ne'll wait for the taurine and{  B5 i however I guess I'd

can be done (.2 BS )

Thanks so much!
Darcy

On Aug 22, 2017, at 7:54 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones@tda.hhs.gov> wrote:

My apologies for the second email.
Which dry food (Kangaroo or Venison) was sent to us for the testing?

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
<image(0 1 png>  <image0O02 png>

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 7:37 AM
To: Darcy Adin'

Ce: Ceric, Olgica

Subject: RE: Pet food concern (80:0.218)

Good morning Dr. Adin,
. We received results of the product testing foi ,,,,,,,, BS .hose were negative. Please see the attached. The results for the
B5 incl taurine are in progress. 1’1l forward along as soon as possible.
““Thank You for your patience.

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
<mmage001.png> <image003.png>

From Darcy Adm [mailto: i .
Sent: Friday. August 18. 2017 10: 18 AM
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

On Jul 28, 2017, at 9:18 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:

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
Sent: Wednesday. July 26, 2017 9:39 PM

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

On Jul 26, 2017, at 8:08 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:

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
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ ncsu.edul
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
an easy way to reimburse - so probably don't worry about 1t!

Thank you!

Darcy

On Jul 26, 2017, at 6:32 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.gcov> wrote:

Excellent. Thank vou. Darcy. Please email or fax an invoice so we can reimburse vou for the shipping.

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

On Tue, Jul 25,2017 at 10:48 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jonesifda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Hi Darcy,

I spoke with my colleague. If you can. please return ship the box using FedEx or yvour preferred carrier. You'll ship the box
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

Thank you again for vour patience.

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
<image001.png>  <imageO0S.png>

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadind nesu.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 10:30 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L
Cc: Ceric, Olgica
Subject: Re: Pet food concern (800.218)

thanks!

On Tue, Jul 25, 2017 at 8:45 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Hi Darcy.

I'm sorry for the trouble getting the label. I'm going to reach out to my colleague to get one made for yvou. I'll send it via
email. If that doesn’t work, then we can go with FedEx.

Thank vou for the update, and sorry for the trouble with the label.

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
<image001.png>  <image(08 png>

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ nesu.edu]
Sent: Monday. July 24, 2017 3:31 PM

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

On Fri, Jul 21, 2017 at 12:47 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(wfda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon Darcy.

The package will ship today and arrive Monday. UPS said thev will give vou a return shipping label. For some reason, we
were unable to put it in the shipping box we sent to you. UPS, however, has assured us they will give vou the label Monday.
Please let me know if vou do not get that label. because I'll need to get yvou one.

Thank vou,

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
<image001.png>  <imagec009.png=>

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Wednesday. July 19. 2017 1:04 PM
To: 'Darcy Adin'

Ce: Ceric, Olgica

Subject: RE: Pet food concern (800.218)

Excellent. Thank you, Darcy. We’ll ship the kit to your office to collect the food. It will contain the return shipping label for
use with the box.,
The box should arrive for you by close of business Tuesday (7/25).

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
<image001.png> <imageOO8. png>

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbading ncsu.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 9:39 PM

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

On Jul 18, 2017, at 8:33 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones(@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Good morning Dr. Adin,
After reviewing the complaint and medical records, we’d like to request the following:

Please check with the owner/confirm that no anchovies/sardines/seafood were fed (either in February 2017 or
consistently). i B5 B5

......................... -

Collect open bag of California Naturals food to test for B5 :

0 Please email me the size/weight of the food.
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0 We will send you an empty box with a prepaid shipping label to send the product back to our lab.
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
<image(001.png>  <image(O03.png>

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin‘éncsu.edu]
Sent: Tuesday. July 11, 2017 5:44 PM

To: Jones. Jennifer L

Subject: Re: Pet food concern

Hi Jennifer,

I've submitted the reports through the portal - one for each dog. The numbers are:

2023230 (I} for
2023228 (T} fos B 6

biological samples stored at -80 and also have food samples.

Thank you so much for your help and I'll look forward to hearing from you or someone on your team!
Take care
Darcy

On Tue, Jul 11,2017 at 7:33 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@tda.hhs.cov> wrote:
Hi Darcy.

I can chat today from 11-1pm or or 2-3pm.

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
<image001.png>  <image010.png>

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ nesu.edul
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 6:47 PM

To: Jones. Jennifer L

Ce: Reimschuessel. Renate: Bé i

Lomrmsm s s s s s s g g -

Subject: Re: Pet food concern

Thank you Dr. Jones! I'm sorry I am just reading email now so I have missed you! I'd love to chat with you
about the cases. I am on clinics this week but can try to call you if you have another block of time tomorrow (or
later this week). My number is B6 or | can be paged from} B6

Thank you!
Darcy

On Jul 10, 2017, at 1:05 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.cov> wrote:
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Hello Dr. Adin.

Please let me know if vou’d like to chat about the case this afternoon. I'll be in the office from [-3pm (tel: 240-4(2-5421).
If you suspect an animal’s illness may be due to the food, you can submit a report at www.safetyreporting.hhs.gov

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
<image001.png> <image(O04.png>

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ ncsu.edu]
Sent: Monday. July 10, 2017 11:31 AM

Subject: Re: Pet food concern

Thank you! I will work on this submission later today. I appreciate your help!

On Mon, Jul 10,2017 at 10:49 AM,; B6 F wrote:
Hi Dr. Adin,

As we discussed this morning, one avenue to explore your concern about pet food contamination (toxin or
infectious disease) is the FDA program. Here is a website that highlights how you can report a complaint.

https://www.fda. gcov/Animal Veterinary/SafetyHealth/ReportaProblem/ucm 182403 .htm

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

Sent: 8/22/2017 12:20:21 PM
Subject: RE: Pet food concern (800.218)

Thank you for the quick response.

There aren't any test] B5
i BE i

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

inid U.S. FOOD & DRUG m'w-
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 8:17 AM
To: Jones, Jennifer L

Subject: Re: Pet food concern (800.218)

Hi Jennifer

Thanks so much!
Darcy

On Aug 22, 2017, at 7:54 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jonesi@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:

My apologies for the second email.
Which dry food (Kangaroo or Venison) was sent to us for the testing?

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
<image001.png> <image002.png>

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 7:37 AM
To: 'Darcy Adin'

Cc: Ceric, Olgica

Subject: RE: Pet food concern (800.218)

Good morning Dr. Adin,

Thank you for your patlenc:e,
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
<image001.png> <image003.png>

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-017013



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

I don't know if there is anything to this but | have treated 2 other dogs in the last 2 weeks with DCM and CHF
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

interest to you as you start to look at the California natural food sample from theg B6 ! dogs.

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

On Jul 26, 2017, at 6:32 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:

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

I spoke with my colleague. If you can, please return ship the box using FedEx or your preferred carrier. You'll
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

On Tue, Jul 25,2017 at 8:45 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:

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
<image001.png> <image008.png>

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

On Fri, Jul 21, 2017 at 12:47 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon Darcy,

The package will ship today and arrive Monday. UPS said they will give you a return shipping label. For some
reason, we were unable to put it in the shipping box we sent to you. UPS, however, has assured us they will
give you the label Monday. Please let me know if you do not get that label, because I'll need to get you one.
Thank you,

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
<image001.png> <image009.png>

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

On Jul 18, 2017, at 8:33 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.cov> wrote:

Good morning Dr. Adin,
After reviewing the complaint and medical records, we’d like to request the following:

Please check with the owner/confirm that no anchovies/sardines/seafood were fed (either in February 2017

or consistently).i B5 ;

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

Collect open bag of California Naturals food to test fo{ B5

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

........................................

biological samples stored at -80 and also have food samples.
Thank you so much for your help and I'll look forward to hearing from you or someone on your team!

Take care
Darcy
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On Tue, Jul 11,2017 at 7:33 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@fda.hhs.gcov> wrote:
Hi Darcy,

| can chat today from 11-1pm or or 2-3pm.

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
<image001.png> <image010.png>

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 6:47 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L
Cc: Reimschuessel, Renate; B6

Subject: Re: Pet food concern

Thank you Dr. Jones! I'm sorry I am just reading email now so I have missed you! I'd love to chat with you
about the cases. I am on clinics this week but can try to call you if you have another block of time tomorrow (or
later this week). My numberis]  B6 ____}orIcan be paged from B6

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
confirmation number}), so | can find the report on my end.

Thank you,

Jennifer

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 11:31 AM

To:i B6

Cc: Jones, Jennifer L; Reimschuessel, Renate
Subject: Re: Pet food concern

Thank you! I will work on this submission later today. I appreciate your help!

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 10:49 AM B6 iwrote:
Hi Dr. Adin,

As we discussed this morning, one avenue to explore your concern about pet food contamination (toxin or
infectious disease) s the FDA program. Here is a website that highlights how you can report a complaint.

https://www.fda.gov/Animal Veterinary/SafetyHealth/ReportaProblem/ucm 182403 .htm
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

Sent: 8/22/2017 12:45:53 PM

Subject: RE: Pet food concern (800.218)
Attachments: 800.218-Covance-Taurine-Carnitine.pdf

We evaluated the taurine/carnitine results based on the “Kangaroo” protein variety. The results are
attached. In short, the taurine was 0.26% (on DMB calculated using label moisture max) and the
carnitine was 0.0077% (on DMB calculated using label moisture max). There are no AAFCO
minimums for taurine and carnitine. However, there is an AAFCO mimimum for taurine only in cats:
0.1% for extruded foods.

The cause of the two dogs’ DCM is unclear. The bloodwork for these dogs showed normal taurine and
carnitine levels. Based on the dogs’ blood taurine/carnitine levels and the dry dog food test results, it is
unlikely that: B5 taurine, or carnitine caused the dogs’ illness.

At this time we will not request any further testing. Thank you very much for all your help with the case.
Please let me know if you have any additional questions or any future animal food related illness
concerns.

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
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From: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 8:20 AM
To: 'Darcy Adin'
Cc: Ceric, Olgica
Subject: RE: Pet food concern (800.218)
Thank you for the quick response.
There aren't any tests for; e BS
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

On Aug 22,2017, at 7:54 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones(@fda hhs gov> wrote:

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

T ————

interest to you as you start to look at the California natural food sample from the B6 idogs.

Thank you!
Darcy

On Jul 26, 2017, at 8:08 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@tda.hhs.gov> wrote;

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

On Jul 26, 2017, at 6:32 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones(@tda.hhs.cov> wrote:

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-017023



Thank you Dr. Jones!

It went out tonight by FedEx tonight. I'll look forward to hearing from you soon.
Take care

Darcy

On Tue, Jul 25,2017 at 10:48 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.cov> wrote:

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

After you return ship the box, please email or fax (301-210-4685) an invoice for the shipping charges. \We can
then call NCSU and reimburse with our VISA information.

Please let me know if you have questions.

Thank you again for your patience,

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
<image001.png> <image005.png=>

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 10:30 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L
Cec: Ceric, Olgica
Subject: Re: Pet food concern (800.218)

thanks!

On Tue, Jul 25, 2017 at 8:45 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@fda.hhs gov> wrote:

Hi Darcy,

I'm sorry for the trouble getting the label. I'm going to reach out to my colleague to get one made for you. Ill
send it via email. If that doesnt work, then we can go with FedEx.

Thank you for the update, and sorry for the trouble with the label,

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
<image001.png> <image(008. png>

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

On Fri, Jul 21, 2017 at 12:47 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.cov> wrote:

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
<image001.png> <image009 png>

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

Please chech_wjtb_,tb,e_,Q_wngr/_ggnﬁ,[m,.that,n,Q.,an;;,bgy,'uasl,ﬁar.din,e515.&:gf,q.qs;i.w.e‘c,e-feg.,(gim,e[.in.ﬁepr.uary_,zgg 7

or consistently): B5 5

Collect apen bag of California Naturals food to test foq'r B5 ;

i
............................... -

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

2023230 (I) for o
2023228 (1) fori B6

blolo&ncal samples stored at -80 and also have foocl samples‘

Thank you so much for your help and I'll look forward to hearing from you or someone on your team!
Take care
Darcy

On Tue, Jul 11,2017 at 7:33 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones@itda.hhs.gov> wrote:
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
about the cases. I am on clmncs this week but can try to call you if you have another block of time tomorrow (or
later this week). My number i 1s' B6 ;)r I can be paged from:wmmﬁé ------------ i
Thank you!

Darcy

On Jul 10, 2017, at 1:05 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-017026



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

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 10:49 AM.; B6 P wrote:
Hi Dr. Adin,

As we discussed this morning, one avenue to explore your concern about pet food contamination (toxin or
infectious disease) is the FDA program. Here is a website that highlights how you can report a complaint.

https://www.fda. cov/Animal Veterinary/SafetyHealth/ReportaProblem/ucm [ 82403 .htm

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

[ 1)

oy
»

Darcy B. Adin, DVM, DACVIM (Cardiology)
Clinical Assistant Professor of Cardiology
North Carolina State University
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Aquatic Mammals 2007, 33(2), 214-222, DOI 10.1578/AM.33.2.2007.214

Cardiomyopathy and Myocardial Degeneration in Stranded
Pygmy (Kogia breviceps) and Dwarf (Kogia sima) Sperm Whales

Gregory D. Bossart,' George Hensley,' Juli D. Goldstein," Kenny Kroell,'
Charles A. Manire,? R. H. Defran,' and John S. Reif'*

Center for Coastal Research, Marine Mammal Research and Conservation Program, Harbor Branch
Oceanographic Institution, 5600 U.S. I North, Fort Pierce, FL. 34946, USA; E-mail: GBossart@hboi.edu
“Mote Marine Laboratory and Aquarium, 1600 Ken Thompson Parkway, Sarasota, FL 34236, USA
‘Department of Environmental and Radiological Health Sciences, Colorado State University, Fort Collins, CO 80323, USA

Abstract

Cardiomyopathy (CMP) has been documented as
a disease associated with stranded pygmy (Kogia
breviceps) and dwarf (Kogia sima) sperm whales
in the United States and Asia. In this study, hearts
from 27 pygmy and two dwarf sperm whales
stranded in the coastal U.S. Atlantic Ocean and
Gulf of Mexico from 1999 to 2006 were ana-
lyzed. Gross and microscopic examinations were
conducted according to a standardized protocol
designed to ensure systematic examination of
tissue and data recording. Hearts were weighed
and specific measurements made for selected tis-
sues. Pourteen (48.3%) pygmy sperm whales
had a microscopic diagnosis of CMP, 12 (41.4%)
showed evidence of mild myocardial degeneration
(MCD), one (3.4%) had moderate myocarditis and
two (6.9%) had no pathological lesions. One dwarf
sperm whale had CMP, and the other had mild
MCD. The majority of stranded Kogia spp. with
cardiac lesions came from the southeast Atlantic
region (1927, 70.3%). Cardiomyopathy and MCD
lesions were found predominantly among adult
whales. An excess of males was found for CMP
and MCD (approximately 75% of both groups).
The predominant histological lesions found in
both disorders were anisokaryosis with karyomeg-
aly and nuclear rowing, followed in frequency by
interstitial edema. Cardiac weight, ventricular wall
thickness, and valve circumnference were com-
pared between pygmy sperm whales with CMP
and those with MCD. The largest differences were
found for heart weight and intraventricular septum
wall thickness, but none of the differences were
statistically significant. Further adjustment for
sex and body length did not alter the results. In
the aggregate, these findings suggest that CMP in
Kogia spp. is a chronic, progressive condition that
represents a continuum from MCD to the more
severe forms of the disorder. The etiology of this
complex disorder remains unknown.

Key Words: pygmy sperm whale, Kogia brevi-
ceps, dwarf sperm whale, Kogia sima, cardiomy-
opathy, myocardial degeneration, stranding, U.S.
Atlantic Ocean and Gulf of Mexico
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and Megan K. Stolen and Wendy Noke Durden
(Hubbs-Sea World Research Institute, Orlando,
Florida, USA) for heart acquisition. Special thanks
go to Dr. Dan Odell for natural history informa-
tion and Dr. Ruth Ewing for initial assistance in the
heart dissection technique. Additionally, we grate-
fully acknowledge the volunteer members of the
Southeastern Marine Mammal Stranding Network
and Harbor Branch marine mammal volunteers for
their tireless efforts in advancing the science of
marine mammal medicine and pathology.
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Influence of mercury and selenium chemistries on the progression
of cardiomyopathy in pygmy sperm whales, Kogia breviceps

Colleen E. Bryan *®* W. Clay Davis?, Wayne E. McFee €, Carola A. Neumann ¢, Jennifer Schulte ¢,
Gregory D. Bossart ®, Steven ]. Christopher*®
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HIGHLIGHTS

» More than half of stranded pygmy sperm whales exhibit signs of cardiomyopathy.

» Hg and Se balance and oxidative stress may influence progression of cardiomyopathy.
» Adults have significantly greater Hg:Se liver molar ratios than younger age classes.

» Hg:Se molar ratios were greater in males and increased with heart disease progression,
» Protein oxidation was greater in males and increased with heart disease progression.

ARTICLE INFO ABSTRACT

Article history: More than half of pygmy sperm whales (Kogia breviceps) that strand exhibit signs of cardiomyopathy
R“-‘fe{"‘?d _1559?‘9'““—"” 2011 (CMP). Many factors may contribute to the development of idiopathic CMP in K. breviceps, including
Received in revised form 20 January 2012 genetics, infectious agents, contaminants, biotoxins, and dietary intake (eg. selenium, mercury, and

Accepted 16 May 2012

Available online 15 June 2012 pro-oxidants). This study assessed trace elements in K. breviceps at various stages of CMP progression

using fresh frozen liver and heart samples collected from individuals that stranded along US Atlantic
and Gulf coasts between 1993 and 2007, Standard addition calibration and collision cell inductively cou-

ﬁ;‘:ﬁgﬁ pled plasma mass spectrometry (ICP-MS) were employed for total Se analysis and pyrolysis atomic
Selenium absorption (AA) was utilized for total Hg analysis to examine if the Sef/Hg detoxification pathway inhibits
Protein oxidation the bioavailability of Se. Double spike speciated isotope dilution gas chromatography [CP-MS was utilized
Cardiomyopathy to measure methyl Hg and inorganic Hg. Immunoblot detection and colorimetric assays were used to
Pygmy sperm whale assess protein oxidation status. Data collected on trace elements, selenoproteins, and oxidative status

were evaluated in the context of animal life history and other complementary histological information
to gain insight into the biochemical pathways contributing to the development of CMP in K. breviceps.
Cardiomyopathy was only observed in adult pygmy sperm whales, predominantly in male animals. Both
Hg:Se molar ratios and overall protein oxidation were greater in males than females and increased with
progression of CMP.

Published by Elsevier Ltd.

0045-6535/% - sce front matter Published by Elsevier Ltd. .
http:{{dx.doiorg/10.1016{j.chemosphere.2012.05.051 B
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
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(FYDIBOHFZSSPDLT)!cn Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa934895%a4cbb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>

To: B6 urofinsUS.com'

CcC: Cerlc. Olgica

Sent: 9/27/2018 11:56:29 AM

Subject: RE: Heads up: FDA (Vet-LIRN) shipped sample to Eurofins

My apologies. Instead of converting the values, please confirm that the % for those values represents g/100g on
an “As Is” basis?

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421
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From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 7:54 AM

To:i B6 t@eurofinsUS.com>
Cc: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Heads up: FDA (Vet-LIRN) shipped sample to Eurofins

Fat, Re5|stant Starch Total Dietary Fiber, Protein, and Crude fiber on a g/1 00g basis? | need to convert the
values for each of those analytes to a dry matter basis for each sample.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Cfficer
Tel: 240-402-5421
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From: B6 @eurofinsUS.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 6:11 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Ceric, Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.qgov>

Subject: RE: Heads up: FDA (Vet-LIRN) shipped sample to Eurofins

Hi Jen,
Thanks for the feedback and my apologies for the missing data. I have escalated this to see why those tests were missed.
I am checking if we can get the data from the testing that was complete.

B6

Eurofins
3301 Kinsman Blvd., Madison, WI 53704 USA

From: Jones, Jennifer L [Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov]
Sent' Wednesday, September 26, 2018 2:39 PM

Cc: Cenc Olgica
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Subject: RE: Heads up: FDA (Vet-LIRN) shipped sample to Eurofins

| EXTERNAL EMAIL* |

samples? | noticed several samples were missing tests.
1. All 18 samples were missing Total Digestible Fiber
2. Samples 7650646 through 7650656 were missing Total Taurine, Total Cystine, and Total Methionine.
| assumed the amino acids listed in the results were free amino acids based on the quantities.
Thank you in advance,
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421
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From: Guag, Jake

Sent: \Wednesday, September 05, 2018 12:36 PM

To:! B6 @eurofinsUS.com’ 1 B6 @eurofinsUS.com>
Subjéét Heads lip FDA (Vet-LIRN) shipped sampie to Eurofins

Hi{ B6 |

We shipped a package with kibble samples to you today. The package is expected to arrive tomorrow (Sep 6,
2018), and its tracking number is 12A4420T0181543305 with UPS.

Thanks
Jake

Jake Guag, MPH, CPH

Biologist (FDA/CVM/OR/Vet-LIRN)
8401 Muirkirk Road

Laurel, Maryland 20708

Email: jake. guag@fda_hhs.gov
Tel: 240-402-0917

Notify us here to report this email as spam.

* WARNING - EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of Eurofins. Do not click any links or open
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know that the content is safe!
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Canine | Great Dane

I3

.M, browght, recently staned coughing/gagging, Tike he's trylng 1o clear his thraat, not related 1o meals.
Tten when just laying down.

o Hewould nat anter building beyond reception room, 56 we did the wark there :
varh. T 103 (nervous), mm pink, Pulse Ox 88%. Hear tachyeantic, iragular. Fam. polses do nol mateh
the 4R and ars iregular. i
4dx neg i
/0 chc/chem !
EKG statsio I
could nol ceax into xray today |

a: o cardiomyapathy, VEC's, ate. |
p. hold on meds, pending resulls, 5

EKG, Afib. likaly Dil. Cardiomyepathy. rece: chest rads, US. cardiclogist, so rece TUFTS! Mr. says
sl nal take today; warned he may have congestive Rean fallure, leading to death, so evaluation and |
treatmant arg URGENT. fhut his wife is away..) _ _
21712018 B6 Note i
B6 __iDVMi B6 i-Clossd - 219/2018

21712018 Page 1 of 1 t_B6 _i(1139)
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iVH hx 8/28/12-2/17/18

Pati

nt History Report

Client
Phone:
Adidress:

B6

Spacies: Canine
Age: 5 Yrs 9 Mas,
Color: Black

Date: Type  Staff

History

Bread: Great Dane .
Sex: Nemered.'ue:;;e

i

20172018 L

2208 L

Chemiatov. resilts from IDEXH Roference Labsrs tory R-qui,si tlan
i B6 i !

in: B . H Posted Fisial
Tast Henulte Reference Rarge
ALR 2.7 - 3.8
ALKR 5o~ L&D
ALT 18 - 122
AMY L 337 w1468
ANTON GRE 13 =88
ABT 16 = 55
BICARE 13 - 27
BUN/UREA g - @
Ca 8.4 ~ 11.8
Chlozide 108 - 118
cha 131 - 345
CREA 0.5 - 1.5
DRIL 0.0 = 0.3
ser 0 - 13
GI.U 63« 114
FBIL 0.0 ~ 0.2
LIPH 138 - 788
PHOS 2.5 - @}
FPotawaivis 4.0 -~ 8.4
THIL 0.0 - 0.3
e 5.8~ 7.8
Sodium 142 =~ 153
A/G Retic 0.7 « 1.5
B/C Ratio
Ha/K Ratie 28 - 37
GLOB 2.8 - 4.9

10 = 200

6 o« 14

Index of W, L1+, 2+ cxhibits no sigriificant offpet on

-t:hcmu'.atry values.
RE: 282 LIPEMIX INDEX W

Index of N, 1+, 2+ exhibits na significant effect on

chemiztey values,

BOTH SDMA AND CHEATINING AFE WITHIN THE REFERERCP INTRSS:?.VAI.

which indicates

kidney funetion {a likely good. Bvaluate a complets

urinalysis and conficm
thexe iz no other svidence of kidney disesza.

Endm:rJnciog‘y results Lrom TOEX® Refcrence
. Jememememim i i

Labo.r.-am:y Requisition Ip: ! B6 :
Toxt Reagle 0 el 4

Posted
Reforencae Rango

0.0Miny, ©8a0 nato, SH.Cay baok. (e S U R — Bilupgnosi, DM Dsolined 1 history, EExnmilnais, £5F atimains,

UDspling iHew, Lol ek mauk Mirnogh puss, P Prmncripllon, PasPyL Renpied, PHptablams, PEP Perfomend, PRPVL
Racommandad, RiCeTespantonce. Tienages, TCTantwtive madl robe, WAMa) gigns

B6

i Page 1ofg

BU0D 20007

Date: 212112018 12:44 P

X¥d Kd 1‘3:-'1 ST/ 1T/20
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rDVM|  B6 VH hx 8/28/12-2/17/18

................. i

Patient History Report

Cliea:

i

P rie: Patient:{ _B6 _if11 ZE?) _
Address: Specias: Caning Breed: Great Dane
Age: §Yrs, ¢ Mos e :
\ge: 3 vis, . Sex: New
Colar: Bfack ¥ Neuvterad naaie
Bate Type Star Hi;story - - S b
—— T
GUOGAEU00TR 1
VT Ed 0T QT02-T2480

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-017074



Patient History Report

Adicdiess:

Pationt:! B6_ (1135
Species: Canine
Age: 5Yrs. 9 Mas.

Color: Black

i
¥ '
| ¥
| |

B o SR N S

Breed: Great Dane!
Sex: Neulered Male

88 Type

Starf

History

CHEEE PR AT

Y¥DORE 2eT Y070 TErm0
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Client:
Phogie:
Address:

R S L L

Patient: | B6_y11ag) i =

Species: Canine
Age:r 5¥rs. 9 Mos.
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1 i
Breed: Great Dana
Sex: Neutered Male
| [
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I |
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N Patient History Report S —
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Soap Text Created By - Veterinarian: Clinician, Unassigned FHSA - Updated on: 2/20/2018 12:09:16 PM

By, B6 |

Subjective

NEW VISIT (ER)

Doctor:! B6
Student:] B6 V'18

Presenting complaint: Tachycardia, Afib
Referral visit? Yes
Diagnostics completed prior to visit: CBC/Chem, ECG (2/17)

HISTORY:

Signalment: 5 yo MN Great Dane

Current history: Coughing and gagging started on Thursday and has been persistent. Brought to vet on
Saturday and recc'd coming to Tufts. Sounds like he is trying to clear his throat. Worse when lays down. Has
never experienced this before. No collapse or exercise intolerance. Today seemed a little more out of breath.
Coughed up white phelgm once. Diarrhea 3 weeks ago. Eating and drinking normally.

Prior medical history: Dx with i B6 {hasn't gotten any worse)

Current medications: Salmon oil supplements

Diet: Rachael Ray Nutrish Chicken

Vaccination status/flea & tick preventative use: Due for rabies, chewable for heatworm, seresto collar

Travel history: None

C/V: Tachycardic, irregular rhythm with pulse deficits.

ASSESSMENT:

Al: Tachycardia r/o tachyarrhythmia secondary to DCM vs stress vs hypovolemia
A2: Cough, gagging r/o CHF vs pneumonia vs lung pathology
A3: Irregular heart rhythm r/o atrial fibrillation secondary to DCM

A4 B6 i

EXAM:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-017082



PLAN:

Diagnostics completed:
2/17/18 @ rDVM

-CBC:
-Chen BG

- ECG (read by IDEXX): Atrial fibrilation

2/20/18 @ Tufts .
-NOVA B6
vt R

-CXR: Mé‘l‘l(étl‘gél’féralized cardiomegaly with LAE, interstital infiltrates consistent with cardiogenic
pulmonary edema. Pleural fissure lines.

-Cardio consult: LV walls are thin with markedly reduced contractile function. LV cavity is dilated. LA is
moderately dilated. RV and RA are dilated. PA is the same size as the aorta. Trace pleural effusion. No
pericardial effusion. No ascites.

-UA: USG 1.040; pH 7.5

Diagnostics pending:
2/20/18
-NT-pro BNP

Client communication:

Discussed with owners that Afib can be due to structural changes in the heart (like DCM) or idiopathic. His
prognasis will depend on his underlying cause and his response to treatment. We will take some chest rads
and have a cardio consult. We will have him on ECG constantly and start treating his Afib as soon as
cardiology sees him. Another doctor will call you tomorrow between 10 am-12 pm.

B6 i

i
i
mmm i e, -

Deposit & estimate status:

...........
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Soap Text Created By - Veterinarian: Clinician, Unassigned FHSA - Updated on: 2/21/2018 7:13:46 AM By:

Pttt .
i...B8 i

Subjective
EXAM, GENERAL

Subjective (S)! B6 iis a5 yrold MN great dane, who has a history of coughing and gagging which started
on Thursday and has been persistent. Brought to vet on Saturday and recc'd coming to Tufts. Has never
experienced this before. No collapse or exercise intolerance. Had diarrhea 3 weeks ago. Today is panting
with some mild effort, and drinking.

Prior medical history: Dx with B6 i(hasn't gotten any worse)

Objective (O)

Current medications: Salmon oil supplements

H/L: 2/6 left systolic murmur, irregularly irregular heart rhythm, tachycardic, femoral pulses weak but
synchronous, lungs normal bronchovesicular sounds, no crackles or wheezes appreciated. Jugular pulse 1/3

up neck.

Assessment (A)

Al: Irregularly irregular heart beat rule out atrial fibrilation vs ventricular tachycardia vs other
A2: Tachycardia rule out atrial fibrillation vs ventricular tachycardia vs other

Plan (P)

SOAP completed by:i B6 V18

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-017084




Soap Text Created By - Veterinarian: Clinician, Unassigned FHSA - Updated on: 2/22/2018 7:06:34 AM By:

i B6 |

gagging which started on Thursday and has been persistent. Brought to vet on Saturday and recc'd coming to
Tufts. Has never experienced this before. No collapse or exercise intolerance. Had diarrhea 3 weeks ago.
Today is breathing with some mild effort, drinking,and eating.

Prior medical history: Dx withi B6 E(hasn't gotten any worse)

Current medications: Salmon oil supplements

Subjective (S) BAR, mentally appropriate

Objective (O)

B6

H/L: heart irregularly irregular heart rhythm, jugular pulses lower 1/3 of neck, femoral pulses weak but
synchronous. Lungs normal bronchovesicular sounds bilaterally, no crackles or wheezes appreciated.

Assessment (A)

Al:Irregularly irregular heart beat rule out atrial fibrilation vs ventricular tachycardia vs other
A2: Tachycardia rule out atrial fibrillation vs ventricular tachycardia vs other

Plan (P)

SOAP completed by:{

SOAP reviewed by: {

B6 ivig
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From: Rotstein, David </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0A3B17EBFCF14A6CB8E94F322906BADD-

DROTSTEI>
To: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: 8/8/2018 6:18.49PM i
Subject: RE: 800.267-EON-361371; B6 : Acana Pork and Squash
As a side note. B5

BS

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

240-506-6763 (BB)

U.S. FOOD & DRUG

ADMINISTRATION

mea -

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2018 2,16 PM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>;
Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica
<Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Peloquin, Sarah
<Sarah.Peloquin@fda.hhs.gov> .

Subject: RE: 800.267-EON-361371: B6 | Acana Pork and Squash

MRx pending + Interview, no food

FYl-Joshua Stern encouraged her to submit the report to FDA. I'm assuming that's also why we've gotten more
golden retn'e vers.

2"d dog-low Tau no ECHO done

Jennifer Jones, DVM

Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421 _

Y u.s. FOOD & DRUG ,,-;-

MDA NI ETRETION

From: PFR Event [mailto:pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.qov]
Sent Saturclay August 04 2018 9:32 PM

4HQPetFoodReportNotlﬁcatlon@fda hhs. {:1c>v>'i B6 :

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-017088



Subject: Acana Pork and Squash: B6

L EON-361371

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-361371] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2053236-report.pdf™” is attached to this email notification for your reference.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-361371

ICSR #: 2053236

EON Title: PFR Event created for Acana Pork and Squash; 2053236

AE Date 04/12/2016 Number Fed/Exposed | 2
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Unknown

Breed Retriever - Golden
Age 4 Years
District Involved | PFE B6 DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2053236
Product Group: Pet Food
Product Name: Acana Pork and Squash
Description- This is not an event that suddenly occurred. My dog was diagnosed with dilated cardiomyopathy at

food. I was told his food could cause taurine deficient dilated cardiomyopathy. He will be re-tested in the
upcoming months. It is not know at this time if the dog food contributed to his disease or caused it. The study is

still on going,

Submission Type: Initial
Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

QOutcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Unknown

Number of Animals Treated With Product: 2
Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name

Lot Number or 1D

Best By Date

Acana Pork and Squash

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-017089



Sender information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-361371

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&issueType=12&
issueld=378105

This email and attached document are being provided to you in your capacity as a Commissioned Official with
the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services as authorized by law. You are being provided with this
information pursuant to your signed Acceptance of Commission.

This email message 1s intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain information
that 1s protected, privileged, or confidential. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited.

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
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods(@fda.hhs.gov immediately.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-017090



From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959%a4chb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>

To: Rotstein, David

Sent: 8/8/2018 7:04:55 PM R .

Subject: RE: 800.267-EON-361371: B6 i Acana Pork and Squash

| was told from the owner that Joshua Stern says Goldens may have their own higher reference range for
Normal, meaning low end of normal may still be deficient.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

9 U.s. FOOD & DRUG /-;;,%,;&
ADMIHISTRATION ~ o

From: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2018 2:20 PM
To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800‘267-EON-36137‘I§L B6 _- Acana Pork and Squash

J

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

U.S. FOOD & DRUG .- ,\;—\
ADMINISTRATION PRV -

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2018 2:19 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-EON-361371:____ B6 ___iAcana Pork and Squash

As a side note, B6
B6 i

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

240-506-6763 (BB)

ipid U.S. FOOD & DRUG

ADMINISTRATION

meg-

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2018 2:16 PM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>;
Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica
<Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Peloquin, Sarah

<8arah.Peloguin@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-EON- 361371- B6

MRXx pending + Interview, no food
FYl-Joshua Stern encouraged her to submit the report to FDA. I'm assuming that's also why we've gotten more

golden reme vers.

Jennifer Jones, DVM

Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421
U.S. FOOD & DRUG

ADMINEFTRATION

- ';"nL\uM“»-\

From: PFR Event [mailto:pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov]

Sent: Saturday, August 04, 2018 9:32 PM

To: Cleary, Michael * <Michael.Cleary@fda.hhs,

<HQPetFoodReportNoatification@fda.hhs.qov>;
Subject: Acana Pork and Squash:i

Bé

- EON-36‘I 371

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-361371] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2053236-report.pdf” is attached to this email notification for your reference.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-361371

ICSR #: 2053236

EON Title: PFR Event created for Acana Pork and Squash; 2053236

AE Date 04/12/2016 Number Fed/Exposed | 2
Best By Date Number Reacted |
Animal Species Dog QOutcome to Date Unknown

Breed

Retriever - Golden

Age

4 Years

District Involved

PFE B DO

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-017092



Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2053236

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Acana Pork and Squash
Description: This is not an event that suddenly occurred. My dog was diagnosed with dilated cardiomyopathy at
2 years old. I enrolled him in the taurine deficient study done by Dr. Joshua Stern at UC Davis. He was eating

food. I was told his food could cause taurine deficient dilated cardiomyopathy. He will be re-tested in the
upcoming months. It is not know at this time if the dog food contributed to his disease or caused it. The study is

still on going.
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

1ssueld=378105

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-017093



state government official, you are reminded of your obligation to protect non-public information, including trade
secret and confidential commercial information that you receive from the U.S. Food and Drug Administration
trom further disclosure. The information in the report is intended for situational awareness and should not be
shared or acted upon independently. Any and all actions regarding this information should be coordinated
through your local district FDA office.

Failure to adhere to the above provisions could result in removal from the approved distribution list. If you think
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods@@fda. hhs gov immediately.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-017094



From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa934895%a4chb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>
To: B6

Sent: 872212018 672132 PM _

Subject: 800.267-FDA Case Investigation for: B6 {(EON-361371)

Attachments: 02-Vet-LIRN-NetworkProceduresVets-12.22.2015.pdf, Re: 800.267-FDA Case Investigation for
B6 {(EON-361371)

Good afternooni_____B6___ | ,

We received permission from{  B6 ___ito request medical records for both! B6 } A copy of the

email is attached. o

We received a consumer complaint from; B6 iabout her dogs’ potential illness after consuming a

storebought dog food.

As part of our investigation, we’'d like to request:
e Full Medical Records
o Please email (preferred) or fax (301-210-4685) a copy of both dogs’ entire medical history (not just
this event).
| attached a copy of our Vet-LIRN network procedures. The procedures describe how Vet-LIRN operates and
how owners help with our case investigations.
Please respond to this email so that we can initiate our investigation.
Thank you kindly,
Dr. Jones

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

e-mail: fenniferjones@frda.hhs.gov

Web: http:/fwww. fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247 334.him
ok LS, FOOD & DRUG - itl--\

ADMINISTRATION 'f’\_&,“?\_ﬁ”
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m Network Procedures for Veterinary Laboratory Investigation
“ AN and Response Network Case Investigations

Network Procedures for Veterinarians

1. Introduction

The purpose of this Network Procedure is to facilitate basic interactions between the Vet-LIRN
Program Office (VPO) and veterinarians participating in Vet-LIRN case investigations. General
procedures such as information flow, sample handling procedures, submission of reports and
billing for services are discussed. The focus of most Vet-LIRN case investigations is on
diagnostic samples, although occasionally animal food samples will also be submitted. Animal
food testing conducted after receiving a consumer complaint is typically handled by FDA’s
Office of Regulatory Affairs (ORA) Laboratories or accredited laboratories.

1.1 In the case of Vet-LIRN investigations, the government is the client.

1.1.1 The government is requesting assistance in its investigation, and is requesting
tests or services to be performed by your clinic during this investigation.

1.1.2 The government will pay for these services.

1.1.3 The owner is helping with the government’s investigation of a regulated product.

1.1.4 The goal of the investigation is to determine if the product is at fault and why.

1.1.5 The government’s investigation may not provide a definitive diagnosis for the
patient’s illness.

2. Case Background — Consumer complaint
2.1 Vet-LIRN obtains information about the cases we investigate from 3 main sources,
2.1.1 Consumer complaints (cc) - obtained by FDA Consumer Complaint Coordinators
by phone

2.1.2 Electronic consumer complaint submissions through FDA’s Food Safety
Reporting Portal, and

2.1.3 Vet-LIRN partner laboratories.

NOTE: Generally, the information received in a consumer complaint is not kept
confidential. In most cases, only protected personal information (such as names and
addresses) is withheld in an effort to prevent the complaint from being traced back to
the individual who submitted it.

Network Procedures for Veterinarians Version-08 Page 1 of 6
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m Network Procedures for Veterinary Laboratory Investigation
“ AN and Response Network Case Investigations

3. Communications
3.1 VPO will discuss the case with the referring veterinarian and or the owner.

3.2 VPO evaluates the case history and determines a need for follow up testing to determine
if the food (or drug) is the cause of the illness or death.

3.3 VPO contacts the appropriate member laboratory(-ies) (chosen based on location and
capabilities) and provides initial information

33.1 Insome cases only partial history is available
3.3.2 Follow up information will be sent as it becomes available.

3.4 VPO proposes the tests to be conducted and prepares billing documents.
3.5 VPO makes arrangements with the veterinarian to obtain and ship samples.

3.5.1 VPO receives test results and forwards the results to the veterinarian who will
then communicate the results to the owner.

4. Case history

4.1 A complete medical history is essential,

4.1.1 age, sex, breed, animal's [D/name,
4.1.2 other animals affected,
4.1.3 duration of problem, lesion distribution (diagrams or photos are welcome),

4.1.4 treatment of problem (especially dose and duration of therapy) and response to
treatment.

4.1.5 concomitant drugs or dietary supplements administered (not used for treatment of
the reaction, but administered for other reasons at the same time or within a short
time of the problem occurrence).

42 Vet-LIRN Case Numbers:

42.1 Include Vet-LIRN case number in all correspondence.

422 E-mail: include the Vet-LIRN case number as the first part of the subject line.
This will help archiving data for each case.

43 Electronic submission of medical records and laboratory results is preferred.
4.4 Histories can also be submitted by FAX to Vet-LIRN (301-210-4685).

4.5 Information about follow-up visits related to the investigation and additional laboratory
reports should be provided as soon as possible. Phone calls are very useful for

Network Procedures for Veterinarians Version-08 Page 2 of 6
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m Network Procedures for Veterinary Laboratory Investigation
“ AN and Response Network Case Investigations

discussing cases in depth, but should be followed up with the medical records and lab
reports.

4.5.1 Due to time difference around the country, email communication is often the best
way to assure information is transferred in a timely manner.

5. Services Requested by VPO
5.1 Services typically tests will fall into 3 categories:

5.1.1 Office Examination
5.1.2 Clinical laboratory samples
5.1.3 Pathology

5.2 Office Examination:

52.1 To evaluate the current status of the patient.

5.2.2 To obtain samples from the patient for further analysis (blood, urine, feces).

5.3 Clinical Laboratory Samples:
53.1 VPO may ask for repeat analysis of new samples to be run either by the veterinary
hospital, or by its usual testing laboratory.

53.2 Typical tests include clinical hematology, microbial cultures, urinalysis, and fecal
examination.

53.3 Additional testing may be requested and the samples sent to a Vet-LIRN network
laboratory.

5.4 Pathology:

5.4.1 Either submit the entire carcass or conduct a routine necropsy examination.
Record your findings in detail and submit. Histopathology and microbiological
cultures as appropriate.

5.4.1.1 Describe all lesions — location, color, size, texture.

5.4.1.2 Culture lesions or intestinal contents as deemed appropriate based on
the history.

5.4.1.3 Save tissues for histopathology- be sure to use 10:1 formalin to tissue
mass.

5.4.2 Histopathology tissues (preserve in 10% neutral buffered formalin 10:1 ratio
fixative to tissue):

Network Procedures for Veterinarians Version-08 Page 3 of 6
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m Network Procedures for Veterinary Laboratory Investigation
“ AN and Response Network Case Investigations

5.4.2.1 thyroid, thymus, lung, heart, liver, spleen, adrenal, kidney, pancreas,
stomach, duodenum, jejunum, ileum, colon, urinary bladder, skeletal
muscle, brain.

5.4.2.2 Request a duplicate set of H&E for submission to VPO for archiving.

5.5 Toxicology:
5.5.1 Freeze and hold tissues if there is any indication that a toxic substance may be
involved:
5.5.1.1 brain (for organophosphates and carbamates),
5.5.1.2 eyes, liver, kidney, brain, stomach content, fat,
5.5.1.3 if available, serum, EDTA blood, urine.

5.5.2 Following a review of histopathology, VPO may select tissues to be analyzed and
request that tissues be sent to a Vet-LIRN laboratory.

5.53 When the case is closed by VPO, samples can be disposed of. When in doubt,
please ask.

5.5.3.1 The animal’s remains can be disposed of following the laboratories’
customary procedures.

6. Sample submissions
6.1 Normally, VPO prefers that the veterinarian, not the pet owner submit samples.

6.2 Arrangements for transport should be made with the VPO (see additional shipping
instructions).

6.3 A Vet-LIRN Sample Submission Form, given by VPO to the veterinarian, should be
provided to the veterinarian and should accompany all samples being sent to our Vet-
LIRN laboratory, listing the recommended tests.

6.4 A Shipping Inventory Sheet, given by VPO to the veterinarian, should also be provided
by VPO and should be submitted with all samples. This form will be filled out and
faxed to the VPO (301-210-4685) by the receiving Vet-LIRN laboratory.

6.5 Vet-LIRN case numbers should be provided by the VPO and should be included on all
samples and reports.

6.5.1 Rarely, an owner will deliver a specimen or an animal for necropsy directly to the
participating laboratory. Vet-LIRN should notify the 1ab to expect the owner if
this happens and will provide appropriate forms.

Network Procedures for Veterinarians Version-08 Page 4 of 6

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-017099



m Network Procedures for Veterinary Laboratory Investigation
“ AN and Response Network Case Investigations

7. Sample types that Vet-LIRN may request from the Veterinarian
7.1 Entire bodies (fresh or frozen)

7.2 Organs from necropsy (fresh, frozen or formalin fixed)
7.3 Clinical samples (serum, blood, urine, feces, biopsy samples, cultures)

7.4 Food samples (open bag products from home)

8. Reporting
8.1 All reports from Vet-LIRN testing labs are submitted to VPO.

8.2 VPO will forward reports to the veterinarian, who should discuss the results with the
owner.

8.3 If appropriate, VPO will forward reports to the owner.

9, Communications with Owners
9.1 General:

9.1.1 VPO usually will have contacted the owner to request permission and assistance
in the investigation.

9.1.2 Vet-LIRN’s investigation is focused on determining if a regulated product is the
cause of the animal’s illness. The testing requested by Vet-LIRN may not provide
a definitive diagnosis

9.1.3 VPO will provide testing results to the veterinarian for communication to the
owner. This ensures that:

9.1.3.1 Owners can be counseled on the interpretation of the test results,

9.1.3.2 Appropriate medical follow-up care based on test results can be
recommended by the owner’s veterinarian.
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m Network Procedures for Veterinary Laboratory Investigation
“ AN and Response Network Case Investigations

10. Billing
10.1 Vet-LIRN VPO can only pay for services which were requested and approved by VPO.
Vet-LIRN cannot pay for treatment, or for diagnostic testing outside of the scope of the
investigation.

10.2 Procurement and Billing Process: The following process needs to be followed in order
to adhere to government regulations.

10.2.1 The veterinarian must provide estimates so a Purchase Request can be prepared.
Estimates should include items such as office visit(s), in-house diagnostic test
costs, biopsy or pathology costs and additional charges such as potential shipping
charges.

10.2.2 A billing contact must be provided: include name, address, telephone + fax
numbers, and email.

10.2.3 Approved Purchase Request is required prior to beginning service.

10.2.4 Additional services may only be initiated after authorized by Vet-LIRN, but must
first be approved by VPO with an additional Purchase Request.

10.2.5 Hospitals must provide an invoice to Vet-LIRN upon the completion of work
before they can be paid. VPO is tax exempt. Taxes should be removed from all
charges. The invoice must include the Vet-LIRN case number.
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From: B6

To: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: 8/9/2018 1:05:20 PM ‘ .

Subject: Re: 800‘267-_FDA Case Investigation fori B6 {EON-361371)

Attachments: Tauring B6 pdf;: B6 i 2018-04-23: B6 __Taurine Report.pdf
Hi Dr. Jones

It was nice speaking with you and hoping you guys can figure out with is going on with all these
cases of DCM. Anyway, I contacted my primary vet and told them you would be contacting

them for the infooni B6 i The vet's office info is:

.....................

B6 \VMD (PLEASE ASK FOR; B6 & SHE WILL HANDLE IT)

e

I have also contacted the Cardiologist office and spoke with the cardiology nurse, BG
B6 . She said you can contact her or email the department to request the r'ecor'ds.
B6 ’

| Phone | B6

I am attaching the taurine results on both dogs for your records. Let me know if you need
anything else.

Thanks again
B6

------- Original Message-------

From: Jones, Jennifer L
Date: 8/7/2018 4:20:07 PM

To:! B6 !
Sub;ect 800.267-FDA Case Investigation for B6 (EON-361371)
Good afternoon_____B6

Thank you for submitting your consumer complaint to FDA. I'm sorry to hear about; B6 _liliness.

As part of our investigation, we'd like to request:

e Full Medical Records
o Please contact your veterinarian (primary veterinarian and cardiologist/specialist) and
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ask them to email (preferred) or

fax (301-210-4685) a copy of B6 .entlre medical history (not just this event).

o After we review the records, we mav request a Phone interview about; B6 |dietand

environmental exposures

o The interview will help us better understand the details in your case.

We would like to collect the leftover food. How much is available?

| attached a copy of our Vet-LIRN network procedures. The procedures describe how Vet-LIRN

operates and how owners help with our case investigations.

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

Web: hitp:/'www fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/Science Research/ucm24 7334 him

U.S. FOOD & DRUG /q_m;,,;g&,;_-g;\
ADMIMISTRATION ERY .
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Soap Text Created By - Veterinarian:: B6 i - Updated on: 5/28/2018 7:09:58 PM B? Be
Subjective Um0
NEW VISIT (ER)

Doctor:
Student BG
Presenting complaint: respiratory distress

Referral visit? yes (referred from[ BS Efc.-r coughing workup - was going to make appointment)

Current hlstory. Owners noticed increased respiratory rate (60/min) and short, shallow breaths this
afternoon. Patient was in a cool house and resting at the time. He has been coughing for the past 2 weeks,
with sometimes coughing up phlegm. The owner reports that he has a few of these coughing episodes a day.

unsure about what specn‘lc condltlon he has but says the vet told him that some of the blood in his heart
goes backward and not forward.
Prior medical history: B6
B6
Current medications: none
Vaccination status/flea & tick preventative use: UTD

Travel history: none recently

EXAM:

B6

C/V: No obvious murmur, but difficult to auscult due to patient size/coat and panting. NSA, FPSS.

ASSESSMENT:

Al: Increased respiratory effort: r/o cardiac disease (DCM (suspected) vs. structural defect vs CHF) vs. lung
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disease (pneumonia vs. bronchitis vs. allergy)

PLAN:

Diagnostics completed:
AFAST: No evidence of free fluid.
TFAST: Decreased LV contractility. La:Ao WNL. No pleural or pericardial effusion.

Diagnostics pending:
CBC, chemistry

Client communication: Confirmed history and discussed initial diagnostic plan with owner. Discussed
findings of TFAST with owner, and briefly discussed DCM. Recommended repeating CXR, owner would like

overnight and get full cardiology evaluation tomorrow who would make additional treatment and diagnostic
recommendations. Owner is happy with estimate. Advised owner that the new doctor will call tomorrow
morning between 10-noon with update and plan for the day.

Deposit & estimate statuss. BB

Resuscitation code (if admitting to ICU) B6

SOAP approved (DVM to sign):é B6
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Soap Text Created By - Veterinarian: Clinician, Unassigned FHSA - Updated on: 5/29/2018 7:21:03 AM By:

{...B6
Subjectiv:
Exam, cardiology
(S) T:100.8

HR: 124

RR: panting
Mentation: BAR

Hydration: euhydrated

Overall impression since arrival or since last exam: Cardiovascularly stable overnight with progressively
decreased HR other than with stimulation. Respiratory rate progressively decreased with continued mild

effort.{ B6 |given at 10pm and 2am. Panting this morning, may be related to temperature in ICU.
Appetite: Ate chicken well overnight. Ate remaining Proplan in bowl! this morning when hand fed.

Diet Hx: Fed 4Health Grain Free Large Breed Dog food

B6

Heart: Difficult to auscult due to heavy haircoat. Normal sinus rhythm, femoral pulses fair- weak bilaterally.
Lungs: Mildly increased RR/RE with abdominal component to breathing. Normal bronchovesicular sounds,

(0)

no crackles or wheezes.

Assessments

Al: Increased respiratory rate/effort: r/o cardiac disease (suspect DCM vs. congenital defect vs. CHF) vs
pulmonary disease (aspiration pneumonia vs. infectoius pneumonia vs. bronchitis)

A2: Occasional VPCs: 2* to DCM vs other myocardial disease

Plan

Diagnostics:
NOVA: Lac 2.4 (0-2)
PCV/TS: 44/7.5
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CBC: WNL

Chem: ALP 8 (12-48)

CXR: Moderate left-sided cardiomegaly w LA enlargement, venous distension and cardiogenic pulmonary
edema consistent with left-sided heart failure.

Telemetry O/N: Single incidence of R on T couplet with intermittent isolated VPCs

SOAP completed by
SOAP reviewed by: B6
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.....................

Subjective
Exam, cardiology
(S) T:101.4

HR: 144

RR: panting
Mentation: BAR

Hydration: euhydrated

Overall impression since arrival or since last exam: Cardiovascularly stable overnight. Heart rate varied
overnight from 80-100 when quiet or resting to 130-170 when worked up and barking. Respiratory rate
difficult to ascertain overnight as the patient was often panting, whining or barking. Respiratory effort and

rate remained at or below 40 the few times it was able to be determined. The patient ! B6 a
since the previous SOAP { 10:30am, 1:30pm, 7:20pm, 4:00 am).

Appetite: Ate well overnight whenever food was offered. Telemetry showed intermittent single intercalated
ventricular beats.

Diet Hx: Fed 4Health Grain Free Large Breed Dog food

(0)
BCS(1-9): 5/9

B6

Heart: Difficult to auscult due to size and heavy haircoat. Normal sinus rhythm, femoral pulses fair
bilaterally.
Lungs: Panting constantly when awake. No crackles or wheezes ausculted.

Assessments

Al: Increased respiratory rate/effort: DCM + CHF
A2: Occasional VPCs: 2* to DCM

B6

A4: Muscle wasting: 2* to cardiac disease vs. 2* to other systemic disease process

Plan

B6
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B6

Diagnostics:
5/28

B6

5/29

CXR: Moderate left-sided cardiomegaly w LA enlargement, venous distension and cardiogenic pulmonary

edema consistent with left-sided heart failure.

NOVA
PCV/T: B6

5/30

NOVA:

PCV/TS B6
SOAP completed by

SOAP reviewed by: Bs
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From: Rotstein, David </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0A3B17EBFCF14A6CB8E94F 322906BADD-

DROTSTEI>
To: Jones, Jennifer L; Ceric, Olgica; Nemser, Sarah; Palmer, Lee Anne; Queen, Jackie L; Carey,
Lauren
Sent: 7/9/2018 1:13:49 PM
Subject: another dem-FW: Taste of the Wild grain free lamb dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-358523
Attachments: 2051558-report.pdf

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

240-506-6763 (BB)

it U.S, FOOD & DRUG

ADMINISTRATION

mca -

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

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2018 9:08 AM

To: Cleary, Michael * <Michael.Cleary@fda.hhs.gov>; HQ Pet Food Report Notification
<HQPetFoodReportNotification@fda.hhs. gov>- B6 -

Subject: Taste of the Wild grain free lamb dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-358523

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-358523] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2051558-report.pdf” is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-358523

ICSR #: 2051558
EON Title: PFR Event created for Taste of the Wild grain free lamb dry; 2051558

AE Date 07/03/2018 Number Fed/Exposed
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
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Breed Retriever - Labrador

Age ..B8_iYears

District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2051558

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Taste of the Wild grain free lamb dry

Description: DCM and CHF

Submission Type: Initial

Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Stable

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Taste of the Wild grain free lamb dry

Sender information

Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd

North Grafton, MA 01536
USA

Owner information

B6 .

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-358523

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&issue Type=12&
issueld=375147

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
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Report Details - EON-358523

ICSR: 2051558

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version:  FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type'Of Repbrt' : Adverse Event (a Syrnptom', reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '
Reporting Type: . leuntary . . . ' ' ' ' ' '
Report Submission Date 2018- 07—09 08:56: 52 EDT .

Reported Problem: ..P_roblem Descrlp’_clon. | DCM a;nd CHF;

_ Date P_roblem _Starl:ed:_ 07!03.-‘2018

Concurrent Medical No
Problem: g

Outcome to Date: Stable

Product Information: Product NamE‘ ......... . T of’che Wid grarr free lamb dry
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:_
Package Typef BAG

Product Use
Informatlon: :

Manufacturer
~ [Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Info_rmation:_

Animal Information: 1 Néme:

T:_vpe Of épecies£
'Type Of Breed: Retriever - Labrador
: Gender Male ' '
Reproductwe Status: Neutered
Welght 50.8 Kllogram .

Age' i B6 'Years

Asseésment bf Prior Good

Health:_.
Nu mber of Animals 1
Reacl:ed:_ _ _ _
Owner Information: ' Ovrner VYes
Information
provided:

Contact: Name: B 6
Phone
Address: B 6 '

Unlted States

- Healthcare Professional ‘Pra Cﬁﬁﬁé’"N'ﬁﬁ‘Ié ................... Tl.]ftS C ummm gs S Ch ool of V aterin ary Med icine s

Information:
Contact: Name Lisa Freeman
Phone (508} 887- 4523
Emall Ilsa freeman@tufts edu
Address: 200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton
Massachusetts
01536
United Sta_tes
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Sender Information: N_ame:

Add ress:

Preferred Method Of

Reported to Other

Add ﬁional Da::ocu men:ts:

Contactﬁ

'Permiss'ion To 'Contact'
_Sender:_ |

Contact:_

Parties:

Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd

North Grafton

Massachusetts
01536

United_ States _ _ _

Phone: . 5088874523

Email: lisa.freeman@tufts.edu

Ves : - : :
Email
None

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Lummings B6

Veterinary Medical Center O

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY .. Canine
Cardiclogy Liason: S08-BE7-9696 : :

Date: 7/11/2018

Attending Cardiclogist
[ lohn E. Rush DVM, MS, DACVIM {Cardiology}, DACVECC

B6

B6

Stulent- B6

Presenting Camplaint: Recheck CHF with MVD, DCM, and supraventricular and ventricular arrhythmia

Conmusrent Diseases:
None

General Medical History:

Was petting better until the last few days, eating well, etc; last few days has beenmore lethargic, not
ealing well. Started taurine on Sunday and decrease in appetite state Sunay evening. No v/d. Still
breathing well_ Resp rates at home 28-35 at rest.

Daet arxd Sappllesmveryis -

Hill's Adult large breed lamb and rice dry

Hill'sSD Chicken, cammots, and spinach canned

GNC Taurine supplement, 1000mg SID

No fish oil yet, imtroducing new diet aspects gradually
Cosequin

Cordicwvnceulne Histowry-
Prior CHF diagnosis? ¥
Prior ATE? N

Prior aurhythmia? Y
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Cough? Y, none snce discharge 7/4
Shortness of breath or difficulty breathing ? ¥, none since 7/4

Syncope or collapse? N
Sudden onset lameness? N

Bercise ntolerance? ¥
Prior heart muamur? Y

Cusrent Medications Perfinent 10 OF System:

Mustcle condition:
[/ Normal [] moderate cachexia
¥ mild masdie loss [ marked cachesda
Cordicwvncculne Physieal Bxam:
Murmur Grade:
[ none O ivpn
O ian O wpn
v o wian
M v

B6
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Acsecoment and recormmendialions:

Patient hasbeen breathing well at home with no coughing, but for the past few days has not been ealing
well_ Subjectively there is less ventriou lar arhythmia today than at hospitalization, but there are still
occasional R on T ventricular couplets. 24 hour Holter monitor was considered, but declined due to
logistics at thistime. Recommend: B ‘at home. Consider BE ng

e

POSIDf liver valuesare normal. B6 oould be added, but owner cannot easily give TID
medications; they would consider this if absolutely necessary. Rechedk EGG via alivecor in 10-14 days
after inoreasing 86 _____Redheck echo in 3-4 months, or snoner if clinical signs oocur such as
increased RR/RE, coupgh, oollapse, or exercise mtolerance.

Owner believes that the decreased appetite is related to taurine administration; this isuncommon, but if
there are no blood work dhanges to explain mappetence then consider efther reducing the dose or

been changed, so discontinuing taurine could also be considered if necessany.

Final Dinpreosis:

DCM with component of MV disease, CHF
Veniricular and atrial amrhythmia

History of grain free diet {taste of the wild lamb}

Hert Failure Clas sification Scome:

ISACHC Classification:
Hia Hlta
i b
M|

ACVIM Classification:
(I M
1 Op
O e2

l
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IDEXX - BNP - 7/2/2018

IDEXX Refsvence Lzboratoies

Species:
Breed MIXED_BREED_CAN
Gender:MALE NEUTERED
Ag=9Y

CARDICPET proBNP - CANINE

IDEXX VetComnect 1-888-433-9987
Date: 07032
Accession#:i.... 85,
Ordered by:RUSH

TUFISUNIVERSITY

200 WESTBORO RD

NORTH GRAFTON, Masschusens (1336-1828
508-339-3395

CARDIOPET proBNP !
- CANINE L B6-j

Commerms:

1

0 - 900 proal L HIGH

B6 ?

Dlease nore: Complete 3
LXOoENF are ava
AT YOO Tamperar

imrerprevive commenca fFoar all concenrrarions of
ia in the cnline dire
ure may¥ have decreazed NI-proBNP concentyr

cardiopetz
1 recelived

of aervices.

Pamlal
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Cummings T

North Grafton, MA 01536

\eterinary Medical Center Lo o L

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY htip //vetmed tufts edu/

Patient Owner
Namne=_B6 | Manes!  B6 Patievd@x: B6 |
Spedes Canine BG

ChocolateMale (Neutered) Lalwador

Retriever Ooss

Atirmding Cardindogist-
(2] Jobn E. Rush DVM, M5, DACVIM {Cardiology), DACVECC

B6

B6
Student: B6
Cardbology | echician:
B6
Appointenent Dates 7/11/2018 330 PM
Diagnoses:

Dilated cardiomyopathy (OM) and mitral vahve diseasewith improved oongestive heart laioe
Arrhythmia (veririoular and atrial)

Clinical Findings:

nih'ﬂvdweﬁmall IH:IH:lmrfhs arhythmia You report that Mlmm&rgudlilmeaﬂm ITETVING veTy
well for the first few days after discharge from the hospital but that he has had dareased energy and appetite forthepast
couple ofdays. Physial examination today was normal escept for a slicht heart murmur and continued arhythmia,

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

..............

riwtim through a 24 hourperiod This opbion & quite thorough and reqpeires you o bring him back into have it removed ar
‘toremove it at home and mai| itbadk to us for reading. The other option is the: B6 »which can beused
intermitterily at home o record ECGs and the results can be emailed o us for evahation This is a litte less thorough
because it only remnds snapshots but could still bea very vahshie diapnosticinol

,,,,,,,,,,,

.........
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n:lms'g'lhq __________ B6 raii'g B6 i however neerds i be doserd every 8 hours which is difficult for
many penple.

his decreased appetite and enengy levels. 1 his bloodwork comes back nonmal and he does not need Iaslasnrthmwenw
recosrsmend stopping the turine or changing brands and seeing if this impeoves his appetite

You have exprsssed concems about his quality of |ife at this point, but when we get dogs with CHF and DOM on the cormedt
medications and doses they senevally feed mudh better and retum to thelr previous selves. it cantale some time o ame
at the corert medication combination and doses and we balieve that he will continue tn fepl batter as wemale these

adpustmeris

Maniinring 3t Hosne-
Mease continse o moniior]. B6_| breathing rate and effort at hame, ideally during sleep or at a time of rest. The doses of

drugs will be adiusted based onthe breathing rate and effort. In general, most dogs with heart fallurethat & well
cartrolied have a breathing rafe at rest ofless than 35 o 40 breaths per simste. Inadidition, the breathing effort, noted

by the amount of belly wall motion usad for eadh breath, s fary minimal ifheart fbiloe 5 onboled. Arinreose in
hrdﬁlgmtor@ﬂﬂanﬂymﬂpnm_gmmmmqf B6 i If diffoulty breathing i

not imgroved by within 30-60 mﬂtamatni __Bs then we recommend that a rechedk sam be schaduled
and/ar that your dog be evahated by an emergency clinic. There are instructions for monitoring breathing, and a formito
help keep track of braathing rate and drug doses, an the Tults HeartSmart web ske

{hitipe/Aret tult< edhyheartomarntfat-home- mondtoring}-

We also wari you to watdh for wealness ar collapse, a rediction in appetite, worsening cough, ar distention of thebelly as
these findings indicate that we should do a recheck esamination. 1Fyou have any concems, please call ar have your dog
evahsted by a veterinarian, Our emergency dinic is open 24 hours/day.

Additionally, wetaled last time about theat-home BCG monitoring device: This s not absohutely necessary, but canbea
good monitoring tool at home.
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B6

........

{508} 887-4696 wumhsatﬂm.ﬂhﬁrﬂuhlmadmmugatqﬂmwm

Please visit our HeartSma—t website for more informabion
hittpc/fvet-tufts edu/heartamart/

Presoripiion Refill D dosnen:
For the safely ond well-beirg of cur palients, youwr pel marst heve had or cosnination by one of aur vel erimarions within the post
yeor in order o obioin presoriplion medcotions.

Onderiog Food:
please ol 7-10doys in odvance [S08-887-3629) Io ensure the food s in siock. Allernolve iy, velerinory diels can be ondered from
online reloders with o presoription/veterinory opprovel.

Cloio Trink:
Chnicedl Lricks ore studies s which our velerinory dociors wovk with you ond your pel o invesigode o specific disease process or o
promsing mew lesl orirratment  Pleose see our welssile: vel hufls edu/ovmc/cinicol shudies

Dizhape Instnetions
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Foster Hospital for Small Animals

Cummings i r o

. . orth Grafton, 01536
eterinary Medical Center s

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

..................................... -

Client: i Patient:  {Be 1
Veterinarian: | B6 | Species:  Canine
Patient ID: Breed: Labrador Retriever Cross
Visit ID: Sex: Male (Neutered)
Age: {’Bs iYears Old
Lab Results Report
Chemistry 21 (Cobas) 7/11/2018 4:25:20 PM Accession D B6 |
[Test |Results | Reference Range |Units
GLUCOSE 67 - 135
UREA 8-30
CREATININE 0.6-2
PHOSPHORUS 26-72
CALCIUM2 94-113
T. PROTEIN 55-78
ALBUMIN 28-4
GLOBULINS 23-42
A/GRATIO 0.7-16
SODIUM 140 - 150
CHLORIDE B6 106 - 116 BB
POTASSIUM 37-54
NA/K 29- 40
T BILIRUBIN 0.1-03
DBILIRUBIN 0-0.1
[ BILIRUBIN 0-02
ALK PHOS 12 - 127
ALT 14 - 86
AST 9-54
CHOLESTEROL 82 - 355
OSMOLALITY (CALCULATED) 291 -315
. ” 86| 86 |
stringsoft

Printed Wednesday, August 22, 2018
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Amino Acid Labs Taurine results 7/3/18

Sample Submission Form

Amino Acid Laboratory
University of California, Davis to bill:
1020 Vet Med 3B

UC CUSTOMERS ONLY:
Non-federal funds ID/Account Number

1089 Veterinary Medicine Drive
Davis, CA 95616
Tel: (530)752-5058, Fax: (530)752-4698

http://www.vetmed.ucdavis.edu/vmb/aal/aal.html

Vet/Tech Contact:!

Company Name: Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med - Clinical Pathology Laboratory

Address: 200 Westboro Road

North Grafton, MA 01536

Email: clinpath@tufts.edu; cardiovet@tufts.edu
Tel: 508-887-4669

Billing Contact:_| TAX ID:

Email:_| 86 ; Tel:|____B6

B6

Patient Name:_i...BS_..J
Species:_Canine

Owner’s Name:,_B6_|

..............

B6

Testitems: | B6 D Complete Amino Acid DOther:
L i

Taurine Results (nmol/mil)

Plasma:

Food:

Whole Blood:_é B 6 Urine:

Reference Ranges (nmol/ml)

Plasma

Whole Blood

No Known Risk for Normal Range

Taurine Deficiency

Normal Range

No Known Risk for
Taurine Deficiency

Cat 80-120 >40 300-600

>200

60-120 >40

>150
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959%a4chb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>

To: Rotstein, David; Palmer, Lee Anne; Queen, Jackie L; Carey, Lauren
CcC: Peloquin, Sarah

Sent: 1113/2018 7:43:03 PM ... -

Subject: RE: 800.267-EON-35852$__§§__E'I'aste of the Wild grain free lamb dry
Attachments: MRx.zip

Interview pending

...........

Bé ‘eval at B@ iough-worse at pm, over last weekend; at B@ iachyarrhyth w/ murmur; recent

lethargy, dyspnea, slow-possibly old some inapp after boarding in April 2018; UTD interceptor & vx; eats TOW
and Cosequin

PE: 144 bpm, mild mm loss-hind end, Gr II-IlII/VI |eft basilar sys, weak aa pulse w/ deficits, premature
beats, gallop, mild dyspnea

Echo: LV-marked dil w/ dec contractility, LA sev enl, MV slt thick, PA sit > Aorta; RH dil, +3 MR, +1 TR

ECG: sinus tachy, VPCs, ventricular bigeminy, APCs

proBNP; B6 {0-300)
Tau: WB{ B6 |
Txi B6 i1gBID
7/11 recheck: diet changed, improved but last few days inc lethargy, hyporexia after starting Tau, giving 1g Tau

SID

PE: good pulse, premature beats
ECG: sinus w/ isolated freq VPCs, occ V bigeminy, rare V couplets w/ R on T morph;

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

U.S. FOOD & DRUG . o

_—
.4 i
ADMINISTRATION - ‘ﬁ-_. o

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2018 9:14 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser,
Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen, Jackie L
<Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: another decm-FW: Taste of the Wild grain free lamb dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-358523

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

240-506-6763 (BB)

g U.S. FOOD & DRUG

ADMINISTRATION

f Wi olCl s
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

To: Cleary, Michael * <Michael.Cleary@fda.hhs.gov>; HQ Pet Food Report Notlflcatlon
<HQPetFoodReportNotification@fda.hhs.gov>i B6

Subject: Taste of the Wild grain free lamb dry: Lisa Freeman - EON- 358523

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

Age {Be ! Years

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

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: |

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
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods@dfda.hhs.gov immediately.
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Cummings B6

\eterinary Medical Center [ pp—

.................................

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY : Canine
Cardiology Linson: S08-887-9696 i B6_ :OH Male {Neutered) Lab/x
Cardiology Appointment Report
Date: 7732018
Attending Cardiclogist

™ John E. Rush DVM, MS, DACVIM {Cardiology}, DACVECC

B6

B6

Stuchert:i B6

Presenting Complaint- Cough, tachyarhythmia, heart mumur
Conasrent Diseases: None

General Medieal Histary: Recent ly lethargic, appetite and PfU OK Some mappetence after boarding in
apeil 2018_ UTD on interceptor and vacdines.

Diet and Supplemnents: Taste of the Wild Adult Grain-free Lamb, Cosequin

Cardiovaccullar History:

Prior CHF diagnosis? No

Prior ATE? No

Prior arhythmia? Yes, tachyarrhythmia

Cough? Yes, sounded like dry heaving to O, especially bad this weekend, worse at night

Shortness of breath or difficulty breathing? A bit l[abored, even at rest as per O, over last week or two
Syncope or collapse? No

Sudden onset lameness? No

Exercise into lerance? Slow, O thinks just getting old

Priov heart murma ? Yes, see refening form, left systolic reportedly

Cusrent Medicalions Pertinent 1o CV System:
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Differential Diapnaces: Tachyaurhythmia rfo DCM, ARVC, 555, Heart Blods, Myocarditis; Heart Murmar
rfo: DVD {mitral}, stenosis
Cough - CHF vs larmnpeal disease, pneumonia, neoplasia

% L pialysis profile

M chemistry profie ¥ Thoracicradiographs
M o5 O nNrpruBne
[_Ih'ldpmﬁle DTmlll
rﬂﬁlﬂm [ other tests:
Echocardiogram Findings:
Genersl/2-D findings:

Abbrevirted echo due to dyspnea and anxiety when restrained in lateral.

Dilated 1V cavity with reduced contractile function, although septal motion isbetter than typical dog with
isolated DEML The LV cavity ismarkedly dilated. The LA is severely enlarped (more typical of a sienificant
component of DMVD} The MV is slightly thickened with no obvious prolapse_ The PA is slightly larper
than the aorta

The RH is also dilated. No pleural or pericandial effusion. No obvious cardiac masses visualized.

Edcho not completed as dog became short of breath and restless. A more complete would be
desired once the dog is breathing better. B Ineswere ntoed n multiple lung lobe<.

Doppler fndings:

3+ MR

1+ TR

!mw:

Assesonent and recommendalions:

Echocardiogram reveals DCM with markedly enlarged LA The patient alko had a significant amount of
ventricular arrhythmia during the procedure. Based on the dinical signs and echocardiogram and the
presence of B lines, the patient is believed to be n active CHF although chest radiographs would be
necessay to confim the presumptive diagnosis. The patient is eating a gran free diet with lamb asa
meat protein and DCM secondary to taurine deficiency is a possibility {but the dog has featuresthat
indicate a significant component of mitral valve disease as well).| "5 " level should be submitted and
taurine supplement ation should be started as well Ideallythe diet would be changed to a main stream
I:lmnl:l standad protein, non-grain freenptlnn. Ihnnrrlnendtherqu with! ™7 TR ﬂ&ng PO BID,

..............................

Addendum 7/47/18: Patient RR normalized overnight with no coughing. There is still significant amythmia,
but subjective decrease in overall heart rate and frequency of arrhythmia. Recheck renal values are still
normal. Recommend redcheck FCG and renal values in 1-2 weeks. Recheck echo in 3-4 months, or sooner if
clinical sipns ocour such as increased RR/RE, cough, oollapse, or exercise mtolerance.
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B6









supplement chenablel 5 Jobiets i

................

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

allwllmmngm 86 s breathing improved overnight, with less effort and a sbmmia{lﬂm?!ltlmﬂr;pu'
minute) and his heart rate had degreased. Hestill has frequent arhythimias, but they have lessened since admission

Monioring at homne:
o Wewould lie you to monitor your doe's breathing rate and effart at home, ideally during sleep or at a timeofrest
The doses of drnugs will be adjusted based on the breathing rale and effore
O In general, most dogs with heart Baihre that &5 well contnolled have a breathing rate at rest ofless than 35 1o 80
breaths per minte:. Inadidition, the breathing effort, notad by the amount of belly wall motion used for each
breath, i fairly minimal ifheart faihre is conbmolled.
O Anincrecse in mmuq«tﬂm“ﬂﬂm’mm mmq B6 L

that a rechedk exam be scheduled anwdfor that wﬁglﬂmhnhihymmﬂgﬂqdm

o There are instnuctions for moniboring breathing, and a formto help keep track of breathing rate and drug doses, on
the Tufts HeartSmart web site (it tipffvet tufts eduyheartsmant /at-home-monitaring /).
O Wealkowan you towatdh for wealness ar collapse, a redhuction in appetite, warsening cough, aor distention of the

belly as these findings indicatethat weshould do a recheck ecamination.
o (Fyouhave any concems, please call ar have your dog evahated by a vetarnaran, Our emensency clinic sopen 24
hoursfday.

Medications:

S.Tmmﬁuelm -gll"lm:lllltllmeaﬂyi ______________

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

shores.
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Cummings B6

\eterinary Medical Center —

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY i_Be_i Conme

Cardivlogy Liason: 508-8R7-9696 i loke

Cardiology Appointment Report
Date: 7/3/2018

Attending Cardiclogist
M John E. Rush DVM, M5, DACVIM {Cardiology}, DACVECC

B6

C-':Ilingyhn'ht

Cardiclogy Techmician:

B6

Stusclent: B6

Presenting Complaint- Cough, tachyarhythmia, heart mumur
Conasrent Diseases: None

General Medical Histary: Recent ly lethargic, appetite and PfU OK Some mappetence after boarding in
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

Shortness of breath or difficulty breathing? A bit labored, even at rest as per O, over last week or two
Syncope or collapse? No

Sudden onset lameness? No

Exercise into lerance? Slow, O thinks just getting old

Prior heat mumua ? Yes, see refening form, left systolic reportedly

Cusrent Medicalions Pertinent 1o CV System:
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Cardiiac Physical Examinalion:

Muscle condition:

fjhhrml DmhatEﬂ:hEna

i Mild musde loss, hind end [ marked cachexia
Cordiovascular Physical Exam:
Murmur Grade:

I None C nepwn

O ian Ry

o it E v

o man

Murmur location/desoription: Left systolic, basilar

Jupular vein:

& Bottom 1/2 of neck L Top 2130 of neck

[ mickdle 1/3 of rexk
Arterial pulses:

e wieak [ pounding

 Fair ¥ pulse delficts

] Good L putsus paradonss

r__.lsuu'g [ other:
Alﬂl#l‘ll‘la:

| Nnone E’Ilmdyl:am:l'a

I sgur arrhythmia ¥ rachweandia

8 premature beats
Gallop:

%‘rs L pronouneed

] No I:’Otha:

[ witemittent
Pulmonary assesaments:

Dlaq:na'l: = Pulmaonary aacdkdes

Enlildm L wheeres

ijkalm Dmamm

[ narmal BV sounds
Abdominal exam:

o narmal L mild ascites

J Abdominal distension

Problemns: Cough, tachyarrhythmia, heart mumur
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Differential Diapnaces: Tachyarhythmia rfo DCM, ARVC, 555, Heart Blods, Myocarditis; Heart Murmaur
rfo: DVD {mitral}, stenosis
Cough - CHF vs larmpeal disease, pneumonia, neoplasia

% L piatysis profile

& chemistry profile ¥ Thoracicradiographs
M o5 O nNrproBine
[ Renal profile L Tropanini
DBInnl:lplP_m.lE [ other tests:
Echocardiopram Findings:
General/2-D findings:

Abbrevinted echo due to dyspnea and anxiety when restrained in lateral.

Dilated 1V cavity with reduced contractile function, although septal motion isbetter than typical dog with
isnlated DCML The LY cavity ismarkedly dilated. The LA is severely enlarped [more typical of a sienificant
component of DMVD} The MYV is slightly thickened with no obvious prolapse_ The PA is slightly larper
than the aoria

The RH is also dilated. No pleural or pericardial effusion. No obvious cardiac masses visualized.

Edcho not completed as dog became short of breath and restless. A more complete would be
decsired once the dog is breathing better. B Ines were ntoed n multiple lung lobe<.

 B6

3+ MR
1+ TR
Echocardiogram reveals DCM with markedly enlarged LA_ The patient alko had a significant amount of
ventricular arhythmia during the procedure. Based on the dinical signs and echocardiogram and the
presence of B lines, the patient is believed to be n active CHF although chest radiographs would be
necessay to confim the presumptive diagnosis. The patient is eating a gran free diet with lamb asa
meal protein and DCM secondary to taurine deficiency is a possibility {but the dog has fleatures that
indicate a sipnificant component of mitral valve disease as well}). Taurine level should be submitted and
taurine supplementation should be started as well Ideally the diet would be changed to a man stream
I:lmnl:l standad protein, nun—graln fnae nptlnn. Recommend thenpy with :‘“"""“'3'6 """""" "Q.&ng PO BID,
75 mg PO BID and {5510 mg POSID and then increase t i3 or 6ven

b s s s g g g 0

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘

...........................

Addendum 7/4/18: Patient RR normalized overnight with no coughing. There is still significant amythmia,
but subjective decrease in overall heart rate and frequency of arhythmia. Recheck renal values are still
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

Wednesday, March 14, 2018

B6

mrmm——————————— "

Dear B8 __ .|

Thank you for your referral of B6 ithe! 86 INeutered Male Goldendoodle owned byl 86| { B Ipresented
o B6 i |ntemal Medicine service on Tuesday, February 27, 2018,

History:

..............

B i: B6 i has found an evidence based company that provide; B6 !
s micrabiome DNA before and after starting the treatment.

..........................................

Current meds:

B6

Physical Exam:

Cardiovascular: Regutar rhythm. No murmur. Strong and synchronous puises.
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Significant Laboratory Findings:

DATE/TIME TEST RESULT REFERENCE
............................ RANGE
2/28/2018 FREET4 B6 8 - 40
2/28/2018 TSH . BOo 0 - 060

Free T4 (Equilibrium Dialysis)
TSH:  While many dogs with primary hypothyroidism have elevated ¢TSH concentrations, up to ohe third of affected dogs have
normal of low ¢TSH concentrations, for reasons that are unclear. In those cases where TSH concentrations are normal and

hypothyroidism is still strongly suspected, consider performing al B8 i
DATE/MIME TEST RESULT REFERENCE
R ) RANGE
2/28/2018 T4 i B6 | 08 -35

IM Assessment:
1.

; B6

-1 _Plan:
Thank you again for your support of B6 lease do not hesitate to contact us if we can be of further
assistance. '
Sincerely,
B6 :

B6
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Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Acana Lamb & Apple Singles Formula Dog Food

Description: Suspected that Acana Lamb and Apple Singles Formula diet provides insufficient levels of taurine,
contributing to development of.___B8 i dilated cardiomyopathy. {___B6___ipresented to his primary care

veterinarian October 21, 2017 for progressive panting at night over the past 3-4 months Chest radlographs

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

.......................................

..............

see these improvements with medical therapy alone - only with taurine deficiency. - Normal left atnal size -
previously severe - Moderate left ventricular enlargement - mildly improved - Mild to moderate right atrial and
right ventricular dilation - improved - Low normal, improved decrease in systolic function - previously severe
decrease

Submission Type: Initial

Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Better/Improved/Recovering

Number of Animals Treated With Product: 1

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Acana Lamb & Apple Singles Formula Dog Food

Sender information

B6

USA

Owner information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.tda.gov/eon//browse/EON-349594

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&issue Type=12&
1ssueld=365923
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
through your local district FDA oftice.

Failure to adhere to the above provisions could result in removal from the approved distribution list. If you think
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods(@fda.hhs.gov immediately.
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Report Details - EON-349594
ICSR; 2043914

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-03-16 08:19:04 EDT

Date Problem Started: 10/25/2017

Reported Problem: Problem Description:  Suspected that Acana Lamb and Apple Smg!es Formula diet provides insufficient

systolic functlon Is near normal. We do not see these |mprovements with medlcal
 therapy alone - only with taurine deficiency. - Normal left atrial size - previously

severe - Moderate left ventricular enlargement - mildly improved - Mild to

moderate right atrial and right ventricular dilation - improved - | ow normal,
_improved decrease in systolic function - previously severe decrease

Concurrent Medical No
Problem:

Outcome to Date: Better/Improved/Recovering

Product Type: Pet Food

Product Information: ProductName:  Acanalamb & Apple Singles Formula Dog Food

Lot Number:

Package Type: BAG

Purchase Date: 09/01/2017

Possess Unopened Unknown
Product:

Possess Opened Unknown
Product:

Product Use pescription:

Information: Product Use

Stopped After the
Onset of the

Adverse Event
Abate After

Product Use

Perceived
Relatedness to

Other Foods or
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time

» Adverse Event:

This product was fed to the animal as a main diet source.
Yes

Product Stop:

Yes

Started Again:

No

Adverse Event:

Probably related

Period:

Yes

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Manufacturer Name:
IDistributor Information:

Purchase Location

Type(s); Manufacturer

Acana - Champion Petfoods LP

Address. 11403 186 St
Edmonton
Alberta
T58 2W6
Canada

NW

Contact:
Web

Address:

Phone:

780-784-0300
https://acana.com

Possess One or Yes
More Labels from

This Product:

Information:

Animal Information: Name:

Type Of Species:

Type Of Breed
Gender.
Reproductive Status
Weight

Age

Assessment of Prior

: Retriever - Golden

: Male

: Neutered

1 29.6 Kilogram

: 10 Years

Excellent

Health:

Number of Animals

Given the Product:

Number of Animals

Reacted:

Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional
Information:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

Owner Yes
Information
provi_ded_:

Contact: Name:

Add ressi

United States

Practice Name:

Contact: Name:

Phone:
Email:

................................................................

Address:

B6

United States

Practice Name:
Contact:

Address:
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Bé iin the future please contact CVCA for recommendations, if

lis at high risk for complications due to the degree of cardiac disease. If
anesthesia is necessary in the future please contact CVCA for recommendations for monitoring and anesthetics.

Reevaluation
¢ Please recheck withi B6 in 2 weeks for a follow up examination, blood

pressure and blood chemistry profile with electrolytes and as recommended by, B6 ‘Please forward these
results when avallable ....................... i

Visit Summary
Heart Rate: 140bpm BP: 132 mmHg Cuff size/location: 6/LFL

History: | Be__|a 9yo NM Golden Retriever, presents to CVCA 10/25/17 for evaluation of labored breathing,
cardiomegaly.
10/21/17- pcDVM for routine exam. Given increase in respiratory rate and cough recommended thoracic radiographs.

PE no murmur, gallop or arrhythmia ausculted. Concern for cardiomegaly, pleural effusion. Suspect DCM, referred to

He dreams very heaV|Iy (has torn through a wall before) and thinks increased panting seems to correlate W|th this. He
chronically coughs after drinking water but this has increased in frequency and to other points throughout the day.
Normal exercise tolerance, no weakness or collapse. Slowing down a little and slower to rise but suspect secondary to
osteoarthritis. No obvious pale gums or abdominal distension. Normal appetite and thirst, no ongoing vomiting or
diarrhea.

resolved with diet change

Previous. Histonu:

Current Medications: Fish oil supplements only

XR-Sévere globoid énlargernent ot cardiac silhouétte, ditfuse imterstitiar pattern, mild pletral éffusion, no significant
dilation of pulmonary vasculature. No masses identified

10/25/17

Information for B6 : CVCA{L Be _ i03/14/2018
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Echocardiographic Findings
Severe left ventricular eccentric hypertrophy, severe secondary left atrial dilation, severely depressed indices of systolic
function, significantly increased EPSS, mild to moderate centrally located mitral regurgitant jet, trace aortic and
pulmonic valve regurgitations, mild eccentric low velocity tricuspid regurgitation, moderate right ventricular and right
atrial dilation, normal left ventricular and decreased right ventricular outflow velocities, TMI E:A wave summation due to
elevated heart rate, mild pericardial effusion, mild to moderate pleural effusion. No intra-cardiac masses identified in
particular at heart base or right auricular appendage. ECG sinus tachycardia with no ventricular ectopy noted.

Comments

today's exam, the presence of a concurrent neoplastic process cannot be completely excluded simply because we did
not identify a mass. Fortunately there is not a significant amount of pericardial effusion or evidence of tamponade and
no pericardiocentesis was required today. We have begun therapy to control the congestive heart failure, slow down

this course of medication, it is important to monitor the chemistry profiles, blood pressure and examinations.

Unfortunately, the prognosis is guarded after the onset of congestive heart failure, and we discussed with thei____B6

family that the average survival is ~ 6-12 months. Survival time is highly individually variable depending on response to

therapy and presence of concurrent iliness, such as an occult neoplasia, could also significantly impactit.| Bs isa

We appreciate your continued referrals and the trust you place in CVCA to co-manage your cardiac patients. We look
forward to working with you on this case and others. In an effort to continue to improve CVCA's service to both you
and your clients, please visit our website at www.cvcavets.com and complete our online referring veterinarian survey.

Sincerely, _
B6 i

Information for! B6 ' CVCAi "Be | 03/14/2018

........................... -1 | st ST
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Avoid elective anesthesia, as'__B6__ is at high risk for complications due to the degree of cardiac disease. If

anesthesia is necessary in the future, please contact CVCA for recommendations for monitoring and anesthetics.

Reevaluation

¢ Recheck with B6 every 6 months for wellness care as directed, close
auscultation, bI60Q Pressure and CoMmpIete 1ab tests meItding viood and urine testing (CBC/Chemistry/Urinalysis/
Thyroid evaluation). Please forward these results when available.

* Please recheck with CVCA in 6 months for a follow up consultation/examination, blood pressure, and
echocardlogram Please contact us or schedule an earlier appomtment if__B6__ihas any problems or symptoms

Visit Summary
Heart Rate: 88bpm BP: 132mmHg Cuff size/location: 6cm /LF

History: | __B6 __ a 9yo NM Golden Retriever, presents to CVCA 11/21/17 as an abbreviated recheck of previously
diagnosed (10/25/17) DCM with biventricular CHF after presentlng for evaluation of labored breathing, cardiomegaly.
He was discharged on i A Taurine level was
submitted the day of his first cardiac exam that came back beIow the reference range so diet change was also

recommended in addition to taurine supplementation. Recheck Iabwork 1 N 3/17 showed no major abnormalities.

medlcatlons/supplements o reports: Has been having diarrhea since starting the cardiac medications and since
switching to Purina Bright Minds have intermittently been on chicken and rice to improve stools but still persistent.
Energy is great have to try and limit him. RRR <30bpm. No cough except for occasional after water drinking

Current medications:

Current Diet: varies right now trying to control diarrhea

Previous History:

Other Diagnostics:

TXR- Sévere globoid enlargement of cardiac silhouette, diffuse interstitial pattern, mild pIeuraI effusion, no significant
dilation of pulmonary vasculature. No masses |dent|f|ed

10/25/17
Taurine level (Idexx)+

Information for i B6 i CVCA
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BUNLEICRE: B6 |

| IS vy |

i B6 isample sent to UC Davis for Golden Retriever Study

Abbreviated Echocardiographic Findings
Improved now moderate left ventricular eccentric hypertrophy, improve now mild secondary leit atrial dilation, improved
now mild to moderate decreased indices of systolic function with dyssynchronous LV free wall motion, improved still
significantly increased EPSS, trace to mild mitral regurgitant jet, trace tricuspid regurgitation, improved mild to
moderate right atrial and ventricular dilation, normal mitral inflow pattern, no pericardial or pleural effusion observed;
normal sinus rhythm.

Comments

cardiomyopathy has improved on medications for congestive heart failure and taurine supplementation. We are
seeing significant improvement in his left sided chamber dimensions, mild improvement in systolic function and
controlled pleural and pericardial effusion. Based on this we would not recommend any adjustments to his current

medication or supplement doses. i__Bé__ihas been struggling with chronic diarrhea since starting the cardiac

medications a month ago. The diarrhea has not improved with diet change and he has lost weight secondary to this.

We recommended switching the; B6 i to a no-flavored compounded tiny tablet and recommended following up

with your office for a probiotic. If the diarrhea is not resolved with these changes then we may have to further adjust
medications or try other diet modifications.

responsive dilated cardiomyopathy. He has been entered into a study out of UC Davis to follow the breed with this
disease. Regardless of the underlying cause we are really pleased to see improvement in heart size and function and
control of congestive heart failure. While on this course of medication, it is important to monitor the chemistry profiles,

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
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From: Reimschuessel, Renate </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4C00C47AE2794134B2906D6B9252FCF6-

RREIMSCH>

To: Jones, Jennifer L; Carey, Lauren; Ceric, Olgica; Glover, Mark; Nemser, Sarah; Palmer, Lee
Anne; Queen, Jackie L; Rotstein, David

Sent: 3/21/2018 2:40:34 PM

Subject: RE: Acana Lamb & Apple Singles Formula Dog Fooc_ | B6 i- EON-349594

ok

Renate Reimschuessel V.M.D. Ph.D. Vet-LIRN
Phone 1-240-402-5404

Fax 301-210-4685
http:/Amwvww.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247334.htm

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 9:00 AM

To: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Glover, Mark
<Mark.Glover@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

| recommend trend. See the excerpt below from an ACVIM Cardiologist Listserve. They've tested the diets and
suspect low cys/met with an inherent taurine handling in golden retrievers.

Hi Al - T hisve been working with a few other cardiologists to collect a group of golden
retrigvers with tourine-defichency and DOM, We have o total of 24 unrelated golden
retrigvers and the vast mafority of these were eating diets that are labeled a5 grain free
and use @ large amount of peas or lentils in the Ingredients.

Qur nutritionists st UCD have been involved and analyzed some of the diets but certainly
not all, We have reported the findings to the FDA, We are working on the assumption that
the low level of cysteine/methioning in these foods coupled with the inherent taurine
handling differences in golden retrievers is to blarme. We are slso Interested (n the trend
that many of the designer diets include higher quality meats with relative little orgam meat
or byproducts, Perbaps this switch is also important as there 15 a Tair amount of taurine to
be found in the lower quality organ meats / byproducts that these designer diets try to
avold.

Wi have seen 8 fair number of other breeds as well but have not Inchuded them in our
dati gathering. A few of our cases were in CHF and have resolved with supplementation,
Almvost all have improved on supplementation. We have Initial screening data and 3-
drmonth follovweup on each of these cases now and | have & student working on writing this
Wp Many dogs had pretty low whole blood taurine levels, but o few had "low normal”
walues yet still responded favorable to supplementation,

Would love to chat with anyone interested,

Joshua Stern

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

005, OO0 & DRUG

| IR A T AR

From: Carey, Lauren
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 1:42 PM
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To: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Glover, Mark
<Mark.Glover@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <DaV|d Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Acana Lamb & Apple Singles Formula Dog Food: B6 + EON-349594

| don't think | saw this one sent out. Unknown if there’s any product left over or any lot #. The cardiologist made
the report.

10yo, 65Ib, MN Golden Retriever — dxed DCM, CHF, low blood taurine. Stopped food, supplemented taurine.
Dog’s values markedly improved and dog is being taken off medications.

From: PFR Event [mailto:pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 8:28 AM

To: Cleary, Michael * <Michael.Cleary@fda.hhs.gov>; HQ Pet Food Report Notlflcatlon
<HQPetFoodReportNotification@fda.hhs.gov>;! B6

Subject: Acana Lamb & Apple Singles Formula Dog Food:: B6 EON-349594

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-349594] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2043914-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2043914-attachments.zip"
and 1s attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:
EON Key: EON-349594

ICSR #: 2043914
EON Title: PFR Event created for Acana Lamb & Apple Singles Formula Dog Food; 2043914

AE Date 10/25/2017 Number Fed/Exposed | 1

Best By Date Number Reacted 1

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Better/Improved/Recovering
Breed Retriever - Golden

Age 10 Years

District Involved | PFR-Baltimore DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2043914

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Acana Lamb & Apple Singles Formula Dog Food

Description: Suspected that AQ_?[_{I_@__I:_%I}]__[_)‘ and Apple Singles Formula diet provides insufficient levels of taurine,
______________________ ipresented to his primary care

veterinarian October 21, 2017 for progresswe panting at night over the past 3-4 months. Chest radiographs
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revealed cardiomegaly and congestive heart failure (CHF). We examined [___Bé___ion 10/25/17 and was diagnosed
with dilated cardlomyopathy (DCM) and CHF. A whole blood taurine level was tested on 10/25/17 and the result

was___ B6 reference range 200-350 nmol/ml). ThlS is suspected to be due to d1etary deﬂmency B6 has

ofi "B | After d1agn051s of DCM and CHF, treatment included: B6 ind

- B6 | His diet was also switched from Acana Lamb and Apple dietto a

commercial veterinary prescription diet (Hill's 1/d). Since starting medications and supplementation with

Bé iand changing the diet, he has had remarkable improvement in his cardiac size and function. He

1s no longer at risk for CHF and is being tapered off the B6 ! His systolic function is near normal. We do not
see these improvements with medical therapy alone - only with taurine deficiency. - Normal left atrial size -
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
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-349594

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none& e=0&i1ssueType=12&
1ssueld=365923

This email and attached document are being provided to you in your capacity as a Commissioned Official with
the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services as authorized by law. You are being provided with this

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-017193



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
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods(@fda hhs.gov immediately.
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ICSR:

Type Of Submission:

Report Version:
Type Of Report:
Reporting Type:

Report Submission Date: 2018-03-16 08:19:04 EDT

Reported Problem:

Product Information:

Report Details - EON-349594

2043914

Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Voluntary

Problem Description: = Suspected ! that Acana Lamb and Apple Sing!es Formula d|et provides insufficlent

progresswe panting at night over the past 3-4 months. Chest radlographs

revealed cardiomeqgaly and congestive heart failure (CHF) We examined! B6 |
_on 10/25/17 and was diaghosed with dilated cardiomyopathy (DCM) and

whole blood taurine level was tested on 10/25/17 and the result was Ik

systolic functlon Is near normal. We do not see these |mprovements Wlth medical
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

Product Name:  Acanalamb &Apprle Singlés Formula Dog Food
Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG
Purchase Date: 09/01/2017

Possess Unopened Unknown
Product:

Possess Opened Unknown
Product:

Product Use pescription: This product was fed to the animal as a main diet solirce.

information. Product Use Yes

Stopped After the
Onset of the
» Adverse Event:

Adverse Event Yes
Abate After
Product Stop:

Product Use No
Started Again:

Perceived Probably related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Other Foods or Yes
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time
Period:

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Animal Information;

Manufacturer Name:
IDistributor Information:

Purchase Location

Information:

Type(s); Manufacturer

Acana - Champion Petfoods LP

Address:
Edmonton
Alberta
T5S 2W6
Canada

11403 186 St NW

Contact:

Phone: 780-784-0300

Web https://acana.com

Address:

Possess One or Yes
More Labels from
This Product:

Name:

Type Of Species:
Type Of Breed:
Gender;
Reproductive Status:
Weight:

Age:

Assessment of Prior

Retriever - Golden

Male

Neutered

29.6 Kilogram

10 Years

Excellent

Health:

Number of Animals 1
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1
Reacted:

Owner Information: Owner

Information
provi_ded_:
Contact:

Yes

Name;

W
oy

Address;

T United States

Healthcare Professional
Information:

Practice Name:
Contact:

Address:

Practice Name:
Contact:

Address:

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2

CVCA Cardiac Care for Pets

Name: :
Phoneé

B6

1
Email:é

 B6

TURItEd States

CVCA Cardiac Care for Pets

Name: @ P
Phoneé

Emaili_

B6
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Vet-LIRN Final Report:No Further Action (NFA) Consumer Complaints
Date the Complaint was Submitted

2018-03-16

Date the Complaint is NFA

2018-03-20

Complaint Number (e.g. EON or CC)

EON-349594

Owner Last Name

Species

Canine

Product

Acana Lamb & Apple Singles Formula Dog Food
Brief Reason for Complaint

Dilated Cardiomyopathy

Reviewed MedicalRecords

Yes

Gathered Additional Product Information

No

Completed Owner Interview

No

Notified OS&C of Vet-LIRN Recommendation
Yes

Reason for NFA

Trending

Other Reason for NFA

Vet-LIRN Personnel

Jennifer Jones

Submit by Email
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From: Carey, Lauren </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F0226BD682844FA2B71EA3750D4FCB82-
LAUREN.CARE>

To: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: 4/3/2018 7:10:27 PM

Subject: FW: Grain Free Easy to Digest Salmon Sweet Potato & Pumpkin Recipel ~ B6 -
EON.as0oes e e A e A e B i

Attachments: 2044821-report.pdf; 2044821-attachments.zip

And this one?

From: PFR Event [mailto:pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 3:48 PM

To: Cleary, Michael * <Michael.Cleary@fda. hhs gov>; HQ Pet Food Report Notlflcatlon
<HQPetFoodReportNotification@fda.hhs.gov>;: B6

Subject: Grain Free Easy to Digest Salmon Sweet Potato & Pumpkin Rempe B6 i- EON-350263

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-350263] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2044821-report.pdf” is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2044821-attachments.zip"
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:
EON Key: EON-350263

ICSR #: 2044821
EON Title: PFR Event created for Grain Free Easy to Digest Salmon Sweet Potato & Pumpkin Recipe; 2044821

AE Date 08/21/2017 Number Fed/Exposed | 1

Best By Date Number Reacted |

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Worse/Declining/Deteriorating
Breed Terrier - Bull

Age 8 Years

District Involved | PFR-Baltimore DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2044821

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Gram Free Easy to Digest Salmon Sweet Potato & Pumpkin Recipe

Description: | B6 'is an 8 year old intact male Bull Terrier who was first diagnosed with severe degenerative

valve disease with moderate decrease in contractility on 8/21/17. At that time, he was started on; B6
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andi B6 i Bs

Submission Type: Initial

Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Worse/Declining/Deteriorating
Number of Animals Treated With Product: 1

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: |

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Grain Free Easy to Digest Salmon Sweet Potato & Pumpkin Recipe

Sender information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-350263

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&issueType=12&
1ssueld=366632

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-017200



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
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Report Details - EON-350263
2044821

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report:

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-03-30 15:41:47 EDT

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

' Déte Probiem 'Staftedf

Concurrent Medical

Problem:
Pre Existing Conditions:?

Outcome to Date;

Product Information: Product Name:

Product Type:
Lot Number:
Package Type:

Possess Unopened

Product:

Possess Opened

Product:

Product Use

Information:

Manufacturer name:
[Distributor Information:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

T

B6 iisang year old mtact male Bull Terrier who was ﬂrst dlagnosed with

..........................................................................

_was hospltallzed for congestive heart faillire Echo findings on-

progressive valve disease and sevele, progressive decrease | in contractmty, the
latter of whmh_may elther be a component of dllated cardiomyopathy vs
B6

B6
B6 i

iand Nature's Recipe diet.

Worse/DecIining/Deteriorating

' Grain F'ree'Easvy to 'Digést Salmon Sweet Potato & PUmpkin Recipe '

Pet Food

BAG

No

No

Description: Used for daily feeding as main diet.

Last Exposure 03/30/2018

Date:

Product Use
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

No

Perceived
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Probably related

 JM. Smucker Co. (formerly Big'Heért Pet Brandé)
Type(s):
Address:

Manufacturer

1 Strawberry Lane
Orrville

Ohio

44667-9555
United States

Contact: Phone: (888) 550-9555

Web https://www.naturesrecipe.com/dog-recipes
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Sincerely,

B6 DVM, DACVIM (Cardiology)

Information for} B6 CVCAi B6 i 03/30/2018
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B6

¢ Please call if you note any decrease in appetite, vomiting, diarrhea, lethargy, weakness, or any other signs of illness
while beginning/adjusting the medications or if the respiratory rate and effort do not return to normal or the cough does
not resolve within the next 2-3 days.

Please allow 24-48 hours for CVCA to process prescription refill requests.
Refill all medications indefinitely unless directed by CVCA or your primary care veterinarian.
Please check all medications and dosages on your discharge report against the pharmacy labels.

Please Note

congestive heart failure.

Nutrition Recommendations:
¢ A normal diet may be continued.

Activity Recommendations:

< B6_ ;may gradually resume activity as he wants and is able to do. Please aIIowBG to take more breaks and
rest during activity.

* Please avoid vigorous activity, especially in the hot/humid weather.

At Home Monitoring:

monitoring; B6 _iresting respiratory rate several times a week.
> Normal resting respiratory rates should be less than 30-35 breaths per minute
> Consider using a respiratory rate monitoring application to track your pet's respiratory rate - Cardalis or Bl
Pharma have reliable phone applications. Please contact us if you note a persistent or progressive increase.
these symptoms, please notify CVCA ori B6 :asthese symptoms may indicate recurrent congestive heart
failure_ SRS
> If you note a mild increase in cough, respiratory rate or effort, please feel free to give an additional

dose of, B6

> If he ever appears in distress, please seek emergency veterinary care.

Future Anesthesia/Fluid Recommendations

overload and development of congestion (ie: heart failure) If fluids are needed, these should be given very
cautiously and breathing rate carefully monitored as fluids are given. Oral or NE feeding tends to be better tolerated in

taken: judicious use of 1V fluids (1-3 mis/kg/hr, or as clinically indicated), avoidance of the following medications: alpha-
2-agonists (such as Dexmedetomidine), ketamine, Telazol, and atropine and the atropine derivatives (unless indicated
by bradycardia), and careful monitoring of heart rate and rhythm, blood pressure, and oxygen status during the
procedure |If a pressor is indicated recommend dobutamine starting at 5 ug/kg/min and titrated to maintain a systolic
blood pressure >90-100 mmHg. Prior to anesthesia do not give benazepril for 24 hours and obtain thoracic
radiographs prior to induction. Monitor closely for several hours upon recovery and consider repeat thoracic
radiographs if there are any concerns. There is a risk with any anesthestic event. Consider a consult with an
anesthesiologist. We also recommend careful monitoring for congestive heart failure for 2-3 days after the procedure.

Reevaluation

* Please recheck withi B6 __lin 2 weeks for a follow up examination and blood chemistry profile
with electrolytes, or as recommended by: B6 __ __iPlease forward these results when available.

* Please recheck with! B6 ievery 4-5 months for a follow up examination and blood chemistry
profile with electrolytes or as recommended by: | B 6 Please forward these results when available.

Information for, B6 CVCAl 'B6 _ }03/30/2018
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* Please recheck with CVCA in 4-5 months for a follow up consultation/examination, blood pressure, and
echocardiogram. Please contact us or schedule an earlier apnointment.it B8 has any problems or symptoms
indicative of worsening heart disease or if recommended by B6 i

Visit Summary

Heart Rate: 140 bpm BP: 160-165/xx mmHg Cuff size/location: by MR PG
History:
® Hx ofi B6 i- previouslyon: B6 i

¢ Diet - Nature's Recipe.

* 6/27/17. pcDVM visit for suspected syncope (outside playing last week and last night, acutely fell over, rapid
recovery) PE.= _.n.anb\/Lpus murmur. AlS Rad Report - B6 i

. Current Hx: B6 .event yesterday feII over aﬂer walking down stairs. No RR/RE changes; always has seemed

to breathe heavy at 765t +/- moreso recently. No coughing. Good energy and appetite; have stopped exertional play
pending cardiac workup. No current Rx.

Physical Exam Findings:

*CAUTION -- aggressive in hospital; pcDVM uses basket muzzle +/- sedation to facilitate visits** Used basket muzzle
today and did well -- barked a lot, but was not lunging or overtly aggressive; well-behaved on echo table/easy to
restrain.

BW: 66 Ibs = 30 kg

Gen: BAR/H, BCS 6/9

EENT: MM pink, no oral exam, no cough

CV/R: Gr 4/6 high frequency systolic murmur PMI left apex, regular rhythm (HR 140), normal pulse quality and
synchronous with heart rate, mildly increased lung sounds bilaterally, eupneic (RR heavy panting)

B6

Referral Diagnostics:

¢ 6/27/17. CXR - mild generalized cardiomegaly, moderate broncho-interstitial pattern and peribronchial markings,

normal pleural space, prominent to mildly dilated pulmonary vessels, normal trachea. B6 i
i B6

¢ 7/15/17: CXR - improved lung pattern.

CVCA Additional Diagnostics
¢ Lead Il ECG - sinus tachycardia, HR 180 bpm.

Echocardiographic Findings
Moderate myxomatous type change to both mitral valve leaflets but especially the anterior mitral valve leaflet, severe
mitral valve regurgitation eccentrically directed towards the left atrial free wall, severe left atrial dilation on 2D imaging
and severely increased LA:Ao ratio on m-mode imaging, moderate dilation of left auricular appendage, moderate to
severe dilation of left ventricular diastolic internal dimensions with moderate increase in systolic dimensions, normal
septal/wall thickness, moderately depressed left ventricular systolic function, mild tricuspid valve regurgitation - unable
to estimate pulmonary pressures (too much respiratory motion for alignment), subjectively normal right heart, low
normal left and normal right ventricular outflows, trace to mild low velocity pulmonic valve regurgitation, restrictive E/A
with elevated Emax on transmitral spectral Doppler tracings, normal E'/A' on TDI, elevated E:E', decreased S' velocity,
high normal estimated systemic blood pressure based on mitral regurgitant pressure gradient, no masses, effusions or
heartworms observed.

Comments

Thank you for sendingi B6 to see us withi B6 today. Sadly, Be&_ _ihas advanced degenerative

valvular disease severe secondary left atrial and moderate to severe left ventricular dilation with systolic dysfunctlon
placing him at high risk for imminent left-sided congestive heart failure. We have begun. B6 ; and

Information for; B6 CVCAEL B6 '03/30/2018
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959%a4chb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>

To: Carey, Lauren

Sent: 4/3/2018 7:11:34 PM

Subject: RE: Grain Free Easy to Digest Salmon Sweet Potato & Pumpkin Recipe! ~ B6 |
EON-350263 '

No, | hadn’t gotten this one...

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

U.S. FOOD & DRUG /-?_;,\%_‘;_w_ﬂ

ADMIHISTRATION ~ 57
¥,

From: Carey, Lauren

Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 3:10 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Grain Free Easy to Digest Salmon Sweet Potato & Pumpkin Recupe- B6 i EON-350263

And this one?

From: PFR Event [mailto:pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 3:48 PM

To: Cleary, Michael * <Michael.Cleary@fda.hhs.gov>; HQ Pet Food Report Notification
4HQPetFoodReportNotlﬁcatlon@fda hhs.gov>; B6 i

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-350263] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "204482 [-report.pdf” is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-017219



District Involved | PFR-Baltimore DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2044821

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Grain Free Easy to Digest Salmon Sweet Potato & Pumpkin Recipe
Description:l__Bé__"iis an 8 year old intact male Bull Terrier who was first diagnosed with severe degenerative
valve disease with moderate decrease in contractility on 8/21/17. At that time, he was started on B6
and B6 was recommended but not started. On; B6 | he presented to the
emergency service for a sudden increase in respiratory rate and effort and was hospitalized for congestive heart
failure. Echo findings on: B@ included progressive valve disease and severe, progressive decrease in
contractility, the latter of Which Tiay either be a component of’ B6 a

B6 iClinically, i B6_lhas bggg_}j_(_ig_g more quickly recently. He

“has had weight loss (3 kg since 8/2017) despite a good appetite. Prior to his§: B6 presentation, he had a 2-3

week history of collapsing/fainting episodes, in which he would go limp and paddle - no loss of bowels. Health

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

recommended adjustments to {___B6 ___ medications as well as B6 t he will continue the
Nature's Recipe Salmon and Yam diet due to significanti ____| B6 : when changing the diet.

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
https://eon.fda.govieon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&issue Type=12&
1ssueld=366632

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-017220



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

To: ‘cved | Be__@cvcavets.com'

Sent: 4/17/2018 11:47:34 AM

Subject: RE: FDA Case investigation for{__Bé&___+8 yr Ml Bull Terrier (EON-350263)
Good mornind_____B6____|

Because we have not received a response from you, we are closing the case.

Thank you,

Dr. Jones

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

eid U.S, FOOD & DRUG .- xx- ey

For A
ADMIKISTRATION -2 '\_gf <

From: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2018 2: 15 PM
To: cvca

Good afternooni  B6 |

.......................

Are you able to provide the information for our case investigation? Please see below.
Thank you and have a great week,
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

iy U.S, FOOD & DRUG wzn

ADMINISTRATION -~ P

From: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: Thursday April 05, 2018 11:56 AM

To: 'cvcal " Be “@cvcavets.com' <cvca  B6__ Dcvcavets.com>
Subject: FDA Case investigation fo,  B6 18 yr MI Bull Terrier (EON-350263)

Good morningi____| % § ,,,,,,,,, i

As part of our investigation, we’'d like to request:
e Full Medical Records

this event).
e Do you have any information on the Grain Free Food, including lot or best by date?
o Additionally, is there any open or unopened product available?

| attached a copy of our Vet-LIRN network procedures. The procedures describe how Vet-LIRN operates and
how veterinarians help with our case investigations.

Please respond to this email so that we can initiate our investigation.

Thank you kindly,

Dr. Jones

Jennifer L. A. Jones, DVM

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-017222









From:

To:

Sent:

Subject:

Attachments:

Rotstein, David </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS
/CN=0A3B17EBFCF14A6CBBE94F322006BADD-DROTSTEI>

Jones, Jennifer L; Nemser, Sarah; Ceric, Olgica; Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey,
Lauren; Glover, Mark; Queen, Jackie L

4/4/2018 8:22:55 PM

Fwd: Taste of the Wild -Pacific Stream Canine Formula with Smoked Salmon:

i- EON-350487

2045119-report.pdf; 2045119-attachments.zip

Breed that gets DCM....

From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

Date: April 4, 2018 at 4:20:51 PM EDT

To: Cleary, Michael * <Michael.Cleary@fda.hhs.gov>, HQ Pet Food Report Notlflcatlon

<HQPetFoodReportNotification@fda.hhs.gov>, ! B6

i B6

P

EON-350487

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-350487] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2045119-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2045119-attachments.zip"

and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-350487

ICSR #: 2045119

EON Title: PFR Event created for Taste of the Wild Pacific Stream Canine Formula with Smoked Salmon;

2045119
AE Date 03/19/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Better/Improved/Recovering

Breed

Hound - Afghan

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-017225



Age 11 Years

District Involved | PFR'  Bg DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2045119

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Taste of the Wild Pacific Stream Canine Formula with Smoked Salmon

evaluated by cardiology practice on 3/19/18. Diagnosed with advanced dilated cardiomyopathy, atrial fibrillation
with rapid ventricular response rate and right-sided congestive heart failure with ascites. Started on medical
therapy and taurine and I-carnitine supplementation - will recheck echo in 4-5 months. Diet is Taste of the Wild
Grain Free - rotates through all varieties except for those containing chicken. There is concern that the diet

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

Lot Number or Best By

Product Name ID Date

Taste of the Wild Pacific Stream Canine Formula with Smoked
Salmon

Sender information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.tda.gov/eon//browse/EON-350487

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&issue Type=12&
issueld=366875

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-017226



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

Type' of Subi’nission':
Repdrt Version: '
Type' Of Repbrt:
Repéﬂing Ty:pe:

Reported Problem:

Product Information:

Animal Information:

Report Details - EON-350487

Report Submission Date: 2018-04-04 16:10:23 EDT

2045119

Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a Symptom', reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '
-leuntary . : . : . : . : :

. = . r ! . = . = = . = .
. Problem Description: | B6 !has a history of cough - she was initially treated for kennel cough.

Diagnosed with advanced dilated cardiomyopathy, atrial fibrillation with rapid
ventricular response rate and right-sided congestive heart failure with ascites.
Started on medical therapy and taurine and l-carnitine supplementation - will
recheck echo in 4-5 months. Diet is Taste ofthe Wild Grain Free - rotates through

dilated cardiomyopathy.
Date Problem Started: 03/19/2018

Conéu rrent 'Medicaln Yes
Problem:

 with course of B6 i

I Pre Exisfing Conditionsf 'Recent treatment for po'ssiblee:_ B6
Otherwise previously healthy

Outcome to Date: Better/Improved/Recovering
' Product Name: Taste of the Wild Pacific Stream Canine Formula with Smoked Salmon
Product Type: Pet Food
_ Lot Number:_'
_ Package Type: BAG

Product Use pescription:
Information: : '

Daily as main diet
Product Use Unknown
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:
Perceived Probably related

Relatedness to
Adyerse E\_rent: ]

Man ufactu ref
IDistributor Information:

Purchase Location
Info_rrnation:_

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘

i N:ame: _ :
Type Of Species:

Type Of Breed:
Gender:
Reproductive Status:

Age:

Asseésment bf Prior
_ Health:_

Number of Animals
Number of Animals

: Reacted:_
Owner Information:

I-'lealthca.re Profe.ssional'

Weight:

‘Hound p Afghari
Female '
Neutered

324 Kilogram
11 Years '

'Excellént

Given the Product:

Oﬁner Nd

Information

provided:

Practiée Namé:

B6

FOUO- For Official Use Only

1
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Information:

Contact: MName:

Phone:

Email:

B6

Address:

B6

Veterinarian:

Permissionto Yes
Release Records
to FDA:

Name: i B6 E
Address:

Sender Information:

United States

United States

Type of Referred veterinarian

Contact: phone:
Email:

B6

Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:

Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:

Reported to Other Other
Parties:

Additional Documents:

Attachment: B6 'ECGI BS

i pdf

Attachment: : B6

Type: Echocardiogram

i ——————— =

iEcho Report!___B6___ipdf

Description: Echo Repori B6 |

Attachment: B6

'ECG! B6 ipdf

Description: ECG___B6__:

Attachment: i B6 _ EchoD:

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

Type: Echocardiogram

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Patient Demographics

I B6 Study Date:;  B6
PatientID:i B6 i Accession #: Alt ID:

DOB:; ___B6_ Age: 11y Gender.F  Ht: Wt: 71Ib 7oz BSA:
Institution:] B6

Referring Physician:
Physician of Record:

.......................

DACVIM
Comments:
Adult Echo: Measurements and Calculations
2D

LVIDd (2D) SV (2D-Cubed IVS % (2D)
LVPWd (2D) FS (2D-Cubed]} LVPW % (2D)
IVSs (2D) EF (2D-Cubed} IVS/LVPW (2D)
LVIDs (2D) A4Cd SV (A4C)

LV Vol

LV Length

LV Area
LVPWs (2D) AACs EF (A4C)

LV Vol

LV Length

B 6 LV Area B 6 B 6
EDV (2D- LVLd (A4C) IVSd (2D)
Teich)
ESV (2D- LVLs (A4C) RVIDd/LVIDd
Teich)
SV (2D-Teich}) LVAd (A4C) RVIDd (2D)
FS (2D-Teich); LVAs (A4C) LA Area
EF (2D-Teich)E EDV (A4C) LA Dimen (2D)
EDV (2D- ESV (A4C) LA/Ao (2D)
Cubed)
ESV (2D- LV Mass AoR Diam (2D)
Cubed) (Cubed)
MMode
IVSd (MM) ESV (MM- FS (MM-
Teich) Cubed)
LVIDd (MM) B 6 SV (MM- B 6 VS % (MM) B 6
Teich)
LVPWd (MM} FS (MM-Teich; LVPW % (MM)
IVSs (MM) EF (MM-TeichE RVIDd (MM)
B6 B6 TUBE Created: 0554PM; B6 | 173
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LVIDs (MM) EDV (MM- LA Dimen
Cubed) (MM)
LVPWs (MM) ESV (MM- AoR Diam
Cubed) (MM) B 6
IVS/LVPW B 6 SV (MM- B 6 LA/Ao (MM)
(MM) Cubed)
EDV (MM- EF (MM- MV EPSS
Teich) Cubed)
Doppler
LVOT Vmax AV VR TR Vmax
Max PG Max PG
Vmax Vmax
AV Vmax MR Vmax PV Vmax
Max PG B 6 Max PG B 6 Max PG B 6
Vmax Vmax Vmax
AV VTI MV Peak E Vel
Mean PG Vel
VTI PG
Vmean
Other Measurements
Dimensions: Diameters
LVID/Ao (2D)
EF & Volume: Simpson's
Sphericity Id
EDVI B 6
ESVI
Dimensions: Diameters
LVEDDN
LVID/Ao (2D)
Images
B6 B6 | | B6 | Created: 0554PM____B6 213
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Signature

Signature:
Name(Print):

Date:

B6

B6

Created: 0554PM{ B6 | 33
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CVCA, Cardg; gre for Pets 9‘.‘:. CVCA.

Cardiac Care for Pets
WWW.CVEavets com
Client{ B6 | Primary Care Veterinarian: B6 _
Co-owriér: ™ Primary. Care Hospital; | B6
Patient name: B6 ; Phopei........ B6...__iext
Species: Canine Fax: B6
Breed: Afghan Email; B6
Sex: F

Age:i
Weight: 32.4kg./71.43 Ibs

Cardiac Evaluation Report
Exam Date: 03/19/2018

Diagnosis
* Advanced dilated cardiomyopathy
* Moderate mitral valve regurgitiation
* Moderate tricuspid valve regurgitation
* Severe left atrial chamber dilation
* Severe eccentric left ventricular chamber dilation
» Severe decrease in contractility/heart muscle function
* Severe right atrial chamber dilation
* Moderate eccentric right ventricular chamber dilation
* Atrial fibrillation with rapid ventricular response rate
* Right-sided congestive heart failure with ascites (fluid in belly)

* Increased cough > rule out secondary to heart enlargement, early left sided congestive heart failure, concurrent
bronchitis

Medications

pe———— =

Informationfof ~ B6 | CVCAl B6__| 04/04/2018

...........................
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* Begin B6
thereafter.

* Continue with monthlyﬁ B6 ; control as prescribed by: B6 !

* Please call if you notice a decrease in appetite, vomiting, lethargy, weakness or any other signs of illness while
beginning/adjusting the medications or the cough does not improve by 7 days.

In 2 weeks, lf B6 s eating and feeling well:

B6

Please allow 24-48 hours for CVCA to process prescription refill requests.
Refill all medications indefinitely unless directed by CVCA or your primary care veterinarian.

® Please check all medications and dosages on your discharge report against the pharmacy labels.

Nutrition R jati
¢ Continue current diet and try to avoid salty foods/ treats. For more information about sodium content of various foods,
please visit:

* |f you are interested in a consultatlon with a veterinary nutritionist, please visit hnn.ﬂemummn.mﬂ&.eﬂulmalse_aﬂ.
appointment/

Actlvlty Recommendatlon

,,,,,,,,,,

* Please try avoid burst type actlwty, as this increases the arrhythmia risk and avoid exercise in the hot/humid weather,

L Please try tO warm- B6 :up for 5-10 minutes with walking prior to moderate activity and take more rests during more

e, abdominal swelling, weakness, lethargy, etc. If

you note any of these symptoms please notify CVCA or___________@__G_ _________ 1as these symptoms may indicate recurrent
congestive heart failure._If vou_note_an increase in cough, respiralory rate or effort, please feel free to give an
additional dose ofi B6 while contacting CVCA.

*In order to monitor forthe development of early congestive heart failure in the out—palient setting, we recommend

Cardalis or Bl Pharma have reliable phone applications. Please contact us if you note a persutenl or progressive
increase
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particularly at risk for development of severe, sudden malignant arrhythmias that sadly may result in sudden death.
However, we hope to minimize these risks with our treatment plan.

E : hesia/Fluid R Jati
* Avoid intravenous or subcutaneous fluid therapy in the future, if possible. If fluid therapy is indicated, please contact

BG ishould not receive B6 iin the future please contact CVCA for recommendations, if
B6 ‘are indica ed.

anesthe5|a is necessary in the future please contact CVCA for recommendations for monitoring and anesthehcs.

Reevaluation

* Please recheck with: B6 iin 2 weeks for a physical exam, including auscultation, heart rate/
ECG, blood pressure check, andblood chemistry profile with electrolytes and digoxin level (6-8 hours post dosage)
Doppler method is preferred for monitoring blood pressure measurements as this has been shown to be more
accurate than oscillometric methods. Please forward these results when available.

¢ Please recheck with! B6 ievery 4-6 months for a follow up examination, blood chemistry profile

wnh electrolytes and serum digoxin level (drawn 6-8 hours after the moming dose) and as recommended by;_Bs_!

B6 . Please forward these results when available.

Visit Summary
Heart Rate: 188-196 BP:  160-170 Cuff size/location: #5/LFL & RFL

,,,,,,,,,,,,

middle of night; owner noted abdomlnal dlstensmn recently; appetite not great since ? ( o free feeds) still goes for
walks but arthritic; on grain free taste of the wild adult dog food.

Physical Exam Findings. QAR-H; nervous / agitated; mm pink; normal fundic exam; frequent hacking wheezing
cough at rest ; no tracheal palpation; H/L:188 -196 bpm; irregular a fib rhythm; grade 3/6 systolic murmur PMI MV
+TV; panting mild tachypnea when mouth held closed; markedly increase BV tones; abd palp moderate ascites;
femoral pulses variable intensity

Other Diagnostics:

Echocardiographic Findings
Severe left ventricular eccentric hypertrophy with apical rounding and increased sphericity, moderate centrally located
mitral regurgitant jet, severe secondary left atrial dilation on 2D imaging and severely increased LA:Ao ratio on m-mode
imaging, mild eccentric low velocity tricuspid regurgitation, moderate right ventricular and severe right atrial dilation,
depressed left ventricular and right ventricular outflow velocities, severely depressed indices of systolic function (FS%
and EF% by modified Simpson's), increased EPSS, high TMI E: atrial fibrillation 200 bp[m ; moderate ascites with
hepatic venous distension; echo done standing

Comments

.............................

.............................
................................................

heart fa|lure slow_heart rate, slow down the progression of the heart disease and improve survival. We will continue to

closely monltor. B6 heart dlsease V|a serlal echocardlography and institute furlher therapy when progression is

...........

T

..........................................

Information fori, B6 i CVCA :__BS ______ ' 04/04/2018

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-017240



We appreciate your continued referrals and the trust you place in CVCA to co-manage your cardiac patients. We look
forward to working with you on this case and others. In an effort to continue to improve CVCA's service to both you
and your clients, please visit our website at www.cvcavets.com and complete our online referring veterinarian survey.

~Sincerely,

Information for,  B& ! cvcp‘i B6 i 04/04/2018

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ -
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From: Rotstein, David </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0A3B17EBFCF14A6CB8E94F 322906BADD-

DROTSTEI>

To: Jones, Jennifer L; Nemser, Sarah; Ceric, Olgica; Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey, Lauren; Glover,
Mark; Queen, Jackie L

Sent: 4/5/2018 4:24:38 PM e

Subject: RE: Taste of the Wild -Pacific Stream Canine Formula with Smoked Salmon:} B6 |-
EON_350487 | I — =4

Sounds good! Thanks

From: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Date: April 5, 2018 at 12:23:25 PM EDT

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>, Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>,
Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>, Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>,
Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>, Glover, Mark <Mark.Glover@fda.hhs.gov>, Queen,
Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda hhs.gov> .
Subject: RE: Taste of the Wild -Pacific Stream Canine Formula with Smoked Salmon:i _B6 -
EON-350487

We can collect full MRx for review.

Jennifer Jones, DVM

Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421

(@8 U.S. FOOD & DRUG /.g;,uffnﬁ;\

ADMINISTRATION

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Wednesday. April 04, 2018 4:23 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones/ @ fda.hhs.gov>: Nemser, Sarah <Sarah Nemserafda.hhs.gov>: Ceric, Olgica
<Olgica.Ceric/afda.hhs.gov>: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer«@fda.hhs.gov>: Carey. Lauren

<Lauren.Careyv/afda hhs.gov>: Glover, Mark <Mark Glover«@fda.hhs.gov>: Queen. Jackie L <Jackie.Queen‘@ fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Tastc of the Wild -Pacific Strcam Canine Formula with Smoked Salmon:  B6 |- EON-350487

.....................

Breed that gets DCM....

From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation(fda.hhs.gcov>

Date: April 4, 2018 at 4:20:51 PM EDT

To: Cleary, Michael * <Michael.Cleary(@fda.hhs.gov>, HQ Pet Food Report Notification
<HQPetFoodReportNotification@fda.hhs.gov>,! B6 i B6 =

Subject: Taste of the Wild -Pacific Stream Canine Formula with Smoked Salmon:i  B6 - EON-35048.7

fmimimimimam e m e m e e

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-350487] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2045119-report.pdf” is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
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

EON Title: PFR Event created for Taste of the Wild Pacific Stream Canine Formula with Smoked Salmon:

2045119
AE Date 03/19/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Better/Improved/Recovering

Breed Hound - Afghan
Age 11 Years
District Involved | PFRE.  B6 D

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2045119
Product Group: Pet Food
Product Name: Taste of the Wild Pacific Stream Canine Formula with Smoked Salmon

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

therapy and taurine and [-carnitine supplementation - will recheck echo in 4-5 months. Diet is Taste of the Wild
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

-

Product Name

Lot Number or Best By
ID Date

Salmon

Taste of the Wild Pacific Stream Canine Formula with Smoked

Sender information
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B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-350487

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&1ssue Type=12&

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
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From: CVCA B6 _ (CVCA A<t B6

@cvcavets.com>

To: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: 4/5/2018 6:02:52PM

Subject: Re: FDA Case Investlgatlon for- B6 | (11 yr FS Afghan Hound) I ,
Attachments: 69633A 3192018 B6 ' 20061018 2018031917551902 pdf;i. i B6

Good Afternoon,

_{Echo Report. pd L

Please find complete medical history fori B6 -attachecl below. I have called the client to see if we were

able to get any additional information on the grain free food product but had to leave a message. If we hear back
from her, we will be sure to forward that information as well. Please let us know if you need anything else from

us.

Thank you,

. B6 Team Leader, Veterinary Nurse

L e T

On Thu, Apr 5, 2018 at 12:36 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@fda hhs gov> wrote:

Good afternoon. B6 |

As part of our investigation, we’d like to request:

e Full Medical Records

event).

e Do you have any information on the Grain Free Food, including lot or best by date?

o Additionally, is there any open or unopened product available?

I attached a copy of our Vet-LIRN network procedures. The procedures describe how Vet-LIRN operates and

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
1S, Food & Drug Administration
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Center for Veterinary Medicine

Office of Research

Veterinary Laboratory Investigation and Response Network { Vet-LIRN}
8401 Muirkick Road. G704

Lavrel. Marvland 20708

new tel: 240-402-5421

fax: 301-210-4685
e-mail: jeswaifer fonesiaifda hhs cov

Web: htp www fda gov- Animal Veterinary ScienceResearch uem 24733 4. htm

i U.S. FOOD & DRUG ,.g;,,;fnﬁh
ADMINISTRATION ~ .\". ~

The Doctors and Staff of CVCA
CVCA - Cardiac Care for Pets

Visit our website at: www.cvcavets.com
"Like" our Fan Page at: www.facebook.com/CVCAVETS
"Follow" us on Instagram at:https.//instagram.com/cvcavets/

We want to hear from you! Access our online survey by clicking here.

If there is anything that we can do to improve our service for you, please do not hesitate to contact us directly. We would
greatly appreciate your feedback and invite you to fill out a survey based on your experience with CVCA.

Share your photos with us!

or vou can email the image with a fun fact to eveainfol@ eveavets.com and we will forward it to our Facebook administrator.

Note -- ** Images are usually posted within 1 month.
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Patient Demographics

B6 Study Date: B6
PatientID:| __B6 s Accession #: Alt ID:
DOB:.....B6 | Age:1ly  GenderF  Ht Wt: 71Ib 70z BSA:
Institution: CVCA B6
Referring Physicign: -~~~ ...
Physician of Record: PerformedBy:: B6 iDVM,
DACVIM
Comments:
Adult Echo: Measurements and Calculations
2D
LVIDd (2D) SV (2D-Cubed) IVS % (2D)
LVPWd (2D) FS (2D-Cubed) LVPW % (2D)
IVSs (2D) EF (2D-Cubed) IVS/LVPW (2D
LVIDs (2D) A4Cd SV (A4C)
LV Vol
LV Length
LV Area
LVPWs (2D) A4Cs EF (A4C)
LV Vol
LV Length
B 6 LV Area B 6 B 6
EDV (2D- LVLd (A4C) IVSd (2D)
Teich)
ESV (2D- LVLs (A4C) RVIDd/LVIDd
Teich)
SV (2D-Teich LVAd (A4C) RVIDd (2D)
FS (2D-Teich LVAs (A4C) LA Area
EF (2D-Teich EDV (A4C) LA Dimen (2D}
EDV (2D- ESV (A4C) LA/Ao (2D)
Cubed)
ESV (2D- LV Mass AoR Diam (2D}
Cubed) (Cubed)
MMode
IVSd (MM) ESV (MM- FS (MM-
Teich) Cubed)
LVIDd (MM) B 6 SV (MM- B 6 VS % (MM) B 6
Teich)
LVPWd (MM) FS (MM-Teich LVPW % (MM)
IVSs (MM) EF (MM-Teich RVIDd (MM)
BG B6 - Created: 0554PM.  B6 | 1/3
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Other Measurements
Dimensions: Diameters

LVID/Ao (2D)

EF & Volume: Simpson's

Sphericity Id
EDVI
ESVI

Dimensions: Diameters

LVEDDN
LVID/Ao (2D)

LVIDs (MM) EDV (MM- LA Dimen
Cubed) (MM)
LVPWs (MM) ESV (MM- AoR Diam
B6 i B6 ... B6
IVS/LVPW SV (MM- LA/Ao (MM)
(MM) Cubed)
EDV (MM- EF (MM~ MV EPSS
Teich) Cubed)
Doppler
LVOT Vmax AV VR TR Vmax
Max PG Max PG
Vmax Vmax
AV Vmax MR Vmax PV Vmax
Max PG B 6 Max PG B Max PG
Vmax Vmax Vmax
AV VTI MV Peak E Vel
Mean PG Vel
VTI PG
Vmean

Images

B6

B6

B6

......................

2/3
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Signature

Signature:
Name(Print):

Date:

B6

B6

B6

Created: 0554PM

B6

33
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CVCA, Cardiac Care for Pets @H
B6 w CVCA

Cardiac Care for Fets
WWW.cvcavets.com
Client:; B6 Primary Care Veterinarian:i | B6 | '
Co-owner: Primary. Care Hosnital:, B6
Patient name:{ B6 | Phone: B6 iext:
Species: Canine Fax: B6
Breed: Afghan Email:; B6
Sex: FS
Agei B6 i

Weight: 32.4kg. / 71.43 Ibs

Cardiac Evaluation Report
Exam Date: B6

Diagnosis
* Advanced dilated cardiomyopathy
¢ Moderate mitral valve regurgitiation
* Moderate tricuspid valve regurgitation
* Severe left atrial chamber dilation
* Severe eccentric left ventricular chamber dilation
* Severe decrease in contractility/heart muscle function
e Severe right atrial chamber dilation
* Moderate eccentric right ventricular chamber dilation
* Atrial fibrillation with rapid ventricular response rate
* Right-sided congestive heart failure with ascites (fluid in belly)

e Increased cough > rule out secondary to heart enlargement, early left sided congestive heart failure, concurrent
bronchitis

Medications

e e e 3 e r——————

Information for B6
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B6

* Begir! B6 - Give 1 tablet twice daily for 4 days then increase to 1 and 1/2 tablets twice daily

thereafter.
* Continue with monthly B6 icontrol as prescribed by{

* Please call if you notice a decrease in appetite, vomiting, lethargy, weakness or any other signs of iliness while
beginning/adjusting the medications or the cough does not improve by 7 days.

............

In 2 weeks, if. B6 is eating and feeling well:
-

. B6
* You may purchase the taurine and L-carnitine at any health food or nutrition store orwww.puritanspride.com. You
may also obtain the L-carnitine in bulk powder form from North Carolina State University by calling 919-513-6325.

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

Nutrition R wtions:
¢ Continue current diet and try to avoid salty foods/ treats. For more information about sodium content of various foods,
please visit:

o Dog: hitp://vet tufts . eduwp-content/uploads/reduced_sodium_diet_for_dogs.pdf
o Treats: http:/ivet tufts edu/wp-content/uploadsitreats_for dogs_with_heart_disease pdf

eating well on the cardiac medications, usually about 2 weeks after starting or adjusting therapy
e |f you are interested in a consultation with a veterinary nutritionist, please visit - hitp://vetnutrition tufts . edu/make-an-

* Please try avoid burst type aclwlty, as this increases the arrhythmia risk and avoid exercise in the hotfhumid weather.

. Please try lo wann- B6 !up for 5-10 minutes with walking prior to moderate activity and take more rests during more

* Monitor for signs of cough respiratory difficulty, exercise intolerance, abdominal swelling, weakness, lethargy, etc. If

you note any of these symptoms, please notify CVCA ori | B6 ias these symptoms may indicate recurrent

congestive heart failure. If you note an increase in oough respiratory’ rate or effort, please feel free to give an
additional dose of: B6 i, while contacting CVCA.

*In orderto monitor forthe developmenl of early congestive heart failure in the oul patienl setting, we recommend
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particularly at risk for development of severe, sudden malignant arrhythmias that sadly may result in sudden death.
However, we hope to minimize these risks with our treatment plan.

E : hesia/Fluid R Jations:
* Avoid intravenous or subcutaneous fluid therapy in the future, if possible. If fluid therapy is indicated, please contact
CVCA.
i

not receive! B6 iin the future please contact CVCA for recommendations, if
are |nd|cated

anesthesia is necessary in the future please contact CVCA for recommendations for monitoring and anesthehcs.

. Reevaluation
* Please recheck with! B6 iin 2 weeks for a physical exam, including auscultation, heart rate/
ECG, blood pressure check, and blood chemistry profile with electrolytes and digoxin level (6-8 hours post dosage).
Doppler method is preferred for monitoring blood pressure measurements as this has been shown to be more
accurate than oscillometric methods. Please forward these results when available.
. Please recheck withi BG ievery 4-6 months for a follow up examination, blood chemnstnjy profile

echocardiogram. Please contact us or schedule an earlier appointment if: B6 ihas any problems or symploms
indicative of worsening heart disease or if recommended by: B6 i

Visit Summary
Heart Rate: 188-196 BP: 160-170 Cuff size/location: #5/LFL & RFL

History: 4/5 afghans got kennel cough (9.mo - 12 yrs old) at dog show - January maybe - all went on s B6 |

she did not tolerate] B¢ i did course oft _B6__ino improvement / continues to cough - worse with stress but also in

middle of night; owr&insted abdominal distension recently; appetite not great since ? ( o free feeds) ; still goes for
walks but arthritic; on grain free taste of the wild adult dog food.

Physical Exam Findings: QAR-H; nervous / agitated; mm pink; normal fundic exam; frequent hacking wheezing
cough at rest ; no tracheal palpation; H/L:188 -196 bpm; irregular a fib rhythm; grade 3/6 systolic murmur PMI MV
+TV, panting mild tachypnea when mouth held closed; markedly increase BV tones; abd palp moderate ascites;
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

pressure and ECG,_LlntoLtJnalely, the prognosus is guarded after the onset of congestive heart fallure. and we
discussed with thei ____ES _____ family that the average survival is ~ 6-12 months and for some breeds atrial fib drops

survival to 3-4 months."™ Survival time is highly individually variable depending on response to therapy. Hopefully we
will get a favorable response to meds.

Information for. B6 ! CVCA;F B6 } 04/05/2018

......................... _.l
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We appreciate your continued referrals and the trust you place in CVCA to co-manage your cardiac patients. We look
forward to working with you on this case and others. In an effort to continue to improve CVCA's service to both you
and your clients, please visit our website at www.cvcavets.com and complete our online referring veterinarian survey.

.Singerely,
B6 :DVM, DACVIM - Cardiology

Information for. ~ B6 | cvcAl  B6 | 04/05/2018
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B 6 Patient Chart

Printed: 03-15-18 at 1:19p

CLIENT INFORMATION

Name

Address B 6 Spouse B6

Phone

PATIENT INFORMATION

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘

Name i B6 Species Canine
Sex Féimale, Spayed Breed Afghan Hound
Birthday Age 11y
D B6 Rabies i 88 ]
Color Black Masked Red Weight 61.20 Ibs
Reminded 02-10-18 Codes
Last done
MEDICAL HISTORY
Date By Code Description Qty (Variance)
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Date: 03-15-18, Time: 1:19p

Date By Code

Client:} B6
Page: 2

Qty (Variance)

ASSESSMENT SECTION

NOTES

{developing

cardiomyopathy, open

DIAGNOSES
rHEABI,l\éL.GLRMUR ,,,,, .

PLAN SECTION

NOTES

: May

reconsider if going to be boarded or around other dogs. Discussed CVCA consultation for mild heart

murmur, but potentially

exercise intolerance, coughing or abnormal respiratory effort.
Continue routine B6 i

TREATMENT PLAN

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-017260






Patient Chart fori_B6 Client: | B6 %

Date: 03-15-18, Time: 1:19p Isage: 4

Date By Code Description Qty (Variance)

nl,
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Patient Chart for. B6 | Client{ B6

Date: 03-15-18, Time: 1:19p

-

age: 5

Date By Code Description Qty (Variance)
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Patient Chart for,_B6 | Client:! B6 5

Date: 03-15-18, Time: 1:19p .Page: 8

Date By Code Description Qty (Variance)

02-28-18 i
owner called.|,
also dispensed for
Owner reports that
exercise intolerant or lethargic; eating well. Would like to try a few days of another antibiotic and see
if that helps, and if not, will bring her in.

NOTES  Doct

Doctor's Instructions - xx0xxxx

_______ B6 i iB6i ER Exam Recheck (medical)
Age: 11y  Weight: 61.20 Temp: 101.50
BCS: 3.00/5.00

SUBJECTIVE SECTION

owner drop_ped off for work up for_continued coughing. She had minimal to no response to a course of

e la =t s S S

i B6 iand then a round of. B6 _i She is still coughing fairly regular and frequent

also pulses irregular w/ heart

abd: naf, although whined some during palp-- somewhat nervous and reactive dog.

LN ok

BAR teeth: mild tarter abdomen on palpation does seems slightly taught or slightly distended.
Repeating auscultation of heart reveals a heart rate that at times seems twice her pulse rate. She has a
consistent pulse at times but then has a bounding occasional pulse femoral. Upper right side heart
base | can detect the murmur that is 2 to 3/6 systolic. Radiographs show a remarkably tall enlarged
heart with the vertebral heart score of 13. Her lungs have some patchy opacities and slight increase in
the hilar area but not dramatic. An EKG strip was evaluated. | believe there is atrial fibrillation.

CLINICAL EXAM FINDINGS
Normal Systems: Vital Signs, Eyes, Ears, Coat, Glandular/Lymph Nodes, Gait, Skin, Extremities,
Respiratory, Oral, Teeth, Musculoskelatal, Abdomen, Urogenital, CNS Neurologic
ASSESSMENT SECTION
NOTES

Lat/VD chest: cardiomegaly evident, tracheal elevation, may have early CHF around perihilar area.
VHS 13-13.5
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Patient Chart for,_ B6_| Client:| . B6

Date: 03-15-18, Time: 1:19p " Page: 9

Date By Code Description Qty (Variance)

suspect dilated cardiomyopathy (DCM)

rule out heart based mass. Possible atrial fibrillation found on EKG.

Questionable pulse deficits. Heart rate nears 200 most of the time tachycardia. Mild increased
respiratory effort.

PLAN SECTION

NOTES

directly. | spoke to owner and etrongly recommended that CVCA consult. | called and gave a referral
information to the cardiology Center. We will fax records and labs when available an email x-rays
and/or labs as needed prior to an appointment. Owner was reluctant but agreed to have an
echocardlogram to try to determlne a dlagn09|s No medications were administered

03-13-18 iB6{ XR1417 X-Ray 14)(17 2 VIEWS
KSAN Physical Exam Canine
Age: 11y
03-13-18 iBﬁ SA120 Total Body Function(Superchem, CBC, T4)
B6 iRequisition 5364-AVI606803
Test Result Flag Normal Range Measure
Low  High
Superchem 03-14-18.8:01a
Total Protein L 5.0 7.4 g/dL
Albumin 2.7 4.4 g/dL
Globulin L 1.6 36 g/dL
AJ/G Ratio H 0.8 20
AST (SGOT) 15 66 Iu/L
ALT (SGPT) 12 118 Iu/L
Alk Phosphatase 5 131 IU/L
GGTP 1 12 Iu/L
Total Bilirubin 0.1 0.3 mg/dL
Urea Nitrogen 6 31 mg/dL
Creatinine 0.5 1.6 mg/dL
BUN/Creatinine Rat 4 27
Phosphorus B6 25 60 mg/dL
Glucose 70 138 mg/dL
Calcium 8.9 11.4 mg/dL
Corrected Calcium
Magnesium 1.5 25 mEa/L
Sodium 139 154 mEg/L
Potassium 3.6 55 mEg/L
Na/K Ratio 27 38
Chloride 102 120 mEa/L
Cholesterol 92 324 mg/dL
Triglycerides 29 291 mg/dL
Amylase 290 1125 IU/L
PrecisionPSL 24 140 U/L
B6
CPK i B6 ! H 59 895 UL
Comment T Be
Hemolysis 1+ No significant interference.

Test Result Flag Normal Range Measure
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Client: B6

Date: 03-15-18, Time: 1:19p Page: 10
Date By Code Description Qty (Variance)
Low High

Complete Blood Count 03-14-18 8:01a

WBC 4.0 16.5 10%3/mL

RBC 4.8 93 10"6/mL

Hemoglobin 121 203 g/dL

Hematocrit 36 60 %

MCV 58 79 flL

MCH 19 28 pg

MCHC 30 38 g/dL

Platelet Count 170 400 1073/mL

Platelet EST

Neutrophils B 6 60 77 %

Bands 0 3 %

Lymphocytes 12 30 %

Monocytes 3 10 %

Eosinophils 2 10 %

Basophils 0 1 %

Absolute Neutrophil: 2060 10600 fmL

Absolute Lymphocy! 690 4500 /mL

Absolute Monocytes 0] 840 /mL

Absolute Eosinophil} 0 1200 /mL

Absolute Basophils Le.eececen.c. 0 150 /mL

Test Result Flag Normal Range Measure

Low  High
Total T4 03-14-18 8:01a
T4 186 08 35 mg/dL B6
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Patient Chart for, B6 |

Client: B6 i
Page: 3

Date: 04-03-18, Time: 4:58p

Date By Code Description Qty (Variance)

04-02-18 TG SA120 Total Body Function(Superchem, CBC, T4)

B6 i Requisition 5364-AVI609124
Test Result Flag Normal Range Measure
Low  High
Superchem 04-03-18 9:11a ___
Total Protein 5.0 7.4 g/dL
Albumin 2.7 4.4 g/dL
Globulin 1.6 36 g/dL
A/G Ratio 0.8 2.0
AST (SGOT) 15 66 U/
ALT (SGPT) 12 118 U/
Alk Phosphatase 5 131 /L
GGTP 1 12 UL
Total Bilirubin 0.1 0.3 mg/dL
Urea Nitrogen 6 31 mg/dL
Creatinine 0.5 1.6 mg/dL
BUN/Creatinine Rati B 6 4 27
Phosphorus 25 6.0 mg/dL
Glucose 70 138 mg/dL
Calcium 8.9 11.4 mg/dL
Magnesium 1.5 2.5 mEg/L
Sodium 139 164 mEg/L
Potassium 3.6 55 mEg/L
Na/K Ratio 27 38
Chloride 102 120 mEaq/L
Cholesterol 92 324 mg/dL
Triglycerides 29 291 mg/dL
Amylase 290 1125 IU/L
PrecisionPSL 24 140 U/L .
B6
CPK i 59 895 UL
Somment . B6 | B6
Hemolysis 3+ No significant interference.
Test Result Flag Normal Range Measure
Low  High

Complete Blood Count 04-03-18 9:11a
WBC 4.0 15.5 10°3/mL
RBC 4.8 9.3 10"6/mL
Hemoglobin 121 20.3 g/dL
Hematocrit 36 60 %
MCV 58 79 fL
MCH 19 28 [ofs}
MCHC 30 38 g/dL
Platelet Count 170 400 10"3/mL
Platelet EST
Neutrophils B 6 60 77 %
Bands 0 3 %
Lymphocytes 12 30 %
Monocytes 3 10 %
Eosinophils 2 10 %
Basophils 0 1 %
Absolute Neutrophils} 2060 10600 /mL
Absolute Lymphocyt 690 4500 /mL
Absolute Monocytes 0 840 /mL
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Patient Chart fori_B6_| Client:] B6 '

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

Date: 04-03-18, Time: 4:58p I5age: 4

Date By Code Description Qty (Variance)
Absolute Eosinophnsf"'é"é' 0 1200 fmlL
Absolute Basophils |- =, 0 150 /mL
Test Result Flag Normal Range Measure

Low  High
Total T4 04-03-18 9:11a
T4 0.8 3.5 mg/dL
040218 BG 1735 e e |
B6 iRequisition 5364-AV1609126
Test Result Flag Normal Range Measure
Low  High
B 6 04-03-18 9:11a.
iB6: 0.8 2.0 ng/mL
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B 6 Patient Chart

Printed: 04-03-18 at 4:58p

CLIENT INFORMATION

Name . ,
Address B 6 Spouse B6

Phone

PATIENT INFORMATION

Name BB1 Species Canine

Sex Female, Spayed Breed Afghan Hound
Birthday Age 11y

D B6 Rabies 8]
Color Black Masked Red Weight 59.50 Ibs
Reminded 02-10-18 Codes

1:51p: Congestive heart failure & severe cardiac disease!

Last done
{"B6 weight history (in Ibs)
MEDICAL HISTORY
Date By Code Description Qty (Variance)
04-02-18 {BE! APPTS Appointment notes for 04-02-18

follow up from CVCA, reauscult heart, HWT, cbc/chemi B6 Eevelsi B6 |8 hours post pill
send results to CVCA

APPTS$ Appointment notes for 04-02-18
save time for cardiac patient

EM Exam Medical Office Visit
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i 1
Patient Chart fori_B6 i Client: B6

Date: 04-03-18, Time: 4:58p

Date By Code Description Qty (Variance)

age: 2

Age: 11y  Weight: 59.50
SUBJECTIVE SECTION

11-year-old spayed female here to recheck her cardiac status EKG blood pressure . Follow-up from
recent CVCA consult and echocardiogram No coughing, seems much better, has been a lot more
active and clearly has lost all the fluid distention in her abdomen

gavei B6 iat11:15

| PR b

OBJECTIVE SECTION

Bright alert and responsive capillary refill time 1.0. Mucous membranes are pink. Cardiac auscultation
reveals a very irregular heartbeat still. Occasionally there is a stretch of normal heartbeats but
generally it is irregularly irregular. Lungs seem clear. She has not had any significant coughing since
being on medication. She is also more bright and has better energy. Her abdominal distention has
clearly disappeared along with that she has lost 10 pounds to the owner believes is off fluid weight loss,
and | concur most likely that is correct.

Blood pressure obtained by oscillometric methad lately elevated but reasonable with a mean pressure
around 125 to 130.

EKG repeated shows what appears to be atrial fibrillation still. There are variable intensity pulses and
some pulse deficits. She is tolerating all the medications okay. However the owner has started the
carnitine in the taurine and she's having some difficulty due to the extreme large size of these pills.
Overall exam is fairly normal

ASSESSMENT SECTION
NOTES
Dilated cardiomyopathy with right-sided congestive heart failure
see detailed report from CVCA. She is tolerating medications well
overall she is greatly improved from initial diagnosis
PLAN SECTION
NOTES

Blood pressure, EKG, chemistry CBC T4 and digoxin level to lab
physical exam recheck
no change on any medications at this time

H
!

to review

04-02-18 ZC3663 CARDIOMYOPATHY, DILATED, CONGESTIVE
ZH0086 HEART FAILURE, RIGHT SIDE

BP Blood pressure

All blood pressures were taken with oscillometric

readings ranged from systolic 148 diastolic 105 with a mean of 121

next measurement mean was 155

third measurement systolic 159 diastolic 136 with a mean of 151

e
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Patient Chart fori,_B6 | Client: B6

Date: 03-15-18, Time: 1:19p ‘Page: 9

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

directly. | spoke to owner and strongly recommended that CVCA consult. | called and gave a referral
information to the cardiology Center. We will fax records and labs when available an email x-rays
and/or labs as needed prior to an appointment. Owner was reluctant but agreed to have an
echocardiogram to try to determine a diagnosis . No medications were administered

..............

chemistry and CBC and T4 senttoi _B6 |

03-13-18 i B6 : XR1417  X-Ray 14x17 2 VIEWS
o K9AN Physical Exam Canine

Age: 11y
03-13-18 rBG SA120 Total Body Function(Superchem, CBC, T4)
B6 iRequisition 5364-AVI1606803
Test Result Flag Normal Range Measure
Low  High
Superchem 03-14-18.8:01
Total Protein L 50 7.4 g/dL
Albumin 2.7 4.4 g/dL
Globulin L 1.6 3.6 g/dL
A/G Ratio H 08 20
AST (SGOT) 15 66 Iu/L
ALT (SGPT) 12 118 /L
Alk Phosphatase 5 131 UL
GGTP 1 12 /L
Total Bilirubin 0.1 0.3 mg/dL
Urea Nitrogen 6 31 mg/dL
Creatinine 0.5 16 mg/dL
BUN/Creatinine Rati 4 27
Phosphorus B6 25 6.0 mg/dL
Glucose 70 138 mg/dL
Calcium 89 11.4 mg/dL
Corrected Calcium
Magnesium 15 2.5 mEag/L
Sodium 139 154 mEag/L
Potassium 3.6 55 mEg/L
Na/K Ratio 27 38
Chloride 102 120 mEa/L
Cholesterol 92 324 mg/dL
Triglycerides 29 291 mg/dL
Amylase 290 1125 UL
. PrecisionPSL 24 140 UL
B6
CPK i B6 | H 59 895 /L B6
Comment ‘ :
Hemolysis 1+ No significant interference.
Test Result Flag Normal Range Measure
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Patient Chart fori B6 | Client B6

Date: 03-15-18, Time~ 1:19p Page: 10
Date By Code Description Qty (Variance)
Low High

Complete Blood Count.013-14-18 8:01a

WBC 4.0 15.5 1073/mL

RBC 4.8 9.3 1076/mL

Hemoglobin 121 203 g/dL

Hematocrit 36 60 %

MCV 58 79 flL

MCH 19 28 pg

MCHC 30 38 g/dL

Platelet Count 170 400 1073/mL

Platelet EST

Neutrophils B6 60 77 %

Bands 0 3 %

Lymphocytes 12 30 %

Monocytes 3 10 %

Eosinophils 2 10 %

Basophils 0 1 %

Absolute Neutrophils 2060 10600 fmL

Absolute Lymphocyt 690 4500 /mL

Absolute Monocytes 0] 840 /mL

Absolute Eosinophils} 0 1200 /mL

Absolute Basophils 0 150 /mL

Test Result Flag Normal Range Measure

Low  High
Total T4 03-14-18 8:01a __
T4 | B6 | 0.8 35 mg/dL B6

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-017274



i

1

= N . 8 (ad N i
e e T T

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-017275






From: CVCA_ B6 ___ICVCA B K B6 >

himimimsmemam i s s m s e i

To: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: 4/5/2018 8:47:58 PM o
Subject: Re: FDA Case Investigation fDI“:_'E_G__i(ﬂ yr FS Afghan Hound)
" B6___ igavetheinformation below (said that it was very hard to read, some numbers/letters may be off):

#1 Best By: 2/20/2019 - 8051 OA (?) - TDSG208D31STP B015-14
#2 Best By: 2/18/2019 - 8049 - TDp0214D12SCPO02-02

#3 TC50208D31sTPB 05-18(?)

Thank you,

B6 < B6 =
wrote:
Good Afternoon,
Please find complete medical history forBs attached below. I have called the client to see if we were

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

B6 | Team Leader, Veterinary Nurse

On Thu, Apr 5, 2018 at 12:36 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon, B6 |

[ 4

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

118, Food & Drug Administration

Center for Vetermary Medicine

Office of Research

Veterinary Laboratory Investigation and Response Network ( Vet-LIRN)
8401 Muirkirk Road. G704

Lavrel. Marvland 20708

new tel: 240-402-5421

fax: 301-210-4685
e-mail: jeswaifer fonesiaifda hhs cov

Web: http: www.fda. eov - AnimalVeterinan ScienceResearch uem 24733 4. him

i UG, FOOD & DRUG \XI

ADMINISTRATION /,'fr-_ﬁ_ Rl

The Doctors and Staff of CVCA

B6

Visit our website at: www.cvcavets.com
"Like" our Fan Page at: www.facebook.com/CVCAVETS
"Follow" us on Instagram at:htips:/finstagram.com/cvcavets/

We want to hear from you! Access our online survey by clicking here,
If there is anything that we can do to improve our service for you, please do not hesitate to contact us directly. We would
greatly appreciate your feedback and invite you to fill out a survey based on your experience with CVCA.

Share your photos with us!

If vou have a photo that vou would like to share, we would love to post it on our Facebook page.  Like us on Facebook and post to our wall
or vou can email the image with a fun fact to eveamfo'a cveavets.com and we will forward it to our Facebook administrator.

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
"Follow" us on Instagram at:https:/finstagram.com/cvcavets/

We want to hear from you! Access our online survey by clicking here.
If there is anything that we can do to improve our service for you, please do not hesitate to contact us directly. Ve would
greatly appreciate your feedback and invite you to fill out a survey based on your experience with CVCA.

Share your photos with us!

If vou have a photo that vou would like to share, we would love to post it on our Facebook page.  Like us on Facebook and post to our wall
or vou can email the image with a fun fact to eveainfo’deveavets.com and we will forward it to our Facebook administrator.

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

Sent: 4/9/2018 5:.06:21P@

Subject: RE: Taste of the Wild -Pacific Stream Canine Formula with Smoked Salmon B6 i
EON-350487 T

agreed

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

240-506-6763 (BB)

el U.S, FOOD & DRUG

ADMINISTRATION

[ -

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

Sent: Monday, April 09, 2018 1:05 PM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric,
Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Paimer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren
<Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Glover, Mark <Mark.Glover@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen, Jackie L
<Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Taste of the Wild -Pacific Stream Canine Formula with Smoked Salmon: B@  EON-350487

Recommend NFA-Trend-dog initially had a mild murmur at 8 yr old (2/2015) and it wasn’t diagnosed on other
PEs until 2/2018; When murmur was initially detected, | suspect a different food was fed, because this dog at
Fromm’s dry dog food in 3/2017. Also the dog was getting a variety of the TOW Flavors. The lot/bb info for those
is attached.

----------------------------

prescribed: B6 ta B6 to rDVM for contmued regular & frequent coughing a to
cardiologist on 3/19: cough is worse with stress and middle of night, recent abdominal distension, hyporexia,
.arthitic, on Grain Free Taste of the Wile Adult Dog food a treated for CHF with | B6
i B6 arecheck 4/2: irregular heart beat, no 5|gn|ﬁcant cough, better energy, no

abdomlnal distention, 10 Ib weight Ioss some pulse defi CItS

systollc upper right heart base, mild mcreased respiratory effort, HR ~200 at times

3/19: frequent hacking/wheezing cough at rest, nervous, aggitated, HR 188-196, irregular A-fib rhythm,
Gr VI PMI MV & TV, pant, mild tachypnea when closed mouth, markedly increased bronchovesicular
soundsd, abdomen w/ moderate ascites, femaoral pulse variable intensity

Labs: {Be | CBC:nsf
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4/2

4/2
Radsi'é‘g_car?:‘ﬁomegaly, tracheal elevation, may be early CHF-patchy perihilar opacities;
EKG: =" suspected atrial fibrillation

-4/2: a-fib
Echo 3/19: sev LV hypertrophy, mod MV regurge, sev LA dilation, mild TV regurg, mod RV & sev RA dilation,
sev decreased indices of systolic function, A-fib, mod ascites, hepatic venous distension = CHF
Prior MHx: 2/2015 Gr I/VI systolic murmur PMI near MV (8 yr old), declined cardiac consultation, no clinical
cough dyspnea, or exercise intolerance; 2/2016: B6 !
B6 i 3/2017 Fromms dry dog food, | B6

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

¥ u.S. FOOD & ORUG - i . _

BRI CETR AT

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 12:25 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric,
Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren
<Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Glover, Mark <Mark.Glover@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen, Jackie L
<Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Taste of the Wild -Pacific Stream Canine Formula with Smoked Salmon:; B6 - EON-350487

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
Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Taste of the Wild -Pacific Stream Canine Formula with Smoked Salmon:: B6 -
EON-350487

We can collect full MRx for review.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-54 21

U.S. FOOD & DRUG .- . )

ADMIKIGTRATION

From: Rotstein, David
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 4:23 PM
To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric,
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Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren
<Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Glover, Mark <Mark.Glover@fda.hhs.gov>: Queen, Jackie L

<Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Taste of the Wild -Pacific Stream Canine Formula with Smoked Salmon:; B@ - EON-350487

Breed that gets DCM....

From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

Date: April 4, 2018 at 4:20:51 PM EDT

To: Cleary, Michael * <Michael.Cleary@fda.hhs.gov>, HQ Pet Food Report Notlflcatlon
<HQPetFoodReportNotlflcatlon@fda hhs.gov>,: B6 :

< B6 >

Subject Taste of the Wild -Pacific Stream Canine Formula with Smoked Salmon B6 -
FON3sodsr o e e S S 2

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-350487] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2045119-report.pdf” is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2045119-attachments.zip
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
District Involved | PFR B6

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2045119

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Taste of the Wild Pacific Stream Canine Formula with Smoked Salmon

Description:i_B6 ihasa history of cough - she was initially treated for kennel cough. Developed! B6 iand was

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
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evaluated by cardiology practice on 3/19/18. Diagnosed with advanced dilated cardiomyopathy, atrial fibrillation

with rapid ventricular response rate and right-sided congestive heart failure with; __B6 i Started on medical

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
Number of Animals Treated With Product: |

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Lot Number or Best By

Product Name D Date

Taste of the Wild Pacific Stream Canine Formula with Smoked
Salmon

Sender information

" B6

TSA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-350487

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&issue Type=12&
1ssueld=366875

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-017283






From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Rec*.lplentsfcn Of6ca12eaa934895%a4cbb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>

To: 'CVCA____B6___CVCA B6 !
Sent: 3/15/2019 15025 PM ===
Subject: RE: FDA Case Investigation for: B6 (11 yr FS Afghan Hound)

Thank you klndlyr
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

eis UL, FOQD & DRUG .- xx- ey

o RS
ADMIBISTRATION -2 '\_gf “"\.“‘

-y~

From CVCA B6 5CVCA B6 L<i B6

..............................

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘

#1 Best By: 2/20/2019 - 8051 OA (?) - TDSG208D31STP B015-14
#2 Best By: 2/18/2019 - 8049 - TDp0214D12SCPO02-02

#3 TC50208D31sTPB 05-18(7?)

Thank you,

......................

. B6 EVeterinary Nurse

On Thu, Apr 5, 2018 at 2:02 PM, CVCA|  B6  ICVCA B8 i< B6 L
WI'Ote P |

Good Afternoon,

Please find complete medical history for- ““““““““““““ B6 attached below. | have called the client to see if we were

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

Good afternoon{__B8 __ i, S
Thank you for submitting your consumer complaint to FDA. I'm sorry to hear about; B6 !iliness.
As part of our investigation, we'd like to request:

e Full Medical Records

o Please email (preferred) or fax (301-210-4685) a copy of B6 snure medical history (not just this
event) b

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-017285



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

Web: hitp://www.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247334.htm
Lmrd LS, FOOD & DRUG

_— —
[ e e
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The Doctors and Staff of CVCA
CVCA - Cardiac Care for Pets

B6

Visit our website at: www.cvcavets.com
"Like" our Fan Page at: www.facebook.com/CVCAVETS
"Follow" us on Instagram at:https://instagram.com/cvcavets/

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

If you have a photo that you would like to share, we would love to post it on our Facebook page. Like us on Facebook and post
to our wall or you can email the image with a fun fact to cvcainfo@cvcavets.com and we will forward it to our Facebook

administrator.
Note -- ** Images are usually posted within 1 month.

The Doctors and Staff of CVCA
_CVCA - Cardiac Care for Pets

B6
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Email: B6
Visit our website at: www.cvcavets.com

"Like" our Fan Page at: www.facebook.com/CVCAVETS
"Follow" us on Instagram at:htfps.//instagram.com/cvcavets/

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

Note -- ** Images are usually posted within 1 monih.
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From: Rotstein, David </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0A3B17EBFCF14A6CB8E94F 322906BADD-

DROTSTEI>
To: Jones, Jennifer L; Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey, Lauren; Queen, Jackie L; Ceric, Olgica; Nemser,
Sarah
Sent: 6/12/2018 3:11:44PM
Subject: FW: 4health Grain Free Beef & Potato Formula:i | B6 |- EON-356322
Attachments: 2049280-report.pdf; 2049280-attachments.zip

Here you go!
| think we've got the PFR/RFR issue sorted out.

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

240-506-6763 (BB)

il U.S, FOOD & DRUG

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 11:08 AM

To: Cleary, Michael * <Michael.Cleary@fda.hhs. -QOV>; HQ Pet Food Report Notlflcatlon
<HQPetFoodReportNotification@fda.hhs.gov>;: B6

Subject: 4health Grain Free Beef & Potato Formula: | B6 i- EON-356322

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-356322] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2049280-report.pdf™ is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2049280-attachments.zip"
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-356322
ICSR #: 2049280
EON Title: PFR Event created for 4health Grain Free Beef & Potato Formula: 2049280

AE Date 05/24/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 1

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-017288



Best By Date Number Reacted

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Better/Improved/Recovering
Breed Retriever - Golden
Age B6 Years

District Involved | PFR: BG DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2049280
Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name. 4health Grain Free Beef & Potato Formula

Descrlptlon i B6 | presented at! B6 i for cllfﬁcultry breathml‘rf enlarcred heart. BG

..............
......................

littermate was dlagnosed with a heart murmur at 1.5 years old.
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

Product Name Lot Number or ID

Best By Date

4health Grain Free Beef & Potato Formula

Sender information

B6

USA

Owner information

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-356322

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-017289



To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&issueType=12&
1ssueld=372843

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
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods@fda.hhs gov immediately.
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Report Details - EON-356322

Reporting Type: -Voluntary
Report Submission Date 2018- 06—12 11:05: 01 EDT

Reported Problem: _Problem Description:

ICSR: 2049280

Type'Of Subrnissien': Initial '

Report Version:  FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type'Of Repert' Adverse EQent (a eyrnptom',

£ O

reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

B8 ' -fa:uditt’cult:.rr breathingf
B8 was dlagnosed on Thursday W|th an enlarg_ed heart with

bresented at'

enlarged heart !

......................

Date Problern Started
Date of Recovery:_
Concurrent Medical

Outcome to Date:_

Prodr.lct Informationi pmduct Name

Product Type::
Lot Numbet:

_ UPC:

: Package Type::

Possess Unopened
Product:

Possess Opened .

Product Use

Man lrfacturer
!Dlstrlbutor Information:

Purchase Locatlen
Information:

Problem: ]

: 4heatth Grain Free Beef & Potato Forrnula

Package Size:

I_?rod uct:_ :

Information:

05;24;201 8
05/30/2018
Unknown

Betterflmproved;‘Reoovermg

Pet Fopd

104615599
BAG

30 Pound
No

Yes

1 and 1/2 cup dry food fed BID since 2013. Also fed Old
Mother Hubbard Mini Treats, Marrow Bones, and small
amounts of peanut butter, green beans, bananas, and
carrots. Pet also licks plates. Pet receives Mature Made
Fish Qil-1 1200mg capsule PO SID.

05/01/2013

Descrtption: '

First Expoeure
Date:

Last Exposure
Date:

Product Use

- Stopped After the

Onset of the
Adyerse E\_rent:

Perceived
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Other Foods or
Products Given

to the Animal

- During This Time
Period:

05/29/2018

Uhknown '

' Prbbably related

Yes

Narne Tractor Supply

Address: ;

Unlted States

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Animal Information: Name: ' B6 |

Type Of Species: Dog
Type Of Breed: Retriever - Golden
Gender: Male
Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight:i34.5 Kilogram

Age:ELBG%Years

Assessment of Prior Good
Health:

Number of Animals 1
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1

Reacted:
Owner Information: Owner Yes
Information
provided:
Contact: Name:
Phone: B 6
Email:
Address: B 6
United States
Healthcare Professional PpPractice Name: B6
Information:

Contact: Name:
Phone: B 6
Other Phone:
Email:

United States

Address:

Sender Information: Name:

Address:

United States

Contact: phone:
Other Phone: B 6

Email:

Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:

Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:

Additional Documents:
Attachment: cardio0052.pdf

Description: Echo report, labwork, vetrad report from rDVM prior to presentation to us. taurine
results.

Type: Medical Records

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Patient Information

Ager 6 Nars Ruetorr
. ] N . !’
Watghittka) 34460 Cardiologise ]

Giolden Retricver

3read: Son: MIN

Client Nurmber:

Poxam Dages BSas 1,07

History: 2
i .m\l fheonwnerh

utsidhe walking,

and th

Tt
all

3
_ Hhas been ea
throwg

o amer

iy
Lt

¢ barking episodes ul'xilhm!nrurl.;_
WIS d with a hewt murmuor ar 13
thistany form

i 21

Cled Four Fleal

.]m.im 110 was
i*uaum diet tsee completed die

i yiar old.

Physical Examination: Temp: 1022 Teart Rate: 128 bpm, RIGPunt

Muliled heart soumdswith grade 3 6 systolic felt
tand conlirmed by aelemetry as) sipus arrhy thiia,
Norimad abdominal palpation

s pink. normal ro

apleab-murmur, breguta
Fine crackles et hilar

Fair femoral pulses. Well

mitdledyspaete.
copdition,

3R

Dringnostic Tests:

134 mmBg st em dul T on lefl forelimb,

e
s nbrmaily,
i thae
s -up o date envaceines:

1

as-hedn
other

bt

vekend

vBeel and

wiy
L4

v consistent with
Panting, 1achyp:

hydrated: Good bods

i

i

RL witkin nonmal Timits
Chemistey Poofiler ALP FOUL Hpase 2143 UL, othernise within normal Jhmits
BOGEER Y Senus taehneardia, HIRCFO bpm
Thoracie radiographs: Progressive cardiomegaly, cardiveenic pulmonary edema

Echea-see belows. PO during echo showed a sinus twehyardia

1\\'7’\&]

o rdiopraphs: decrdse in size ol carding silhoustie
Tourine {plasmaand whole blood fevelsy pending: will vall withresulis,
Blood pressure: 120 maMg with & enveulPon feft forelimb.

Hospitalization:

1}
i

§cuntinuoos monitoring, A
pinud in the ;‘Lphdlm v, igl ematry shiowed asinug thythm (varying bels
sintes arrhy thosia, peak sules of 5 achycardi were 220-230bm but WRTL VS
mittenty: He was treated withi B6

oam .r‘.‘r"\

sl

e

Echocardiographic Report

with sty resehed p

iand became progressivels
comivrable aid repeat radiographs shived resolving congestive heart [uily

woraey indfiumes

B intravenous cathetorwas
ween sinas tachyveardin and
trnsient and

momw

3
HES
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REPORT BG 08292018 1401

IR ECHO

A SLONE LIMEter oY

BOPPLER
A Pk v

Left Ventricle: Severe dilation with poor global comractiio and eloboid shiape.
i L N Ex 3
Left Atriun: Muaoderate difation,
Right Ventsicle; Moderate dilation with decrvased contractidity,
Right Atrium; Moderate ditation.
Mitral Yalve: Valve morphoitgy appears unremarkalie poor excursion wily ingreastd FPSS 3«4+ repurgitation

Fligh oA ratto. grade T dlastolic dystunction,

Anrtic Vabvie: Normit.

Tricuspid Yalve: U eemtral regurgitation.
Pulmonic Yalve: Norpial sith trace insutlicieny
Aort Normal.

Pericardinm: Trace ¢ffusion

Ihimed-cardipmyopathy - This is o distaise charaetrized By weakening of the heart musele and dil
Asthe disease prognesses, iLoan lead o congestive hoeart Hadurd {Heid iy the fangs Cuusing
Abmwormal hetrt rhythms are common and can result in sudden dewth. Most commanis this
can peeursedondary o a deficiency iy an amine adid called Gz particidashy-in Goldens.

1 of the beart chambers,

v ghoriniess of bieath and coin

t5 an inbersted disease, thoueh &

Congestive Heart Failure - B6 Hhad developed Tuid in bis lungs secondan (o his heart disease shich sas causing him 1o
have ditticulty bremhing and cough, This hus resolved with medication in the hospitsl, butis tkely o be recurrent in the

future unless his heart funetion responds 1o dict change and supplementation.

tuscle tngtion and inabil

i
| poor hult
pawvhibe e was herd (o ook for @ potentia

to-pesponid 1o increased bodily

hyihmouenic cause and Jid not find

iltapse - 1 suspect thot this fsdiid i
demands, Wemonitored his bear vy
any signilicastarrhyihmias:

Recommendations
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RO OR292008 14104

Pledse e all medications as Jdirected:

i

‘‘‘‘ =1
B6 {ona turine supplementplini regimen,  Taurine cunbe purdhased at pharmacics and
hase i BB | should receive 100Gmg taurine every 12 hours, Start

Weowould also Tike for vou o
fenith food stores W do nos adais
tonight or thmoreoms,

Camething that canbeovery helptul for hanme moniorin

ved thateven pets with seyere heart disease rarely

eepng of pesting respiratory rates, oA regent study

s greater than 30 breaths per minvle inless
wory rtes ol home may be oven more sensitive than chest
radiographs af picking up carly decompensation. Count vour pet’s respiratony rate when he/she dsat rest orsleeping {not
within 20 minutes of being awtive), I RIsher respiratony rate is greater than 30 breaths per minude, recheck again in a couple
of hours, Wpersistemby elevated above this tovels call.

ey are sterting to decompensaie forahat disease. Elevited rogpi

aroentent. We adin for
rave developed vongestive heartfatlire, snd-less than

out-hean Jothive. Wo donat didvise protein restriction unigss
bere s concurrentkidney disease), With-aur dogs

y Please referto the attached

Witk advasted hewrt discuses bur biggest diciary dondems are ideguite saberie coment and fow sodi
wess than BUmg sodivm per 100 Kilocatories (keal) in patients that 3
EODmg 100keal inamimals that huve advanced Boar) diseuse with
there isconeareent kidoey disease (Lo, kidney digts e notady
on grain free diets with ditaed vardiomyopaiy wehive fdy diets
nanilow,

Eaereisets abo aconcern in advanced heurtdissase. While e

permiissibie in asvmplomatic disease. Howey

L - . . "
6 pack in 7-10 days, atwhich dmewe witbrecheek blopd pressure. renad panel with electroiies,

B6 DVM, DACVINECardivlogy )

{Electrontealiy- Signed)

Final Dater ) 30 May 2008 1746

1
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VTG REsRT B6 (18292018 148

Like ug on Facebook/

www dalebisaki B6 :

PN Ol 1 0ur clion{s e

=Please bring all medications 1o vour pets-sehieduled appointments,

-We require a8 hour notice for all refills. Whes vou o westa refill, please Teave the pharmacy phone number ar
vivarly idiste iDL nlnymiokdine uodheomedigation ut our fciity, PRESCRIPIION REFLES ARE NOT AVAILABLE
AFTER B6 IREGULAR BUSINESS HOURS (Evenings, Fridays. boliday s und
weckends k.

-Check ot WWW.GOODRX COM amd enter your doval zip cods to search for the best prives on vour medivations VUL
fowalply

aeies.
-IEanemergency arises with your peti B6 s i 24 o Giciliy,

Page 474
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http://WWW.GOODRX.COM
http://www.facebook.com

CARDIOLOGY DIET HISTORY FORM
Please answer the following gquestions about your pet

Pet's name: BG Owner's name B6 pday's dalg '
1 How would you assess your pef’s appetite? (mark the point on the line below that best represents your pet's appetite)
Example Poor Excellent
Poor Excellent

By

Have you noticed a change in your pet's appetite over the last 1-2 weeks? {check all that apply)
EfEats about the same amount as usual OEats less than usual CEats more than usual
[ISeems to prefer different foods than usual QOther

1 Over the last few weeks. has your pet (check one)
Diostweight DGained weight [IStayed about the same weight  DDoN know

4 Please list below ALL pet foods, people food, treats, snack, dental chews, rawhides, and any other food item that your pet
currently eats. Please include the brand, specific product, and flavor so we know exactly what you pet is eating.

Food (include specific product and flavor) Form Amount How often? Fed since
Examples are shown in the table — please provide enough detail that we could go do the store and buy the exact same food
"~ Food (include specific productand flaver) |~ Ferm | Amount . How often? | Fed since
| Nutro Grain Free Chicken, Lentil. & Sweet Polato Adult | _dry | 1%cup | 2x/day | Jan 2018
| 85% lean hamburger . microwaved | 3oz | 1xieek | Jan 2075 '
“Pupperonioniginal beef flavor . weat | 4 | ivday | Aug2015
| Rawhide .- : . T teat | Gunchitwist | Txweek | Dec 2015

R 1

““Any additional diel information can be listed on the back of this sheet

| t a,

5. Do you give any dietary supplements 1o your pet (for example: vitamins, glucosamine, fatty acids, or any other

supplements)? OYes ONo  If yes, please list which ones and give brands and amounts:
Brand/Concentration Amount per day
Taurine OYes ONo
Carnitine Cives OnNoc
Antioxidants OYes ONo
Multivitamin OYes ONo
Fish oil ElYes ONo

Coenzyme Q10 OYes ONo
Other {please hist)
Example: Vitamin C Nature's Bounty 500 mg tablets - 1 per day

8. How do you administer pills to your pet”
£ | do not give any medications 0 | put them directly in my pet's mouth without food
| put them in my pet's dog/cat food [ | put them in a Pill Pocket or similar product
1 | put them in foods (list foods):

Information below to be completed by the veterinarian:

Current body weight: kg Current body condition score (1-8): g

Muscle Condition Score: Dnormal muscle [Imild muscle loss Omoderate muscle loss  Dlsevere muscie 1oss
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Sample Submission Form
UC CUSTOMERS ONLY:

Amino Acid Laboratory Nor-federal funds ID/Account Number
University of California, Davis 1o biil:
1020 Vet Med 3B

1089 Veterinary Medicine Drive

Davis, CA 95616

Tel: (530)752-5058, Fax; (530)752-4698

nttp://www.vetmed, ucdavis.edu/vmb/aal/aal htm|

Vet/Tech Contact: Account # ‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ B6 |/ Contact: BG Dale: o~ S0 i ',-/
Company Name B6
Address: BG
Email;; B6 . .
Tel: LI Fa:i  B6 |
Billing Contacti B6 DV, DACVIM (C) TAX ID: _
Email B6 Teh . B6 |
Patient Name; BG

Fa
Species;__ |\ QLA i
Owner's Name: B6

Sample Type: asma Whole Blood DUrme [:IFood DOther

Test Items: .Taurtne D Complete Amino Acid ‘:’Other

Taurlneﬁgsujts inmol/mi)

Piasma' BG . Whole Blood:_ BG__, Urine: Food:

Reference Ranges (nmol/mi)

1 Plasma Whole Blood
Normal Range No Known Risk for Normal Range | No Known Risk for
i Taurine Deficiency Taurine Deficiency
_ Cat 80-120 ~ >40 300-600 >200
Dog | 60-120 >40 200-350 | >150

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-017302



http://www.vetmed.ucdavis.edu/vmb/aal/aal.html

From: Rotstein, David </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0A3B17EBFCF14A6CB8E94F 322906BADD-

DROTSTEI>

To: Carey, Lauren; Jones, Jennifer L; Palmer, Lee Anne; Queen, Jackie L; Ceric, Olgica; Nemser,
Sarah

Sent: 6/12/2018 5:29:33PM

Subject: RE: 4health Grain Free Beef & Potato Formula:; B6 i- EON-356322

Agreed!!!

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

240-506-6763 (BB)

U.S. FOOD & DRUG

ADMINISTRATION

men-

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 1:27 PM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica
<Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 4health Grain Free Beef & Potato Formula:§ B6 - EON-356322

Thanks, Dave. J Much better info when these come in as PFRs.

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 11:12 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>;
Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>: Ceric, Olgica
<Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>, Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: FW: 4health Grain Free Beef & Potato Formula: B6 i- EON-356322

Here you go!
| think we've got the PFR/RFR issue sorted out.

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

240-506-6763 (BB)

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-017303



it U.S, FOOD & DRUG

ADMINISTRATION

iv]-N>

This e-mail message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named abave. It may contain
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
<HQPetFoodReportNotification@fda.hhs.gov>; B6

Subject: 4health Grain Free Beef & Potato Formulai B6 - EON-356322

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-356322] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2049280-report.pdf” is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
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
EON Title: PFR Event created for 4health Grain Free Beef & Potato Formula; 2049280

AE Date 05/24/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 1

Best By Date Number Reacted 1

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Better/Improved/Recovering
Breed Retriever - Golden

Age FBs Years

District Involved | PFR{___B6 D

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2049280
Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: 4health Grain Free Beef & Potato Formula

..............

Descrlptlon. BG ! presented af B6 for difficulty_breathing/ enlarged heart. : B6
was dlagnosed on Thursday with an enlarged heart with RDVM. RDVM senti B6 i home with instructions to
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littermate was diagnosed wnth a heart murmur at 1.5 years old.

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
issueld=372843

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
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods(dfda.hhs.gov immediately.
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Report Details - EON-356322

ICSR: 2049280
Type_Of Submission: In|_t|al _ _
Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Euent (a eymptom',
Reporting Type: -Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018- 06—12 11:05: 01 EDT

reaction or disease associated with the r)roduct) '

Reported Problem:

Produet Information:

Problem Descrlptlon

B5, B6

:for dlff iculty breathlngf

Date Problern Started
Date of Recovery:_
Concu rrent Medical

Problem: ]

Outcome to Date:_

Product Name _
Product Type:

Lot Numbetr:

_ uPC:

: Package Type::

Package Size:
‘No

Possess U nopened
Product:

Possess Opened .

Prod uct:_ :

Product Use

Information:

Man ufacturer
!Dlstrlbutor Information:

Purchase Locatlon
Information:

: 4hearth Grain Free Beef & Potato Forrnula

104615599

05!24!201 8
051’30!’.2_01 8
Unknown

BetterflmprovedJReooverlng

Pet Fopd

BAG _
30 Pound

Yes

1 and 1/2 cup dry food fed BID since 2013. Also fed Old
Meother Hubbard Mini Treats, Marrow Bones, and small
amounts of peanut butter, green beans, bananas, and
carrots. Pet also licks plates. Pet receives Mature Made
Fish Qil-1 1200mg capsule PO SID.

05/01/2013

Description: '

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

'Prebably related

Yes

Narne Tractor Supply

Ul_'llted Sta_tes

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
Weight: 34.5 Kilogram
Age:i BGgYears

pmrmd

Assessment of Prior ‘G0
Health:

Number of Animals 1
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1
Reacted:

Owner Information: Owner Yes
Information

provided:

Contact: Name:

Phone:

Email:

B6

Address:

B6

United States

Healthcare Professional Practice Name:
Information:
Contact:
Address:
United States
Name:
Address:

B6

United States

Contact: phone:

Other Phone:
Email:

B6

Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:

Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:

Atftachment: cardio0052.pdf

Description: Echo report, labwork, vetrad report from rDVM prior to presentation to us. taurine

results.
Type: Medical Records

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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BT S A——tie
Client ID: | Patient 1D:
Client Name: BG . Name: BG
Spouse/Other: . Breed: Boxer Mix
Address: Sex: Neutered Male
B 6 Color: brindle
Telephone: - Age 9 Yrs. 0 Mos.
~ pos: [ B6
Referring Veterinarian: '
Practice:
Phone:
FAX:
Dear BG
This message is in regards to a mutual patient,! B6 i was presented toﬂleast week, at which

time a blood sample was collected to check a CBC and chemistry profile, the results of which only now became available.

Please find a copy of these values attached.; B6 :
values, and recommends a decrease ini_...B& ___ iAs the owner was sent home with @ months worth of . BG __________

'has reviewed the results, notes the slight elevatian.in.renal....

50mg tablets, we recommend | Bg iget 1 tablet (50mg) in the mornings and 1/2 tablet (25mg) in the evenings, at 12 hou

intervals. The owner should continue to monitor resting respiratory rates, as well as any abdominal distention. We will

recheck{ B6 | as recommended, in 2 weeks for & long ECG, +/- Holter monitor. Please feel free to contact us with any

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘

questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

1of1 Monday, July 02, 2018 7/2/18 10:568 AM
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ervowss B8] 2600087562
Canine 112356561
BOXER v 628718
Male 6/29/18
S ¥ears 6/29/18

S B6
CServires Chemistry Panel 4with CIALP-Canine, £BC, Comprehensive .

Hematology &% B

6/29/18. {Order Receivad) 6123118

B/Z9/18 12:41 PM  (Last Updated) 3:19PM

RBC 539 -B.7 M/pL

Hematoorit AR.3-56.5%

Hemoglobin 13.4 207 gidL

MOV 59~ 76 fl.

MCH B6 2191264 pg

MCHC 32.6-392g/dl

% Reticulocyte %o

Raticulocyte 10~ 110 Kiul

WBC 4.9-17.6 K/uL

Generated by VetGonnect® PLUS July 2, 2016 07:47 AM Page 10f3




prrowses B8] LAZAD 2600087862
= Canine SRt I 112356561

BOXER v 612818
Male 6/29/18
9Years 6/29/18

{aE e Sevvices: Chemistry Panel 4 with CIALP-Canine, i‘.‘BC, Comprehensive R

Hematology % i

6/29/18 (Order Received) ' 6/23/18

6/29/18 12:41 PM (Last Updated) 8:19 PM

RBC 5.39 - B.7 M/uL

Hematocrit 383 - 56.5 %

Hemoglobin 13.4 120.7 g/dL

MCV 59-76 fl

MCH B6 219.261 pg

MCHC ; 32.6 : 39.2 g/dL

% Reticulocyte %

Reticulocyte 10 - 110 KipL

WBC 49-17.8 KL

Generated by VetConnect® PLUS uly 2, 2018 07:47 AM Page 10f 3
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Chemistry (continued)

w6298

cann: 2600087862

Globulin
Albumin:
Globulin Ratio
ALT

AST

ALP

ALP (L)

Corticosteroid-induced
ALP :

GGT
LDH

Bilirubin - Total

Cholesterol
Triglyceride
Amylase

Lipase

Creatine Kinase

Hemolysis Index

Lipemia Index

B6

BOTH SDMA AND CREATININE ARE

24-40gldl
07-15

18- 121 UL
16 - 55 UL
§ - 160 UIL

0-35UML

0-13 UL

50 - 380 UIL

0.0 - 0.3 mg/dL
131 - 345 mg/dL
20 - 150 mgldL
337 - 1,469 UL
138 - 755 UL
10- 200 WL,

WITHIN THE REFERENCE INTERVAL which indicates

kidnsy function is likely good. Evaluate a complete urinalysis and goniirm

there is no other swvidenced of kldney disease,

Tndex of N, 1+, 2+ exhibits no significant elfect on chemistry values.

tndex of N; 1+, 2+ exhibits no significant effact on chemistry values,

Generated by VetConnect® PLUS July 2, 2018 07:47 AM

Page 3of3
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Patient Intformaton

‘ E v .
Patient: | __ Age: 9 years Referring Veterinarian: {___Eﬁ_____g
Patient Number: B6 Weight:(kg) 21.30 Cardiologist: B6 i
o "
Breed:  Boxer Mix Sex: MN Client Number: | __ B_ 9____3

Exam Date: 06/29/2018 08:14 BSA: 0.78

History:
B6 developed a dry cough in last May and was initially treated with antibiotics. but did not

improve. Additionally.!

further evaluation, at which 1

“was very lethargic, inappetent, extremely exercise intolerant, and had

Radiographs taken by the regular veterinarian showsd cacdipmegaly and

ia. [ B6 Iwas presented 1o,
heart failure and cardiac medications were

B6  on 6/23 for

Bé

-initiated as followsd
B6

improved appetite, energy levels, and a dramatic decrease in cough.{ 86

the last 24 hours and the owner has been feeding a bland diet
Rlue BufTilo to administer medications, The owner reports that {_8e

weight since his ER visit, despite doubling the amount of food vffered r

Zienawre Kangaroo, which he had been fed for at least 13 months. i
! B6

i(February 2018). He s current on heartworm prevention.

Physical Examination:

Diagnostie Tests:

Echocé:ardiogranhic Report

Page 1/4
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ECHO REPORT B6 b e 06/29/2018 08:14
Please give all medications as directed;

CONTINUE:

ADD:

B6

iheart failure is well controlled today, However, he did have some ventricular arrhythmias that warrant further
evaluation of his heart rhythm with Holter monitoring. Unfortunatelyl B8 Iskin did not react well 1o being shaved so we did
not proceed with placing the monitor. I think that had we continued we w ould have compromised his skin severely and
caused a significant decrease in his quality of 1ife. We can consider other monitoring options like hospitalization for
continuous ECG but wilt hold off for now since he is a high stress dog and you would really like to focus on making him
comfortable and happy. We could consider starting an anti-arthythmic therapy (mexiletine). The most common side effect of
mexileting is Gl upset, We have elected not to do this at this time sinceL B8 _has a sensitive Gl tract and we do not have a
clear indication (o treat. !

[i—

As we discussed, we are seeing a correlation between certain diets and heart muscle disease in dogs and certain foods
including the Zignature Kangaroo and Lentils diet. We are recommending checking taurine fevels and starting
supplementation in any dog with dilated cardiomyopathy thatis on a diet that may be in question, We do not know the exact
underlying cause at this time. i

_has not been eating this food for several weeks but T still think it is warranted to investigate and put him on
a balanced diet that we know is cardiac friendly.

We will call you with the rest of

One thing that can be very helpful for home monitoring is checking sleeping or resting respiratory rates. A recent study
showed that even pets with severe heart disease rarely have resting respiratory rates greater than 30 breaths per minute unless
they are starting to decompensate for that disease. Elevated respiratory rates at home may be even more sensitive than chest
radiographs at picking up early decompensation. Count your pet's respiratory rate when he/she is at rest or sleeping (not
within 20 minutes of being active). If his/her respiratory rate is greater than 30 breaths per minute, recheck again in a couple
of hours, If persistently elevated above this level, call.

With advanced heart disease, our biggest dietary concerns are adequate calorie content and low sodium content. We aim for
less than 80mg sodium per 100 kilocalories {keal) in patients that have developed congestive heart failure, and less than
100mg/100keal in animals that have advanced heart disease without heart failure. We do not advise protein restriction unless
there is concurrent kidney disease (i.e. kidney diets are not advised unless there is concurrent kidney disease). Please referto
our diet handouts with a list of currently adequate diets and treats, though this list is not exclusive. 1f you wish 1o feed a diet
that is not on these lists, you will need to call the manufacturer of the diet to obtain a sodium content.

Excreise is also a concern in advanced heart disease. While cage rest is ideal with active heart failure, some exercise is
permissible in asymptomatic disease. However, vigorous or extended exercise should be aypided.

+#x\We discussed seeingh B8 Thack in two weeks for a Jong ECG to make sure we are not seeing progressive arrhythmias,
Please call on Monday to set up this appointment. We would like to re-evaluate
this time we will recheck his kidney values/electrolytes and repeat chest x-rays {and possible perform a long ECG).

B6

{Electronically Signed)

Final Date:

Page 3 /4
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CARDIOLOGY DIET HISTORY FORM
Please answer the following questions about your pet

Pet's name B6 Qwner's ;name B6 . Today's date_-é =Y

1. How would you assess your pet's appetite? (mark the point on the line below that best represents your pet's appetite)
Example: Poor ; Excellent
Poor _ £Exceilent

2. Have you noticed a change in your pet's appetiie over the last 1-2 weeks? Echgck all that apply)
OEats about the same amount as usual UEats less than usual ats more than usual
OSeems to prefer different foods than usual E;O!her

3 2-?‘ the last few weeks, has your pet {check or}.e} i ( )
ostweight [DGained weight [DStayed about the same weight DDon'tknow (L, ( /4 ¢ iy G rDé:f;‘}//j

4. Pilease list below ALL pet foods, people food, tréats. snack, dental chews, rawhides, and any other food item that your pet
currently eats. Please inciude the brand. specific product, and flavor so we know exactly what you pet is eating.

include specific product and flavor) F Amount How Fed since
Examples are shown in the table — please provitde enough defall that we could 9o do the store and buy the exact same food.

Food {include specific product and flav DT} | Form Amount How often? | Fed since }
Nutro Grain Free Chicken, Lentil. & Sweet Potato Adult | dry 1% cup 2x/day Jan 2018 |
85% lean hamburger | _microwaved 3oz | 1x/week Jan 2015
Puppsroni original besf flavor {reat ¥ 1x/day Aug 2015
Rawhide treat | 6inch twist 1x/weelk Dec 2015

i AT KW&;HUA sl W el i Dt Tt s J2%
Viedr 2 i xg a2 e = Bl T T (ol L%
Bealls S f i Lo / Qe e J
L5 T |
laecd Oict rycc [ Beck PK- T3ty it p P St i A W PO 2
(ae B Al lc bt el f e tC i

"Any additional diet information can be listed on the back of this shest ‘ >, S
7 ¢ amcaved feacl ~ 5 theg /) Y

: /
1. Do you give any dietary supplements to your pet (for example: vitamins, glucosamine, fatty acids, or any other
supplements)? OYes ONo  If yes, piease fist which ones and give brands and amounts:

Brand/Concentration Amount per day

Taurine OYes CINo ;

Carnitine OYes ONo

Antioxidants OYes ONo

Muitivitamin OYes ONo

Figh oil OYes ONo

Coenzyme Q10 OYes ONo

Other {please fist):

Example: Vitamin ¢ - Nature’s Bounty 500 mg tablats - 1 per day

How do you administer piils to your pet?

E}do not give any medications O 1 put them directly in my pet's mouth without food
I put them in my pet's dog/catfood 01 put them in a Pill Pocket or similar product

O | put them in foods (ist foods): |

formation below to be completed by the veterinarian:

Current body weight: kg Current body condition score (1-9): /9

Muscle Condition Score: Bnormal muscle Bmild'muscle ioss Omoderate muscle joss Osevere muscie loss

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-017317
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i B6 ~
Name: B6 | Clients B6
Age: 9 Yrs. 0 Mos. DOB: B6 :

Breed: Boxer Mix Sex: Neutered Male

Current History: "f'(ff._ AT BG

E)Gncurrent Condftr'on: .

_i,_ﬂ\ ; t ’}i f ¢ ) ‘:; - ' I.A iy /’
Respiratory symptoms (cough d;ffrcu!ty breathmq vo:ce changes)
) - pie :

Exercise toierance {act‘rwtyieve! fameness weaknessﬁetharqy)

i i \' " g PP s N < I3 -_
— t:{’i_ & ; . 4 K. ViDL "
/./ N AT o i 4 i
Hearrworm .orevennon (Seasona}‘ VS, /yearrbuﬁd brand last heartworm test):
— g Prpuaatle SVl T 2ol Yo,

Ownership period (rescue/breeder)

A 1
A AN . !
} : seach d BNV & an#T
I¢ % = A G K An

— 1%

Diet (brand canned VS. dry appame)'

) TN e o DU P By Vot
— 7 ;:ﬁr pitard, ¥ 100 P O AL

(; oA
{a,—._._f\
J

Indoor and/or Outdoor {fefne patients):

Travel History:

— B6

Abnormal weight loss/gain:

[KYes [ INo Explain: __ [0t A e A
Current Medications: B6 - leea 52 -
Refills needed? (30 vs. 90 day supply, "
Diagnostic Plan: b,
I _éiood pressure [ Holter/Event _ I_'CBC _______ fDigoxin
[ IThoracic Radiographs chocardiogram | rProfile
[ ECG CV/TP [ Renal rTrSH
[ Bedation U/A [ WUrine culture [ Abdominal US
Other diagnostics: __ |
Technician:{_____B6 """
Veterinarian:
B6 1 of 1 6/29/18 9:53 AM
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Report Details - EON-358128
ICSR; 2051197

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-07-02 16:02:14 EDT

Reported Problem: Problem Description: Developed dry, harsh coughing in late May, which rDVM inifially treated with

i: _}had developed
for further evaluatlon at

‘ desplte doubling the amount of food offered. Taurine level pendmg
Date Problem Started: 05/29/2018

Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem:

Pre Existing Conditions: | B6 | Rx'ed
! Be____b which caused Gl upset. Ownerfeedlng bland diet of lean ground

Qutcome to Date: Better/lmproved/Recovering

Product Information: Product Name: . Zignature Kangeroo and Lentil
Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG
Possess Unopened Unknown

Product:
Possess Opened Yes
Product:
Product Use Dpescription: Zignature diet Fed BID for the last 12 months; also offered
Information: Venison Jerky and bully sticks as treats. For the past 3
weeks owner has offered bland diet of 85-93% lean ground
beefand rice at 2.4 cups a day, as well as canned Blue
Buffalo for administering medications.
Product Use No
Stopped After the

Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Perceived Probably related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Other Foods or Yes
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time

_ Period:
Manufacturer
IDistributor Information:
Purchase Location Address:i B6 ;
Information: - onTose States
Animal Information: Name: . B8 |
Type Of Species: Dog
Type Of Breed: Mixed (Dog)
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
To: Jones, Jennifer L; Ceric, Olgica; Nemser, Sarah; Palmer, Lee Anne; Queen, Jackie L
Sent: 7/9/2018 1:13:14 PM
Subject: more DCMFW: Halo grain-free dry food (exact variety unknown): Lisa Freeman - EON-358522
Attachments: 2051557-report.pdf

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

240-506-6763 (BB)

U.S. FOOD & DRUG

ALYBATIND S TR ATEC N

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

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2018 9:00 AM

To: Cleary, Michael * <Michael.Cleary@fda.hhs.gov>; HQ Pet Food Report Notification
<HQPetFoodReportNotification@fda.hhs.gov>:! B6

Subject: Halo grain-free dry food (exact variety Unknown): Lisa Frééman - EON-358522

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-358522] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2051557-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-358522

ICSR #: 2051557
EON Title: PFR Event created for Halo grain-free dry food (exact variety unknown); 2051557

AE Date 06/29/2018 Number Fed/Exposed

Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Great Dane

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-017321



Age L B6 _;*(ears

District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2051557

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Halo grain-free dry food (exact variety unknown)

Description: DCM and CHF Taurine not measured

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

Halo grain-free dry food (exact variety unknown)

Sender information
Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton, MA 01536
USA

Owner information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-358522

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.cov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&issueType=12&
1ssueld=375146

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

The information 1s provided as part of the Federal-State Integration initiative. As a Commissioned Official and
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
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods(@@fda.hhs.gov immediately.
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From: Freeman, Lisa <Lisa.Freeman@tufts.edu>

To: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: 9/25/2018 6:04:02 PM

Subject: RE: updates

No worries. Also, | just sawi B6 i yesterday — a mini schnauzer that was previously reported by the

owner with severe DCM and CHF.

I'll send you my nutrition report in the next couple days.
Thanks

Lisa

Lisa M. Freeman, DVM, PhD, DACVN

Board Certified Veterinary Nutritionist™
Professor

Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine
Friedman School of Nutrition Science and Policy
Tufts Clinical and Translational Science Institute
Tufts University

www. petfoodology.org

From: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 1:27 PM

To: Freeman, Lisa <lisa.freeman@tufts.edu>

Subject: RE: updates

Thanks, Lisa. Please disregard my earlier email

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

%us roonaDRUG -

I .
HH H A TG LT T 0 s

From: Freeman, Lisa <|_jsa.l-reemanedtufts edy>
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 5:14 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@ifda. hhs. gov>
Subject: updates

Hi Jen

Here are some updates;

1. We did an echo on§ B6 Elast week. Apparently, the owner submitted a report to FDA after the
dog was echoed ati B6 iin July. WB taurine was {B6: although that's fromi _________ B6

so I'm suspicious. Anyway,:___B6 __iwas eating Taste of the Wild and Blue Buffalo originally and changed diet
to Pro Plan.Sensitive Skin and Stomach salmon after diagnosis and has improved significantly on the echo.

2. Owner of: B6 {just sent me a sample of food if you'd like me to submit that (or | can wait until |
have a few collected and then submit all at once.

3. We have a new Great Dane with DCM and CHF in the hospital (eating Taste of the Wild). Littermate also has

DCM. Once | collect all the info, I'll get them submitted.
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

www.petfoodology.org
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